
Sampson Creek 
 Community Development District 

 
September 21, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Sampson Creek  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.stjohnsgcc.org 

 
September 14, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Sampson Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, September 21, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club 
Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Brightview Landscape Update 

A. Quality Site Assessment 
  

B. Proposals for Tree Removal and Sod at Tennis Courts 
 
  C. Reports  
 
  D. Proposals for Irrigation on Leo Maguire 
 
 IV. Consideration of Amenity and Operations Management RFP 
 
 V. Letter from the Fixel Law Firm with Update Regarding FPL Easement Request 
 
 VI. Discussion of Pickleball Courts 
 
 VII. Ratification of Requisition No. 141 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
 A.  Attorney  



  
 B.  Engineer  
  
 C.  Manager  
 
 D.  Amenities & Recreation Manager  
 
 E.  Operations Manager  
   1. Report & Updates on Approved Projects 
 
   2. Lake Doctors Report 
 
   3. Soccer Field Maintenance Report 
  
 IX. Supervisors’ Request  
 
 X. Public Comments 
 
 XI. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of Minutes of the August 17, 2023 Meeting 
  
  B. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending August 31, 2023 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – October 19, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & 

Country Club Meeting Room 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 / 1 4

Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: Governmental Management Services_Sampson Creek CDD

General Information

Customer Focus Areas
Amenity, Common Roadside areas, CR 210 Frontage and Monument Entry points

DATE:

NEXT QSA DATE:

CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES:

Monday, Sep 11, 2023

Friday, Dec 08, 2023

Daniel Laughlin, Christopher Efaw 

Daniel Bauman 



 / 2 4

Recommendations for Property Enhancements

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Governmental Management Services_Sampson Creek CDD

Recommend re-sodding
the areas that have have
declined around the front
of the tennis courts.

1

1



 / 3 4

Notes to Owner / Client

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Governmental Management Services_Sampson Creek CDD

The privacy hedges that
runs the perimeter of the
pool is filling out nicely.

A proposal has been
submitted to remove the
Ligustrum tree for
installation of security
camera.

Fall flower rotations is
scheduled for the end of
the month .

Noticed dye off to the
Walters Viburnums , saw
no signs of bugs or
fungus. Possible
something was spilt on
them.

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4



 / 4 4

Notes to Owner / Client

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Governmental Management Services_Sampson Creek CDD

A proposal has been
submitted to remove and
stump grind the declining
Holly tree.

Palm tree pruning will be
scheduled to be
completed within the
month of September.

Noticed a street sign that
was blocked by hanging
branches. I've asked the
crew leader to limb up
the canopy to expose the
street sign.

I've asked the crew to cut
the ornamental grasses
off the sidewalks.

5 6

7 8

5

6

7

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Proposal for Extra Work at

Sampson Creek CDD

September 11, 2023

Page 1 of 2

St Augustine, FL  32092

St. Augustine, FL  32095

475 West Town Pl Ste 114

219 St Johns Golf Dr Sampson Creek CDD

Daniel Laughlin

Billing Address

To

ContactSampson Creek CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Sampson Creek - Remove declining Holly tree

Remove declining Holly tree and stump grind

Scope of Work

Material/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

Remove declining Holly tree and stump grind. Price will
include labor and materials.

LUMP SUM1.00

Images

Pic 5

Service Line

346100574JOB#

SO# 8226075

300

For internal use only

$705.00Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



September 11, 2023

Page 2 of 2



Proposal for Extra Work at

Sampson Creek CDD

September 11, 2023

Page 1 of 2

St Augustine, FL  32092

St. Augustine, FL  32095

475 West Town Pl Ste 114

219 St Johns Golf Dr Sampson Creek CDD

Daniel Laughlin

Billing Address

To

ContactSampson Creek CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Sampson Creek - Sod tennis courts

Install so out front of the tennis courts

Scope of Work

Material/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

Labor to demo, prep area and dispose of debris.LUMP SUM1.00

Deliver and install 2 pallets of St. Augustine sod.SQUARE FEET900.00

Irrigation tech to follow up and retro fit system to for
proper water coverage and new scheduled run times.

LUMP SUM1.00

Images

Pic 4

Service Line

346100574JOB#

SO# 8226090

130

For internal use only

$1,733.16Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



September 11, 2023

Page 2 of 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  

      Landscape Maintenance

         (904) 292-0716

    Service Communication Report

Property Name: Sampson Creek Date: 9/5/23

The following landscape maintenance services were performed on your property today.

If you have any questions about your service please call us at:

      Grounds Maintenance Customer Service   (904)-292-0716

            Turf    Landscape Beds        Fertilization                Pest Control

Mowing Pruning Turf Turf Trees

Edging Hedging Trees

      Curbs Weeding Shrubs

       Beds Trees Annuals Shrubs Fire Ants

Line Trim     Pruning

Palms

    Pruning

         Irrigation           Planting         Clean Up    Other Services Preformed

Inspect Annuals Trash

Adjust Shrubs Leaves &

Repair Mulch      Debris

Comments, Areas Which Require Special Attention Or Work:

mow, edge concrete, line trim, blow off property. Spray weeds in pool area. Pruned shrubs at

tennis court.

**If you have any concerns please let me know and we will schedule to get it done.

hand pulled weeds from flower beds.

Service Provided By:



  

      Landscape Maintenance

         (904) 292-0716

    Service Communication Report

Property Name: Sampson Creek Date: 9/11/23

The following landscape maintenance services were performed on your property today.

If you have any questions about your service please call us at:

      Grounds Maintenance Customer Service   (904)-292-0716

            Turf    Landscape Beds        Fertilization                Pest Control

Mowing Pruning Turf Turf Trees

Edging Hedging Trees

      Curbs Weeding Shrubs

       Beds Trees Annuals Shrubs Fire Ants

Line Trim     Pruning

Palms

    Pruning

         Irrigation           Planting         Clean Up    Other Services Preformed

Inspect Annuals Trash

Adjust Shrubs Leaves &

Repair Mulch      Debris

Comments, Areas Which Require Special Attention Or Work:

mow, edge concrete, line trim, and blow off at Clubhouse. Tip shrubs at Soccer Field

mow, edge beds, line trim, and blow off common areas.

**If you have any concerns please let me know and we will schedule to get it done.

hand pulled weeds from flower beds.

Service Provided By:







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Proposal for Extra Work at

Sampson Creek CDD

September 10, 2023

Page 1 of 5

St Augustine, FL  32092

St. Augustine, FL  32095

475 West Town Pl Ste 114

219 St Johns Golf Dr Sampson Creek CDD

Marc Rousseau

Billing Address

To

ContactSampson Creek CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Sampson Creek- Recommended Repairs Found During Irrigation Audit

Recommended Repairs Found During Irrigation Audit

Scope of Work

TotalUnit PriceMaterial/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

$174.98SubtotalHunter Pro C Clock- Zone 1

$124.98$41.66Replace Broken/ Leaking Spray HeadsEACH3.00

$50.00$10.00Replace Broken/ Clogged NozzlesEACH5.00

$30.00SubtotalHPC- Zone 2

$20.00$10.00Cap HeadsEACH2.00

$10.00$10.00Change Nozzle to Correct SizeEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalHPC- Zone 3

$0.00$0.00No Repairs Needed at This TimeEACH1.00

$346.50SubtotalHPC- Zone 4

$346.50$57.75
Replace Spray with 12" Pop up to Prevent Water on
Windows

EACH6.00

$300.00SubtotalHPC- Zone 5

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

$140.00SubtotalHPC- Zone 6

$130.00$10.00Change Nozzle to Correct SizeEACH13.00

$10.00$10.00Cap HeadsEACH1.00

$300.00SubtotalHPC- Zone 7

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

$51.66SubtotalHPC- Zone 8

$41.66$41.66Replace Broken/ Leaking Spray HeadsEACH1.00

$10.00$10.00Cap HeadsEACH1.00

$148.92SubtotalHPC- Zone 11

$10.00$10.00Change Nozzle to Correct SizeEACH1.00

$124.98$41.66Replace Broken/ Leaking Spray HeadsEACH3.00

$13.94$13.94Straighten HeadsEACH1.00

$62.00SubtotalICC2 Clock- Zone 1

$62.00$62.00Replace Rotors Broken/ Not RotatingEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 2

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



Page 2 of 5

September 10, 2023

Sampson Creek CDD

Proposal for Extra Work at

$0.00$0.00No Repairs Needed at this TimeEACH1.00

$124.98SubtotalICC2- Zone 3

$124.98$41.66Replace Missing Spray HeadsEACH3.00

$174.98SubtotalICC2- Zone 4

$50.00$10.00Change Nozzle to Correct SizeEACH5.00

$124.98$41.66Replace Broken/ Leaking Spray HeadsEACH3.00

$27.87SubtotalICC2- Zone 6

$27.87$13.94Straighten HeadsEACH2.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 7

$0.00$0.00No Repairs Needed at this TimeEACH1.00

$300.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 8

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

$300.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 9

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 10

$0.00$0.00No Repairs Needed at this TimeEACH1.00

$95.75SubtotalICC2- Zone 11

$40.00$10.00Cap HeadsEACH4.00

$55.75$13.94Straighten HeadsEACH4.00

$41.66SubtotalICC2- Zone 12 Low Pressure

$41.66$41.66Replace Broken/ Leaking Spray HeadsEACH1.00

$70.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 13

$70.00$10.00Change Nozzle to Correct SizeEACH7.00

$62.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 14 Low Pressure

$62.00$62.00Replace Rotors Broken/ Not RotatingEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 15

$0.00$0.00No Repairs Needed at this TimeEACH1.00

$62.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 16

$62.00$62.00Replace Rotors Broken/ Not RotatingEACH1.00

$55.75SubtotalICC2- Zone 17

$55.75$13.94Straighten HeadsEACH4.00

$196.27SubtotalICC2- Zone 18

$62.00$62.00Replace Rotors Broken/ Not RotatingEACH1.00

$134.27$134.27Repair Broken Lateral LineEACH1.00

$300.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 19

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

$67.87SubtotalICC2- Zone 20

$40.00$10.00Change Nozzle to Correct SizeEACH4.00

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



Page 3 of 5

September 10, 2023

Sampson Creek CDD

Proposal for Extra Work at

$27.87$13.94Straighten HeadsEACH2.00

$300.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 21

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

$67.87SubtotalICC2- Zone 22

$40.00$10.00Change Nozzle to Correct SizeEACH4.00

$27.87$13.94Straighten HeadsEACH2.00

$227.81SubtotalICC2- Zone 23

$186.00$62.00Replace Rotors Broken/ Not RotatingEACH3.00

$41.81$13.94Straighten HeadsEACH3.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 24

$0.00$0.00No Repairs Needed at this TimeEACH1.00

$300.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 25 No OHMS

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 26

$0.00$0.00No Repairs Needed at this TimeEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 27

$0.00$0.00No Repairs Needed at this TimeEACH1.00

$300.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 28

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

$300.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 29

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

$41.66SubtotalICC2- Zone 30

$41.66$41.66Replace Broken/ Leaking Spray HeadsEACH1.00

$62.00SubtotalBV Stonebridge Trail

$62.00$62.00Replace Rotors Broken/ Not RotatingEACH1.00

$300.00SubtotalClock in Hedge on 729 Eagle Pt- Zone 1

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

$300.00SubtotalEP- Zone 2

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

$191.66SubtotalEP- Zone 3

$41.66$41.66Replace Broken/ Leaking Spray HeadsEACH1.00

$150.00$75.00Labor to Dig Under Heavy RootsEACH2.00

$300.00SubtotalEP- Zone 4 Not Working

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

$300.00SubtotalClock on Meadow View Lane- Zone 1

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

$300.00SubtotalMV- Zone 2

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



Page 4 of 5

September 10, 2023

Sampson Creek CDD

Proposal for Extra Work at

$300.00SubtotalMV- Zone 3

$300.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable ZoneEACH4.00

$1,802.27SubtotalBattery Timers

$186.00$62.00Replace Rotors Broken/ Not RotatingEACH3.00

$134.27$134.27Repair Broken Lateral LineEACH1.00

$150.00$10.00Change Nozzle to Correct SizeEACH15.00

$282.00$282.00Repair Broken 1" ValveEACH1.00

$150.00$75.00Investigate ValvesEACH2.00

$900.00$75.00Investigate Inoperable Battery TimersEACH12.00

$0.00$0.00
Main Line Repair- Separate Proposal for Time and
Material

EACH1.00

Service Line

346100574JOB#

SO# 7999354

150

For internal use only

$8,826.46Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



September 10, 2023

Page 5 of 5



Proposal for Extra Work at

Sampson Creek CDD

September 10, 2023

Page 1 of 5

St Augustine, FL  32092

St. Augustine, FL  32095

475 West Town Pl Ste 114

219 St Johns Golf Dr Sampson Creek CDD

Marc Rousseau

Billing Address

To

ContactSampson Creek CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Sampson Creek- Recommended Upgrades Found During Irrigation Audit

Recommended Upgrades Found During Irrigation Audit

Scope of Work

TotalUnit PriceMaterial/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

$0.00SubtotalHunter Pro C Clock- Zone 1

$0.00$0.00No Upgrades Needed With Current Plant MaterialEACH1.00

$75.00SubtotalHP- Zone 2

$75.00$75.00Relocate Riser within 5ftEACH1.00

$0.00$0.00No Upgrades Needed With Current Plant MaterialEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalHP- Zone 3

$0.00$0.00Remove Heads off RisersEACH1.00

$515.50SubtotalHP- Zone 4

$346.50$57.75Upgrade Spray Heads to 12" Pop up SprayEACH6.00

$69.00$69.00Upgrade 12" Pop up to RiserEACH1.00

$100.00$100.00Add Spray Head Within 5ftEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalHP- Zone 5 No Wire

$0.00$0.00Need to Inspect After RepairEACH1.00

$200.00SubtotalHP- Zone 6

$200.00$100.00Add Risers Within 5ftEACH2.00

$0.00SubtotalHP- Zone 7

$0.00$0.00Need to Inspect After RepairEACH1.00

$425.00SubtotalHP- Zone 8

$225.00$75.00Relocate Spray Heads within 5ftEACH3.00

$200.00$100.00Add Risers Within 5ftEACH2.00

$250.00SubtotalHP- Zone 9

$150.00$75.00Relocate Spray Heads within 5ftEACH2.00

$100.00$100.00Add Risers Within 5ftEACH1.00

$231.00SubtotalHP- Zone 10

$231.00$57.75Upgrade Spray Heads to 12" Pop up SprayEACH4.00

$115.50SubtotalHP- Zone 11

$115.50$57.75Upgrade Spray Heads to 12" Pop up SprayEACH2.00

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



Page 2 of 5

September 10, 2023

Sampson Creek CDD

Proposal for Extra Work at

$1,615.95SubtotalICC2 Clock- Zone 1

$57.75$57.75Upgrade Rotors to 12" Pop up SprayEACH1.00

$525.00$75.00Relocate Spray Heads within 5ftEACH7.00

$1,033.20$51.66Upgrade Rotors to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH20.00

$1,218.63SubtotalICC2- Zone 2

$929.88$51.66Upgrade Rotors to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH18.00

$288.75$57.75Upgrade Rotors to 12" Pop up SprayEACH5.00

$1,188.19SubtotalICC2- Zone 3

$258.30$51.66Upgrade Rotors to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH5.00

$929.89$51.66Upgrade  Spray Heads to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH18.00

$167.24SubtotalICC2- Zone 4

$167.24$41.81Lower Heads/ RisersEACH4.00

$1,035.98SubtotalICC2- Zone 5

$878.23$51.66Upgrade Rotors to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH17.00

$100.00$20.00Upgrade Nozzles to Rotary NozzlesEACH5.00

$57.75$57.75Upgrade Spray Heads to 12" Pop up SprayEACH1.00

$1,446.50SubtotalICC2- Zone 6

$1,446.50$51.66Upgrade Rotors to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH28.00

$1,446.50SubtotalICC2- Zone 7

$1,446.50$51.66Upgrade Rotors to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH28.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 8 No Pressure

$0.00$0.00Need to Inspect After RepairEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 9- No OHMS

$0.00$0.00Need to Inspect After RepairEACH1.00

$1,239.86SubtotalICC2- Zone 10

$1,239.86$51.66Upgrade Rotors to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH24.00

$967.25SubtotalICC2- Zone 11

$173.25$57.75Upgrade Spray Heads to 12" Pop up SprayEACH3.00

$69.00$69.00Upgrade 12" Pop up to Riser?EACH1.00

$500.00$100.00Add Heads Within 5ftEACH5.00

$225.00$75.00Relocate Spray Heads within 5ftEACH3.00

$1,737.56SubtotalICC2- Zone 12 Low Pressure

$525.00$75.00Relocate Spray Heads within 5ftEACH7.00

$231.00$57.75Upgrade Rotors to 12" Pop up SprayEACH4.00

$981.56$51.66Upgrade Rotors to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH19.00

$1,181.51SubtotalICC2- Zone 13

$966.01$69.00Upgrade 12" Pop up to Riser?EACH14.00

$115.50$57.75Upgrade Spray Heads to 12" Pop up SprayEACH2.00

$100.00$100.00Add Heads Within 5ftEACH1.00

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



Page 3 of 5

September 10, 2023

Sampson Creek CDD

Proposal for Extra Work at

$1,873.19SubtotalICC2- Zone 14

$1,343.20$51.66Upgrade Rotors to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH26.00

$375.00$75.00Relocate Spray Heads within 5ftEACH5.00

$154.99$51.66Upgrade to 6" Pop up Sprays to Lower RisersEACH3.00

$1,394.87SubtotalICC2- Zone 15

$1,394.87$51.66Upgrade Rotors to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH27.00

$1,394.87SubtotalICC2- Zone 16

$1,394.87$51.66Upgrade Rotors to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH27.00

$2,744.88SubtotalICC2- Zone 17

$1,394.87$51.66Upgrade Rotors to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH27.00

$1,350.01$75.00Relocate Rotors within 5ftEACH18.00

$1,005.93SubtotalICC2- Zone 18

$723.27$51.66Upgrade Rotors to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH14.00

$231.00$57.75Upgrade Rotors to 12" Pop up SprayEACH4.00

$51.66$51.66Upgrade to 6" Pop up Sprays to Lower RisersEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 19

$0.00$0.00Need to Inspect After RepairEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 20

$0.00$0.00No Upgrades Needed With Current Plant MaterialEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 21

$0.00$0.00No Upgrades Needed With Current Plant MaterialEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 22

$0.00$0.00No Upgrades Needed With Current Plant MaterialEACH1.00

$123.32SubtotalICC2- Zone 23

$103.32$51.66Upgrade Rotors to 6" Pop up SpraysEACH2.00

$20.00$20.00Upgrade Nozzles to Rotary NozzlesEACH1.00

$150.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 24

$150.00$75.00Relocate Rotors within 5ftEACH2.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 25 No OHMS

$0.00$0.00Need to Inspect After RepairEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- 26

$0.00$0.00No Upgrades Needed With Current Plant MaterialEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 27

$0.00$0.00No Upgrades Needed With Current Plant MaterialEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 28

$0.00$0.00Need to Inspect After RepairEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 29

$0.00$0.00Need to Inspect After RepairEACH1.00

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



Page 4 of 5

September 10, 2023

Sampson Creek CDD

Proposal for Extra Work at

$0.00SubtotalICC2- Zone 30 Skip Crowded Parking Lot

$0.00$0.00Needs to be InvestigatedEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalBV Stonebridge Trail

$0.00$0.00No Upgrades Needed With Current Plant MaterialEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalClock in Hedge- Zone 1

$0.00$0.00Needs to be InvestigatedEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalCH- Zone 2

$0.00$0.00Needs to be InvestigatedEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalCH- Zone 3

$0.00$0.00No Upgrades Needed With Current Plant MaterialEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalCH- Zone 4 Not Working

$0.00$0.00Needs to be InvestigatedEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalClock on Meadow View Lane- Zone 1

$0.00$0.00Needs to be InvestigatedEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalMV- Zone 2

$0.00$0.00Needs to be InvestigatedEACH1.00

$0.00SubtotalMV- Zone 3 Low Pressure

$0.00$0.00No Upgrades Needed With Current Plant MaterialEACH1.00

Service Line

346100574JOB#

SO# 8000960

150

For internal use only

$23,744.23Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President



September 10, 2023

Page 5 of 5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 
 
 
 

Proposal for 

Site and Amenity Management 
Services 

September 14, 2023 

 

OUR MISSION: 

TO BE THE PARTNER AND PROTECTOR 
OF THE MOST CRITICAL RESOURCE 
THAT HELPS COMMUNITIES PROSPER 



 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

 

September 14, 2023 
 

Re: Proposal for Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Dear Board of Supervisors, 

Inframark is excited and pleased to provide a proposal for Site and Amenity Management services with pricing 
and a scope of services for Sampson Creek Community Development District.  

Our Mission is: “To be the Partner and Protector of the Most Critical Resource that helps Communities 
Prosper.” We do this through our 3 Principles of Pure Partnership: 

• Experience: 
o Providing District and Site and Amenity Management Services to Florida clients for over 40 

years.  
o We provide service to over 125 CDDs throughout Florida including district and property 

management, lifestyle/amenities project management, maintenance and field services along 
with a full suite of labor management and financial services. 

o 15 District Managers on staff with 10 years + average tenure. 
o 11 onsite, dedicated Project Managers 

 
• Project Management –  

o Inframark has the experience and skills to effectively and efficiently provide dedicated, onsite 
management services for your community.. We have an experienced team of professionals, 
at various sized communities, who share best practices to provide high quality customer 
service and events to residents along with the financial acumen to effective review budgets 
and monitor expenses for budgetary compliance. 
 

• Cost Savings – We will review your current operating budget and look to identify savings opportunities 
or more efficient ways to operate the site and amenity services upon transition.  

https://youtu.be/C-eIgNECVJ4


 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

 

 

• Technology:  
o Avid Xchange: An advanced accounts payable system that is highly efficient and effective at 

making sure that District invoices are paid timely and only after review and approval by Inframark 
staff or a designated Board member, if desired. This system provides historical information on 
invoice payments, provides for creation of specialized reports, and allows Board members to 
review all invoices for the District through a web-based application.  

o Customized Financial Statements and Budgets: Inframark developed a proprietary financial 
operating system designed exclusively for the Community Development business allowing us to 
provide clients customized financial statements and budgets. Our financial software is continually 
being updated and we offer our clients the ability to choose how their financial statements and 
budget documents will look, depending upon the preference of the Board.  
 

• Team Approach: We will ensure that the onsite team is supported by the District Manager and 
Regional Manager for Inframark along with assistance from our corporate Human Resources team. 
 

• Infrastructure: 
o Full team of Health, Safety and Environmental (HSE) staff 
o Complete internal IT support and infrastructure. We backup our servers and your information at 

multiple Inframark offices around the state and country to protect against catastrophic storms 
o Team of HR professionals to assist with recruiting, employee retention and appreciation, bonus 

plans and more. 

Inframark is committed to making continuous process improvements and service enhancements, offering new 
technology and processes to help keep your community on the leading edge of the industry. All the proposed 
services are designed to demonstrate our desire to be a long-term partner for your community and make 
certain that the Board and residents are receiving the most effective and advanced services possible, all with 
a value-added service fee schedule. 

We look forward to hearing from you concerning our proposal and further discussing these plans, along with 
your vision, for your community. 

 
Chris Tarase 
Vice President 
Inframark - Infrastructure Management Services 

 

Respectfully, 



 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

Table of Contents 
 
1 Executive Summary 2 

2 Company Information  

Company 

7 

3 Qualifications 8 

4 Staffing 9 

 5 Clients 12 

6 Scope of Services 13 

7      Forms 

Pricing  

 

 

17 

8      Pricing  24 

   

   
 

 



 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

 

1 Executive Summary 

Inframark – Community Management Services is pleased to provide this proposal 
for Site and Amenity Management services to the Board. Inframark has been 
providing District Management/Site and Amenity Management services in Florida 
for over 40 years. 

To meet the needs of your District, we provide a fully empowered local Project 
Manager to provide onsite services. We provide additional support to all our clients 
through our network of projects in the North Florida Region. This approach brings 

the strength, experience and expertise of Inframark to work proactively to address 
the needs of the District in the most cost-effective manner possible.  

Inframark specializes in value-added services to our clients which include the 

following: 

• Personnel: 

o Inframark offers one of the largest and most accomplished professional 

teams in the Property Management/District Management business.  

o We can also bring in professionals from different disciplines to address 

special issues that may arise. Therefore, it is not only the number of 

professionals we offer to your District as a value-added service, but also 

our competence in addressing a wide range of complex matters that 

may come before your District. 

• Willingness to Meet Time & Budget Requirements: Inframark is capable 

and committed to meeting time and budget requirements as agreed upon 

with the Board and in compliance with Florida statutes. 

• Experience:  

o Inframark is the most experienced company in the business.  

o We manage over 200 clients statewide including Community Development 

Districts, Special Districts, Homeowner Associations and local municipalities.  

o We specialize in customized customer service and have a client retention rate over 99%.  

• Capital Project Management: Inframark has a Certified Project Manager (PMP) who has the 
knowledge and experience to manage multi-million-dollar capital improvement projects for our 
clients. 

• Office Locations:  
o We have seven offices in the State of Florida that support our district clients. (Jacksonville, 

Tampa, Wesley Chapel, Ft. Myers, Celebration, the City of West Lake and Coral Springs) 
o We will support your District with a local district manager out of the Jacksonville office. 

 
 
 

“I have served as a supervisor 
on our CDD board for 3 years 
and the chairman for 2 years 
and in this 5-year period  our 
CDD has performed many 
projects from paving roadways 
to a multi-million dollar project 
replacing bulkheads and 
bridges throughout the 
community, Our project 
manager has served us well in 
maintaining accurate financial 
records and guidance with both 
contractors and our 
membership. His strict 
adherence to Florida law has 
protected us from legal and 
public actions and ridicule. In 
areas where his knowledge was 
limited he sought out staff 
members and professionals to 
get the answers needed for our 
board to make an informed 
decision. When our views 
differed he listened and we then 
were always able to reach a 
better outcome. 

– Norman Day, Cedar Hammock 
CDD Chair 



 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

 
 
       

 
• Safety:  

o Inframark is the only District management company who has a specialized team of Health, 
Safety and Environmental (HSE) professionals.  

o Documented monthly safety training for ALL Inframark personnel.  

o Disaster Preparedness Plans for staff and clients 
 

• Human Resource Management:  
o Inframark has its own professional team of human resource professionals.  

o Provides drug and background screening that meet all applicable Federal and State requirements.  
o Employees complete monthly mandatory training on a wide variety of issues including sexual 

harassment, anti-discrimination, ethics, customer service and other important programs.  
o Regimented performance review process.  

o Spot bonus and annual merit incentives 
o Best in industry employee benefit and 401(k) program 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

2 About the Company 

Inframark is an organization designed to accommodate all phases of operations for 

Community Development Districts, municipalities, residential and commercial 

property owner associations. With offices 

throughout the State of Florida in Jacksonville, 

Tampa, Wesley Chapel, the City of Westlake, Celebration, Ft. Myers and 

Coral Springs. Inframark maintains a focus in serving CDDs and HOAs and, 

as a result, has become a leader in our industry managing over $87M in 

financial assets for over 125 Community Development Districts and 185 

HOAs. Inframark is a member of Florida Association of Special Districts 

(FASD), Community Association Institute (CAI), the Florida League of Cities, 

Greater Orlando Builders Association, Tampa Bay Builders Association, 

Association of Florida Community Developers (AFCD) and the Urban Land 

Institute. 

The success of any project (big or small) and every relationship depends on 
a positive and productive interplay of the people, processes, resources and 
responsibilities of all involved. Over the years, we’ve formalized the most 
important elements into our own service philosophy that we call the 
Principles of Pure 
Partnership™.  These partnership 
elements, Alignment, Accessibility 
and Accountability, are infused into 
our culture, into every project and 
every interaction. The result is 
deeper relationships with our clients 
and each other and real value in ways 
you can see, feel and measure. 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=C-eIgNECVJ4&feature=youtu.be  

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=C-eIgNECVJ4&feature=youtu.be
https://youtu.be/C-eIgNECVJ4


 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

3 Qualifications 
Disaster Contingency & Recovery: 

Disaster recovery is particularly important since the Districts we 
manage are in areas prone to hurricanes. Our hurricane 
preparedness procedure includes the following: 

• Provisions for the compilation and storage of files and 

data required to perform critical client services 

• Securing the physical office space with the protection 

of client files as a top priority 

• Satellite phone for contingency communication with 

local team 

• Internet and phone-based communication chains to 

update personnel 

• The ability to shift client critical tasks and District 

Management services to alternate office locations both out of region or state if necessary 

• Securing priority commitments from key contractors due to strong and lasting relationships 

Because of the critical nature of the electronic information, we manage on behalf of our clients, Inframark 

emphasizes system security and has disaster recovery procedures in place to minimize the impact of storms, 
power outages and other similar events for the districts we serve. Our disaster recovery plans are continually 
updated in response to the changing needs of our business and the clients we serve. 

In addition, Inframark utilizes sites certified to survive the equivalent of a Category 5 hurricane. District data 
is stored on servers that reside in Horsham, Pennsylvania. A full backup of all data is performed nightly and 
stored offsite at a remote location. Our Horsham facility is equipped with backup generator power. In 
addition to redundant equipment at our Houston IT center, we also have equipment co-located at other 
sites. 

Amenity Center Operations: 

Inframark has eleven (11) dedicated, onsite Project Managers with over 100 years of Project Management 
experience. We have many amenity center operations throughout the State. We provide all services set forth 
in the Scope of Services and many other services for our clients. The additional services included: a) design 
and implementation of specialized events for the communities we manage, b) special holiday events for 
children and adults. 

With the vast experience of our Project Management team and the experience of Inframark across the State 
of Florida we have established excellent relationships with many vendors and contractors which brings a 
value-added service to the District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“I have been on the Board of Supervisors of the 
Meadow Pointe CDD in excess of ten years 
with over 5 years as Chairman and three years 
as Treasurer.” 

“I am totally satisfied with the service we have 
been and are receiving from Inframark. Our 
District Manager is dedicated, knowledgeable, 
and responsive to our needs. He is backed up 
by a professional staff, both locally and in Coral 
Springs.” 

“I highly recommend Inframark.” 

Dennis Smith- Former Chairman 
Meadow Pointe CDD 



 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

4 Staffing 

Inframark is the only Property/District Management firm with its own team of Human Resource professionals 
and recruiters. This means the following: 

• our employees are fully vetted prior to hiring, 

• employees have regular performance evaluations, 

• we follow a progressive disciplinary policy, 

• we have an exceptional benefit program for our employees that other firms do not offer, 

• we have a bonus program for exceptional performance, 

• we offer a management bonus for employees that are responsible for financial performance goals, 

• we provide a 401K retirement plan, 

• we provide ongoing training and training incentive programs, 

• we offer tuition reimbursement, and 

• we have an in-house safety team and continuous safety training program for all employees 

Inframark places the highest value on its employees and provides a work environment and benefits that are 

designed to encourage long-term employment with Inframark. 

In terms of the personnel assigned to your District, Inframark will ensure to the highest degree possible that 

we will retain the same personnel for your District. In addition, for the primary Property Manager and the 
Assistant Project Manager we will not remove or replace them without notifying the Board and the Board 

will have the opportunity to interview their replacement, if desired. 



 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

 

 

East Florida Region Organizational Chart 

 

 

Chris Tarase
Vice President

Bob Koncar

Regional Manager

Janice Davis

District Manager

Marcia Weeks

Property Manager

Amenity Center 
Manager

Assistant Amenity 
Center Manager 

Field Operations 
Manager

Maintenance 
Services 

Ken Cassel

District Manager

Timothy Day

District Manager



 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

Site and Amenity Management Personnel: 

Bob Koncar – Regional Manager, Bob will provide oversight and supervision for the Property Manager 
and be responsible for the administration of the Site and Amenity Management contract.  

Bob Koncar has eighteen years experience in the District Management business and twenty years 
experience in local government management. Bob oversees numerous projects throughout the State 
including District and municipal operations. He focuses on getting exceptional results for Inframark’s 
clients and is available to address any issues that arise. He is a resident of Orange Park. He has a 
Masters Degree in Public Administration. Bob will also be the team leader if the contract is expanded 
to include District Management Services.  

 

General Facilities Manager/Field Services/Maintenance Oversight, Inframark will designate an onsite 
Amenity Center Manager and Assistant Amenity Center Manager for the Sampson Creek Community 
Development District and a Field Services Manager.   

 

Management Support Personnel:  

Janice Eggleton Davis, has been a District Manager with Inframark for 15 years managing a portfolio of 
CDDs that include Amenity, Lifestyle and Field Services. Janice is an accomplished professional leader 
with more than 30 years of success in managing large organizations with significant financial and 
operational results. Her other Governmental Service experience includes over 10 years of Public Service 
as Director of Solid Waste and Environmental Resource Management at the City of Jacksonville, Florida, 
with a budget of $82M & 380 employees, and two years as Recycling Program Manager for the District 
of Columbia. In addition, Janice has 13 years of Corporate experience in Accounting & Finance in the 
construction, residential real estate development, and government consulting industries. She has a 
Bachelor of Science Degree in Business Administration with Concentrations in Accounting & Finance. 
Her strengths include financial analysis, development & implementation of policies & procedures, and 
resident / constituent relations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

 

 

5 Clients (Partial)  
District   Region   County   District   Region   County  

 Dovera CDD   Central   Seminole  
 

 Cordoba Ranch CDD   West   Hillsborough  

 Golden Lakes CDD   Central   Polk    Hammocks (The) CDD   West   Hillsborough  

 West Lakeland WCD   Central   Polk    Harbour Isles CDD  West   Hillsborough  

 Brighton Lakes CDD   Central   Osceola    Heritage Isles CDD   West   Hillsborough  

 Celebration CDD   Central   Osceola    Live Oak No. 1 CDD   West   Hillsborough  

 Enterprise CDD   Central   Osceola    Live Oak No.2 CDD   West   Hillsborough  

 Harmony CDD   Central   Osceola    South Fork CDD   West   Hillsborough  

 Overoaks CDD   Central   Osceola    South Fork East CDD   West   Hillsborough  

 Stevens Plantation CDD   Central   Osceola   TPOST CDD   West   Hillsborough  

 VillaSol CDD   Central   Osceola    Waterchase CDD   West   Hillsborough  

 Xentury City CDD   Central   Osceola    Westchase CDD   West   Hillsborough  

 East Park CDD   Central   Orange  
 

 Westchester    West   Hillsborough  

 Stoneybrook West CDD   Central   Orange    Spring Ridge CDD   West   Hernando  

 Urban Orlando CDD   Central   Orange    Bobcat Trail CDD   West   Sarasota  

 Vista Lakes CDD   Central   Orange    Woodlands CDD   West   Sarasota  

 Gateway Services CDD   West   Lee     Eastlake Oaks CDD   West   Pinellas  

 Vasari CDD   West   Lee    Lexington CDD   West   Manatee  

 Cedar Hammock CDD   West   Collier    Piney-Z CDD   West   Leon  

 Heritage Bay CDD   West   Collier    Briger CDD   East   Palm Beach  

 Naples Heritage CDD   West   Collier    Seminole Improvement    East   Palm Beach  

 Quarry CDD   West   Collier    Bonterra CDD  East  Miami Dade   

 Heritage Lake Park CDD   West   Charlotte    Beacon Lakes CDD   East   Dade  

 Heritage Oak Park CDD   West   Charlotte    Spicewood CDD   East   Dade  

 Riverwood CDD   West   Charlotte    Coral Springs Improvement District   East  Broward  

 Heritage Springs CDD   West   Pasco    Griffin Lakes CDD   East  Broward  

 Lake Bernadette CDD   West   Pasco    Maple Ridge CDD  East  Broward  

 Lexington Oaks CDD   West   Pasco    Monterra   East  Broward  

 Meadow Pointe CDD   West   Pasco    Pine Tree Water Control District   East   Broward  

 Meadow Pointe II CDD   West   Pasco    Marshall Creek CDD   East   St. Johns  

 Oak Creek CDD   West   Pasco    St. Johns Forest CDD   East  St. Johns  

 Oakstead CDD   West   Pasco    Palm Coast Park CDD   East  Flagler  

 Watergrass II CDD   West   Pasco    Town Center at Palm Coast CDD  East  Flagler  

 Arbor Greene CDD   West  
 

Hillsborough   
 Fleming Island Plantation CDD   East  Clay  

 Cheval West CDD   West  
 

Hillsborough      

  



 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

 
 
6 Sample Scope of Services (Based on RFP) 

 

1. AMENITY MANAGEMENT:  

Onsite staffing levels consisting of One (1) full-time employee “(Amenity Manager)” of Contractor to meet 
the current staffing level requirements. The Amenity Manager shall be a full-time position (40 hours per 
week); however, should the individual providing Amenity Manager services be unable to provide services 

as a result of illness, vacation/holiday, PTO, or resignation, Contractor shall be required to provide a 
substitute/replacement to provide the Amenity Manager services at NO additional cost to the District. The 
Amenity Manger services shall include: 

Serves as a key member reporting to the Community Development District Board of Supervisors and attends 

all District meetings. 

Primary area of responsibility will be management of District owned amenities and recreational facilities, to 

include the planning and execution of special events, programming of resident services, seasonal camps, 

and facility rentals. 

Amenity Manager will provide a monthly report for inclusion in the monthly Board of Supervisors agenda 

package. The report will include a detailed account of Amenity Complex future projects, special events, 
camps, and future planned events. 

• Respond to all resident questions and concerns regarding the District in a timely and professional 
manner. 

• Maintain a professional relationship with all residents, welcoming and educating new 

homeowners, issuing access cards, updating resident information, monitoring facility rentals. 

• Inventory cleaning products, paper products, office and first aid supplies. 

• Coordinate, organize and promote various community events. 
• Update and maintain District communications platforms, to include the community website, Smart 

phone/tablet apps, marquee board, e-blasts. 

• Maintain access control system and resident card data. 
• Manage District contracts related to the Amenity Center Complex, to include pool maintenance, 

janitorial, pest control, lifeguards, communications, cable television and fitness equipment 
preventative maintenance to ensure they are in compliance with contract specifications. 

• Responsible for following up on any issues or requests directed by the Board. 
• Will obtain at least three (3) cost estimates, when possible, for improvements within Amenity 

Complex, and shall be included in the agenda packets. 
• Provide recommendations for annual budget, policies and procedures, and community events. 



 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

• Interface with vendors for repairs and purchases, billing, and approval of invoices for payments for 
goods and services related to specific areas of responsibility. 

• Hires and trains all seasonal counselors/volunteers. 
• Interactions regarding budgeting, policy recommendations and enforcement, maintenance 

recommendations, community event recommendations, coordination and communication with 
the Board of Supervisors and others. 

• Provide input for any security issues within the Amenity Center Complex to the Field Operations 

Manager. 
• Schedule and maintain reservation calendars for private and special events. Scheduling the 

reservations of soccer field and basketball courts. 
• Conduct daily rounds of the clubhouse, gym, pool deck, playgrounds, tennis courts to monitor 

usage, cleanliness, and any other items that should be reported to the District Manager and Board 
of Supervisors 

• Register golf carts and monitor inappropriate or dangerous usage of carts 
• Schedule food trucks and engage usage 
• Plan, staff, and run a 9-week children’s summer camp including field trips, etc. 
• Attend monthly Board of Supervisors meetings 

2. ASSISTANT AMENITY MANAGEMENT (16 hours per week):  

Onsite staffing levels consisting of part-time employee(s) “(Assistant Amenity Manager)” of Contractor to 
meet the current staffing level requirements. The proposal should be structured to provide an experienced, 

professional part-time Facility Assistant on a year-round basis. The staffing schedule is fixed. It is anticipated 
that the Assistant Amenity Manager will not exceed the budgeted amount without the Board’s approval. 
The services to include: 

• Professionally address all resident questions, concerns, and comments regarding the District. 
• Maintain a professional relationship with all residents, issuing access cards, updating resident 

information and monitoring facility usage and rentals. Educate staff members, lifeguards and 
residents on District Policies and Procedures. 

• Enforce all known District Policies 
• Inspect and document the Amenity Center Complex for lighting, trash removal, pest control, 

signage and fencing for necessary maintenance. 
• Concentrated on the safety and cleanliness of the facilities to minimize potential hazards and 

accidents. Will adhere to all legal, health and sanitation codes and complete necessary tasks to 
keep the facility clean and safe. 

• Stock cleaning products, paper products, office, restroom and first aid supplies as needed. 

• Assist with Community Events and any Facility Rentals 

• Monitor lifeguards and gate monitors. 

• Assist Amenity Manager as needed. 

• Conduct daily rounds of the clubhouse, gym, pool deck, playgrounds, tennis courts to monitor 
usage, cleanliness, and any other items that should be reported to the Amenity Center, Manager, 
District Manager and Board of Supervisors. 

• Provide assistance and support to the Amenity Center Manager during the 9-week summer camp 

• Hold a leadership role in the summer camp program – planning, hiring, ordering camp supplies, 
and organizing of the camp closet 

• The Assistant Amenity Manager shall have the responsibilities of overseeing all the first-class 
amenity facility and providing the highest quality of customer services. 



 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

• The proposal should be structured to provide an experienced, professional part-time Facility 
Assistant on a year-round basis.  

3. FIELD OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT:  

The following is the scope of work performed for Field Operations Management based upon three (3) days 
per week: 

• Provide oversight of the landscape and lake maintenance contractor. 

• Provide oversight of all other maintenance contractors such as security, outside pest control, tree 

services, sidewalk repairs, road maintenance, FPL, site inspections, etc. 

• Periodically inspect lakes, outfall-structures for needed maintenance, issues, and repairs.  

• Oversee the Bermuda common area grasses along the golf course at amenity center area.  

• Maintain and monitor the field operations budget as adopted by the Board of Supervisors.  

• Conduct onsite meetings with CDD service providers. 
• Monitor all CDD field related utility accounts. 

• Provide Operations Memorandum for field related activity to Board of Supervisors monthly 

agenda package one week prior to scheduled CDD meeting. 

• Attend all District Board of Supervisor meeting with representation of CDD management 
activities. Receive and respond to resident emails, phone calls pertaining to CDD property related 
issues. Prepare an Emergency Action Plan for significant weather events. 

• Forecast and document a plan for future district infrastructure needs. 

• Oversee & assist maintenance personnel with CDD projects on site. (Trash pickup on CDD 
common areas, parking lots, sports fields & courts, along roadways, lake banks & along fences) 

• Trash receptacles emptied and trash bags replaced. 

• Provide oversight, proposals if needed of future capital projects. 

• Maintain all the entry monuments and CDD signage, to include outside contracting for repairs 
and pressure-washing as needed. 

• Inspect & maintain all sunshade structures & sails, to include outside contracting for repairs & 
pressure washing as needed. 

• Preform lighting inspections for all district owned interior and exterior lighting. 

• Field Operation manager to work cohesively with Amenity Manager to obtain efficiency and 
effectiveness. 

• Inspect, maintain playground equipment to safe standards, provide proposals for repairs if 
needed. Monitor all gates and doors for proper operating conditions. 

• Maintain pool decks, pool slide, outdoor pool furniture, obtain proposal for services and repair as 
needed. 

• Maintain & keep building free of cob & spider webs and other debris around amenity, pools, and 
tennis courts. 

• Replace HVAC filters as needed. 

• Complete minor touchup of paint and wall repairs as needed. 

• Maintain an aesthetically pleasing CDD community as possible within budget & approvals. 

• Inspect and clean tennis courts periodically, including blowing off the courts three days a week. 
 
 
 
 
 



 Sampson Creek Community Development District 

Proposal for Site and Amenity Management Services 

4. PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SERVICES: (Provided at additional hourly rate and not 

included in base fee) 

 

• To assist the Field Operations Manager on an as needed basis 

• Pick up debris in and around all District owned facilities, including walkways, fields, courts, 
entryways, roadways, pool deck amenity Center and common areas 

• Clean and maintain all features associated with the athletic fields and sport courts including nets, 
fencing, windscreens, playing surfaces, etc. 

• Replace trash can liners weekly throughout the District 

• Tasks as assigned by Facility Manager and/or Field Operations Manager 

• Prepped tennis courts prior to tournament/matches 

• Pressure wash Amenity Facility as needed (based upon separate proposal) 



Sampson Creek Community Development District 

 

 
7 RFP Forms Q&A 

 

4.A.  GENERAL PROPOSER INFORMATION 

 

• Proposer General Information: 

 

Proposer Name INFRAMARK, LLC. 

 

Street Address 210 N. UNIVERSITY DRIVE, SUITE 702 

 

P. O. Box (if any)    ______       

 

City Coral Springs   State      FLORIDA   Zip Code 33701 

 

Telephone (954) 753-5841   Fax no. N/A 

  

1st Contact Name  Bob Koncar       Title:  Regional Manager  

 

2nd Contact Name Chris Tarase    Title  President   

 

 

Parent Company Name (if any) 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Street Address        _______   

 

P. O. Box (if any)    ______       

 

City   ______ State     Zip Code ____    

 

Telephone  _______________   Fax no. _____________________________ 

 

1st Contact Name       Title  _______    

 

2nd Contact Name  ________    Title   _____________  

        

 

Company Standing: 

Proposer's Corporate Form: Limited Liability Company 

 (e.g., individual, corporation, partnership, limited liability company, etc.) 

In what State was the Proposer organized? TEXAS Date: 12/1/17 

 

Originally incorporated as Severn Trent Environmental Services Inc. on June 30, 1983, converted to Severn Trent 

Environmental Services, LLC on June 23, 2017, and re-named Inframark, LLC on December 1, 2017. 

 

Is the Proposer in good standing with that State? Yes ___X___No__________ 

 

If no, please explain: ____________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________ 



Sampson Creek Community Development District 

 

 

Is the Proposer registered with the State of Florida, Division of Corporations and authorized to do business in 

Florida? Yes ____X____ No _________ 

If no, please explain: ______________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

What are the Proposer 's current insurance limits? 

General Liability            $ 1M per occurrence and $2M aggregate  

Automobile Liability      $ 2M combined single limit  

Workers Compensation  Per statute and $1M per accident 

 Expiration Date              09/01/2024 

• Licensure – Please list all applicable state and federal licenses, and state whether such licenses are 

presently in good standing: 

 

            

   _______         

 

• Support – Please detail the types of support your company will provide and what additional support 

your company could provide, along with associated costs (attach additional sheets if necessary): 

 

See scope of services for additional services. Any additional services would be prices separately based on 

mutually agreeable scope and frequency of services.    

 

• Additional Services – Please detail what other types of services your company could offer that could 

be of value to the District, along with associated costs (attach additional sheets if necessary): 

 

See proposal for maintenance and field service offerings. Any additional services would be prices 

separately based on mutually agreeable scope and frequency of services.  

 

• Please describe how the Proposer’s regional office will exercise quality control over the actions of 

the proposed Operations Management Team: 

 

Regional Manager will provide support to the District Manager who will provide additional level of 

oversight and support to onsite team. Regional office can also offer support from our HR Director and 

Health & Safety team. 

 

• How many site visits will your company perform after placement of the Operations Management 

Team:  Weekly site visits will be performed to support onsite team. 

 

• Please detail with specificity the support you will be providing the proposed Operations 

Management Team after placement with the District: 

 

 



Sampson Creek Community Development District 

 

Regional Manager will provide support to the District Manager who will provide additional level of 

oversight and support to onsite team. Regional office can also offer support from our HR Director and 

Health & Safety team. 

 

• Please provide the names below and attach resumes of the members of the Operations Management 

Team you intend to place at the District.  

 

Not available            

 

• For each member of the Operations Management Team, what salary ranges do you propose?  

 

Amenities Manager –  $55K-$65K         

Field Manager -   $40K-$45K         

Assistant -   $28.80 billable rate per hour as needed      

 

• If a member of the Operations Management Team were no longer able to perform the job or 

resigned, how would your company staff the District facility on a short term and long term basis? Describe 

the talent pool from which you would plan to draw from within and without your organization.  

 

Inframark has dedicated recruiters on staff to quickly solicit and recruit highly qualified candidates. We 

have a philosophy of always be recruiting so the positions would remain open to entice additional resume 

submittals at all times. 



 

 

4.B.  EXPERIENCE 

 

• Please list seven (7) largest community development districts or master planned communities for 

which the Proposer currently manages, along with contact and project information (attach additional sheets 

as needed): 

 

Project Name/Location:   Marshall Creek CDD St. Augustine, FL 

Contact: Howard Hoffman, Chairman Contact Phone: 904-826-1998 

Project Type/Description: Community Development District 

Dollar Amount of Contract: $112,335 

Scope of Services for Project: District Management Services, Dissemination Agent 

Dates Serviced: November 15, 1999 - Present 

Project Name/Location: Fleming Island Plantation CDD  

Contact: John McHone, Assistant Secretary, 615-521-5860 

Project Type/Description: Community Development District  

Dollar Amount of Contract: $765,025 

Your Company's Scope of Services for Project: District Management, Lifestyle Service, Site 

and Amenity Managementincluding Maintenance and Field Management and Dissemination 

Services 

Dates Serviced: February 2, 2000 - Present 

Project Name/Location:   Tampa Palms Open Space and Transportation CDD Tampa, FL 

Contact:  Lura Leigh Willhite, Chairperson Contact Phone: 386-679-8402 

Project Type/Description: Community Development District  

Dollar Amount of Contract: $116,073.52 

Scope of Services for Project: District Management Services 

Dates Serviced: October 18, 1994 - Present 

Project Name/Location:   Westchase CDD Tampa, FL 

Contact:  James P. Mills, Chairman Contact Phone: 813-299-3988 

Project Type/Description: Community Development District  

                 Dollar Amount of Contract: $112,808.72 

                 Scope of Services for Project: District Management Services 

Dates Serviced: November 27, 1990 - Present 

Project Name/Location:   Enterprise CDD Deltona, FL 

Contact:  Marty Pawlikowski, Chairman Contact Phone: 321-512-0230 

Project Type/Description: Community Development District  

Dollar Amount of Contract: $ 111,172.35 

Scope of Services for Project: District Management, Field Services along with Operations & 

Maintenance Water Services 

Dates Serviced: March 31, 1999 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Project Name/Location:   Celebration CDD Celebration, FL 

Contact:  Greg Filak, Chairman Contact Phone: 703-962-9738 

Project Type/Description: Community Development District  

Dollar Amount of Contract: $ 1,192,938.96 

Scope of Services for Project: District Management, Project Management including 

Maintenance and Field Services 

Dates Serviced: April 4, 1994 – Present 

Project Name/Location:   Heritage Oak Park CDD Port Charlotte, FL 

Contact:  Paul Falduto, Chairman Contact Phone: 941-391-6315  

Project Type/Description: Community Development District and HOA 

Dollar Amount of Contract: $ 465,000 

Scope of Services for Project: District Management, Maintenance and Field Services along 

with HOA Management of the HOA in the CDD 

Dates Serviced: September 29, 2009 - Present 

 

• List the Proposer’s total annual dollar value of amenity center management and grounds 

maintenance management completed for each of the last five (5) years starting with the latest year and ending 

with the most current year:   

 

2018 =  $ 3,962,180    _______      

2019 =  $ 4,509,721     ______     

2020 =  $ 5,191,010      ______    

2021 =                  $ 5,813,931       ______   

2022 =                  $ 6,752,190       ______   

 

List all OSHA Regulatory training and job specific training completed by your employees: Inframark takes 

safety training seriously and provides mandatory monthly and routine training topics to all employees 

including: Active Shooter, Pandemic, Hurricane Preparedness, Defensive Driving, Civil Treatment, 

Hazardous Materials, proper lifting, job specific task training, PPE, How to properly store chemicals, SDS 

to name just a few.  

 

• Has the Proposer, or any of its principals or supervisory personnel (e.g., owner, officer, or 

supervisor, etc.), been terminated from any district management services, amenity center management and/or 

grounds maintenance management, field services, or dissemination agent services contract within the past 3 

years?   Yes X   No _____   For each such incident, please provide the following information (attach additional 

sheets as needed): 

 

Project Name/Location: Griffin Lakes 

Contact:  Chairperson Teresa West  Contact Phone: 954-326-7129 

Project Type/Description: CDD District Management and Field Services 

Dollar Amount of Contract: $ 21,500 

Scope of Services for Project: District Management  

Dates Serviced: July 2002 through May 2021 

Reason for Termination: District wanted more service without paying for it so we invited them to go out to 



 

 

RFP. They did and selected another company who was willing to provide the price that the board was looking 

for.  

 

Project Name/Location: Palm Coast Park 

Contact: David Root, Chairman                      Contact Phone: 386-679-4890 

Project Type/Description: CDD District Management 

Dollar Amount of Contract: $ 51,900 

Scope of Services for Project: District Management  

Dates Serviced: Original contract from May 2009 to February 2021 

Reason for Termination: A Board member brought a proposal to hire a new management company to a Board 

meeting. The other Board members were taken by surprise and requested that an RFP be posted. There was 

an RFP posted (Inframark) submitted a proposal along with two other companies. The Board voted to go with 

another company. There were no specific reasons given for the Board member wanting to change. There was 

no history of service failures presented by the Board member wanting the change prior to him bringing the 

new proposal to the Board.  

 

Project Name/Location: University Place CDD 

Contact:  Armand Houze  Contact Phone:  

Project Type/Description: CDD District Management  

Dollar Amount of Contract: $ 48,000 

Scope of Services for Project: District Management  

Dates Serviced: June 2001 to December 2022 

Reason for Termination: No good reason provided by District other than a change in the board members due 

to election and a previous dissatisfaction with Inframark from former board member who was elected back 

onto the board. 

 

 

• Has the Proposer been cited by OSHA for any job site or company office/shop safety violations in 

the past five years?  Yes ___  No X 

 

 In the last five (5) years, Inframark has not been cited by OSHA for job site or company office 

safety violations related to the services identified in this RFP. 

 

 

• Has the Proposer experienced any worker injuries resulting in a worker losing more than ten (10) 

working days as a result of the injury in the past five years?  Yes ___  No X 

 

 In the last five (5) years, Inframark has not experienced any worker injuries resulting in a  worker 

losing more than ten working days related to the services identified in this RFP 

 

• Please state whether or not the Proposer or any of its affiliates are presently barred or suspended 

from bidding or contracting on any state, local, or federal contracts?   Yes ___  No X  

 

If yes, please provide: 

 



 

 

The names of the entities           

 

 The state(s) where barred or suspended       

  

 

 The period(s) of debarment or suspension       

  

 

Also, please explain the basis for any bar or suspension: 

           

           

           

       

 __________________________    

 

• List any and all governmental enforcement actions (e.g., any action taken to impose fines or 

penalties, licensure issues, permit violations, consent orders, etc.) taken against the Proposer or its 

principals, or relating to the work of the Proposer or its principals, in the last five (5) years.  Please describe 

the nature of the action, the Proposer’s role in the action, and the status and/or resolution of the action. 

 

In the last five (5) years, Inframark has not been subject to government enforcement actions related 

to the services identified in this RFP. 

     

• List any and all litigation to which the Proposer or its principals have been a party in the last five 

(5) years.  Please describe the nature of the litigation, the Proposer’s role in the litigation, and the status 

and/or resolution of the litigation. 

 

As can be expected for a company of our size with hundreds of contracts and the responsibility for 

serving hundreds of communities spanning several decades, Inframark has been, and is currently, 

involved in minor lawsuits of various types. As many such actions are minor in nature (“slip and 

falls,” nuisance, etc.) and not relevant to our ability to provide the services described herein, and 

none of the individuals that will be providing the services have been subject to such legal action, we 

have not included those in our attached documentation. However, should the District require more 

information or have any questions regarding these types of matters, we can provide such additional 

information as necessary. Lawsuits against Inframark include the following types of claims and 

disputes that are common in our industry, many of which are covered by, and handled through, our 

insurance policies: 

• Actions related to workers’ compensation benefits. 

• Actions related to employment issues. 

• Actions brought against Inframark by third parties for alleged injuries sustained on the 
client’s or other property. 

• Actions alleging property damage due to sewer backups or operations performed by 
Inframark. 

Inframark does not have any current significant claims or disputes related to the services identified in this 

RFP. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

4.C.  PRICING 

 

Proposed Fee for Management and Staffing  

(This must include all proposed costs of: 

• Property Management 

- Year 1 $ 172,085.00 

- Year 2 $ 178,968.40 

- Year 3 $ 186,127.14 

• Preventative Maintenance and Repair Services 

- Year 1 $ 65.00 per hour 

- Year 2 $ 70.00 per hour 

- Year 3 $ 75.00 per hour 

OPTIONAL SERVICES 

- Administrative rate billed back at $28.80 per hour for events or as needed 

NOTE: IF THE PROPOSER DESIRES TO PROPOSE AN ALTERNATE APPROACH 

TO OPERATING AND MAINTAINING THE DISTRICT’S FACILITIES, THE 

PROPOSER IS STRONGLY ENCOURAGED TO SUBMIT BOTH A PROPOSAL 

RESPONSIVE TO THE STRUCTURE OUTLINED HEREIN AND ALTERNATIVE 

PROPOSAL 



Vesta Property Services, Inc.Vesta Property Services, Inc.  
245 Riverside Ave. #300, Jacksonville, Florida 32202245 Riverside Ave. #300, Jacksonville, Florida 32202

877-988-3782877-988-3782

PROPOSAL FOR
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Sampson Creek CDD 



FLORIDA CDDs' PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
A 25-YEAR TRACK RECORD WORTHY OF YOUR TRUST



TABLE OF CONTENTS

General Proposer Info.

Experience

Pricing

Insurance COI’s

Support Teams

SAMPLE Lifestyle Offerings

Quality Assurance

Proposed Services

RFP Forms

20

25

46

13

52

44

39

53

Cover Letter

Statements-of-
Interest-and
Qualifications

About Us

Our Story

Capabilities

Org. Chart

4

5

8

9

10

11



Sincerely,

Jay King
Regional Vice President
Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Ave. #300
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

We are proposing a variety of operational models to give you options to best adapt and  
apply your resources to drive resident satisfaction.
Our Quality Assurance processes will produce consistent and reliable operating results, day-in
and day-out, and a plan for a comprehensive analysis of your current operations within 90
days of starting - along with specific recommendations to follow. 
Our Regional Support Team will serve our onsite team and you to sustain these improvements
and increased levels of satisfaction for the long term. 
We are ready to start ASAP to shore up staffing and services levels throughout the transition.
However, given the short time frame between your decision and when your current vendor
departs there may be a period of reduced scope and some personnel may be temporary. We
will prioritize what is most important to you and discount our fees accordingly to best match
available resources to need.

A summary overview and key milestones in our company's 30-year history.
Comprehensive Bios for our Support and Leadership Teams. 
An extensive list of clients for whom we deliver property management services.
Vivid examples of creative lifestyle offerings that we provide for other CDDs.
Detailed information on Vesta's approach to Quality Assurance for the operation.

September 14, 2023

Dear Sampson Creek CDD Board of Supervisors,

Hello. We very much appreciate this opportunity to submit our proposal on how Vesta Property
Services, Inc. is well-qualified and ready to provide the day-to-day management for the
operations and maintenance of Sampson Creek CDD's amenities, infrastructure, common areas,
and resident activities. 

Vesta is marked by our professionalism and three-decade track record of sustained resident
satisfaction and trust by our Boards. Since 1997, we've been continuously and successfully
providing contracted Amenity Management Services for CDDs in Florida, with communities similar
to St Johns’s Golf and Country Club in terms of size and scope-of-services like John’s Creek,
Tamaya, eTown, Markland, Wynnfield Lakes, Cross Creek North, Villages of Westport and Tison’s
Landing in the greater Jacksonville Area. Vesta serves 25,000+ CDD resident households in NE
Florida, and as you know, we've also been providing your contracted Lifeguard Services for many
years on behalf of the residents of St John’s Golf and Country Club.

It is important to emphasize that Vesta has the operational flexibility to adapt to the current
dynamic situation at Sampson Creek, as well as the relevant experience, internal operating
systems, and depth-and-quality of support to produce immediate, short-term, and long-term
improvement and better satisfaction for everyone connected with your District.  To those ends:

As you'll see, we've included in our enclosed information:

We look forward to answering any questions you may have at your September 21st CDD meeting
with how Vesta can best meet your needs, in hopes of furthering our long-term and successful
partnership with your District. Thank you again for this opportunity and your consideration of
Vesta Property Services, Inc.

PAGE - 4



PAGE - 5

STATEMENT OF INTEREST; WHY VESTA IS BEST-QUALIFIED TO
FULFILL THE DISTRICT'S SCOPE-OF-SERVICES

Vesta has a strong desire to further serve your District due to our quarter-century of
success and satisfaction serving the property-and-amenity management needs of other
Community Development Districts throughout Florida. With our unique, hands-on, and
hard-earned experience, we've gained a deep-rooted appreciation for the dedication and
expertise required to perform this work in a manner that sustains the long-term loyalty of
our valued clientele and team members. We would love to do the same for Sampson
Creek Community Development District.

Our Statement of Interest includes two further points of emphasis: 

We greatly appreciate your deliberate and thoughtful consideration. Due to this very
important opportunity, we have provided a great deal of material to convey:
     a. the depth and breadth of Vesta's highly-relevant experience and expertise, and 
     b. our long-term, proven ability to serve your Board of Supervisors and residents. 

We will deliver our “3-tiered” Management Commitment to serving you.
     a. We will deploy a Frontline Team for you marked by their talent, dedication, strong work 
          ethic, and passion for service-excellence. Vesta will leverage our significant, local 
          resources and expertise to ensure this, and we will not settle for anything less for you  
          than these crucial qualities in our team.

     b. We will devote a local Regional VP (joined by a local Regional Support Team) who:
           i. has many years of successful experience with Vesta and expertise in this field;
           ii. closely oversees and supports our frontline team;
           iii. personally, attends all of your CDD Board Meetings; 
           iv. is always available to provide further assistance to all Supervisors and District Staff.

     c.  We will deliver the value of our Corporate Resources and Support based both in our   
          Jacksonville headquarters and regional office, including the expertise of Vesta's HR, IT,  
          and Accounting and Administrative services teams, to best support our frontline team 
           and our Regional Management Team supporting everyone at the CDD.

1.

2.

1.

Sampson Creek CDD deserves a well-proven and resourceful "CDD-specialist" with strong, local
ties, who fully understands a variety of specific issues of concern to your community. To that end,
there are 9 reasons why Vesta is best-qualified to fulfill your Scope-of-Services:

Vesta has 30 years of experience providing amenities and property management
services for several dozen master planned communities similar to you. Vesta is a Florida
based, Florida focused management company. We are neither too big or too removed to
care deeply about Sampson Creek, nor too small or inexperienced to help you solve big
challenges now, while seizing great opportunities in the future!   In fact, we are passionate
about leveraging our unmatched experience and expertise to help our managed
communities be the very best that they can be.



PAGE - 6

STATEMENT OF INTEREST; WHY VESTA IS BEST-QUALIFIED TO
FULFILL THE DISTRICT'S SCOPE-OF-SERVICES  (cont.)

For the past 25 years, Vesta has specialized in providing these same specific services for
CDDs that are quite comparable to Sampson Creek CDD. As a result, not only will Vesta not
have a “learning curve” with you, but we will quickly deliver recommendations and
ultimately solutions that are tailored to your District’s unique needs and that support your
own desires as Board-Supervisors.

Vesta is headquartered with deep roots in NE Florida. While we are a statewide company
that is fully supported by our parent company, PMG Holdings (the largest privately-held
property management firm in North America), Vesta is first-and-foremost autonomous,
locally-led, and locally-operated. To show how deeply-rooted in Northeast Florida we are,
Vesta's leadership, including our CEO, David Surface; CFO, Dan Armstrong; Corporate VPs;
and Regional VP, Jay King, who all live within 25 minutes of Shearwater, joined by another
450+ Vesta associates residing in the local area. 

We have an extensive footprint in Sampson Creek’s immediate area in Greater
Jacksonville with 21 Amenity Serviced/CDD accounts and 43 HOA/POA Management
accounts. This provides our team members with a considerable, local networking-and-
support resources to draw on to compare ideas, share relevant challenges, and benefit
from best practices and "pilots" elsewhere. This large, Jacksonville-area footprint enables
Vesta to attract-and-retain top talent by providing various, local career-progression
opportunities.

A critical tenant of our operations is that at least one member of our Regional Support
Team attends every CDD meeting and provides direct support to our onsite team
members. This is done so that Vesta can:
   a. Be a professional resource for our Boards (benchmarking, provide analysis, 
        recommendations, etc.).
   b. Develop an understanding of how your Board likes to operate, and adapt our approach 
        accordingly.
   c. Support and develop our onsite team members.
   d. Seek to implement operational initiatives to improve the resident experience in 
        accordance with Board-guidance and community needs.

We pride ourselves on a culture which brings out the best in our team members. We
balance providing appropriate direction and guidance along with supporting opportunities
to be entrepreneurial and demonstrate individual initiative, as evidenced by the response
to our most recent annual, confidential survey to our local amenity management team:

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.



PAGE - 7

STATEMENT OF INTEREST; WHY VESTA IS BEST-QUALIFIED TO
FULFILL THE DISTRICT'S SCOPE-OF-SERVICES  (cont.)

7.

8.

We also add value by supporting your onsite team with our Lifestyle expertise and
resources. Successful planning and implementation of events, programming and resident
communications definitely benefits from the support of a broader network - support which
Vesta provides. We are constantly networking and developing our lifestyle teams to ensure
we are as creative and cutting-edge as possible, and tailoring our services to the needs of a
given community. 

Due to our experience and expertise described throughout our Proposal, the following are
examples of the tangible value that Vesta has recently provided CDDs:

      a. Reduced Costs (by enacting operating efficiencies) for our client-communities: 
          i. $373,000/year in operating savings provided for Julington Creek Plantation CDD.
             ii. Hundreds of thousands of dollars in annual operating savings for Harbor Bay CDD.
             iii. $60,000+ saved for Tison's Landing CDD by refurbishing their waterslide "in-house." 

     b. Revenue-Share (from our dynamic and thriving resident programs) for our clientele; 
         as but a few examples Vesta provided the following from last year’s resident programs: 
          i. $42,612 provided by Vesta to Julington Creek Plantation CDD (includes Café).
          ii. $25,318 provided by Vesta to Bartram Springs CDD.
          iii. $11,915 provided to Heritage Landing CDD.

We are able to have a very flexible approach to the dynamic situation you are facing with
your transition at St. Johns Golf and Country Club. We have the ability to immediately
support a variety of operational models of your choosing and provide staffing coverage
based on your priorities. We will share a draft transitional plan prior to your CDD Meeting on
9/21 and look forward to refining it further in concultation with the Board if given the
opportunity.

9.



Nam et mos
sedit ut ut
facepra eptatae
pores etur sunt.
Niende cor 
sam int maion
consed quis

PAGE - 8

Vesta's vision is to provide planned-
communities with a superior community
management experience, exceptional
lifestyle services, and strong financial
support for developers and residents. 

Our senior leadership and management
teams are equipped with decades of
experience and expertise, which we
leverage everyday on behalf of our
valued clientele and frontline associates. 

Founded by J. Frank Surface in 1992 and headquartered in Jacksonville, Florida, Vesta
Property Services, Inc. has redefined outstanding property management with superior
amenities programming, customized management in every planned-community, and
affordable, direct financing for planned-unit communities. Initially formed through the
merger of several smaller, complimentary management companies, Vesta provides a
single place where all community needs are fulfilled day in and day out.

Since 2011, Vesta's success has been largely driven by 2 factors: (1) our statewide
Senior Leadership Team (shown below; each team member was personally chosen by
Frank Surface for his or her particular role), (2) who work in close collaboration with our
industry's best team of managers and supervisors in a variety of disciplines.

OUR  VISION OUR  FOOTPRINT

ABOUT US

In addition to our
Jacksonville headquarters,
Vesta has twelve (12) fully-
staffed offices throughout
the state.  We successfully
provide a wide range of
professional community
management services
from Amelia Island to Key
West, Florida and nearly
everywhere in between.



OUR STORY: COMPANY OVERVIEW,
TIMELINE & MILESTONES

1992

7,200-unit Kings Point Golf & Country Club in Delray
Beach is our very first client - our three-fold vision
comes to life! Later, 5,600-unit Kings Point Sun City
Center is added (in 2008.) We continue to proudly
provide a wide-range of management-and-lifestyle
services for our two flagship communities to this day. 

Vesta acquires Florida's leading, statewide provider of
amenities management services - Amenity Services
Group, Inc. - specializing in serving the vital operations,
maintenance, and lifestyle needs of Community
Development Districts since 1997.

Vesta realizes our vision as a leading, full-service,
expert community management company by
acquiring DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC - a
specialist in district management and financing
services - in 2020. Vesta has 12 offices throughout
Florida, manages over 650 communities and special
districts, and employs 1,200 associates for our clientele.

AMENITIES  LEADERSHIP

FOUNDER-PIONEER

KEY CLIENT-COMMUNITIES

Founded in Jacksonville, Florida, Frank Surface's
trailblazing vision launches our company: to be a
single source for (1) affordable and flexible financing,
(2) expert community management services, and (3)
creative and thriving lifestyle services - all under one
umbrella, consistently improving and growing, and
propelled by a best-in-class Senior Leadership Team. 

2011

Present 

Originally incorporated as Point Management in 1973, Vesta Property Services, Inc.
provides financing, management, and ancillary services to developers of
planned-unit communities and resident associations in connection with
clubhouses, golf courses, amenity and infrastructure facilities, and commercial
real estate, as well as Special District and governmental agency management.  
Below is a timeline featuring some key milestones that have marked our journey:

PAGE - 9

1993

SPECIAL DISTRICT SERVICES / STATEWIDE OFFICES



Turnkey operations on behalf of
planned-community fitness and spa
facilities, as well as related
programming and other ancillary
services.

A range of services including staffing,
certification, and training; Waterpark
and Tennis Complex management
and maintenance; and instruction for
all ages and levels of proficiency.

Vesta develops and carries out creative
and vibrant activities, programs, and
special events for our residents of all
demographics and interests, including
competitive youth athletics leagues.

Turnkey operations of F & B venues ranging
from poolside snack bars and clubhouse
cafes to full-service restaurants and fine
dining establishments, and catering to
complement outstanding special events.

Fitness & Spa Management

Aquatics & Tennis Operations Food & Beverage Management

Lifestyle Programming

OUR CAPABILITIES

PAGE - 10

Property and Amenity Management Services

Full-service management and staffing of community clubhouses, amenities, common
areas and other infrastructure; robust Board-and-resident communication and support;
and complete facilities maintenance services.



For 15 years, Grand Haven has been very fortunate to have Vesta providing top-notch
management of our amenities, including 7 clay tennis courts, croquet and pickle ball
courts (we're quite happy with the condition of all our courts), fitness centers, pools, and
a cafe featuring great food and service plus very popular activities and entertainment
nights.  
Attention-to-detail, responsiveness, and flexibility are Vesta's hallmarks. We're very
pleased and look forward to many more years together.

Kevin Foley, Board Chair; Grand Haven CDD (2016 - present)

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

PAGE - 11



" We changed to Vesta in Dec., 2021 and couldn’t be happier; wow, what a difference in
everything from our Repairs to Special Events! They are on top of everything that
needs to be done; Vesta treats our property with the utmost care and dedication to
doing it right.
    
Sheila Papplebon, Board Supervisor; Beach CDD (Tamaya) - Jacksonville



You will have at least one Regional Team Member (and others as
issues/topics warrant) attend all of your CDD meetings to support our
onsite team, and to be a "benchmarking resource" for the CDD Board,
District Staff, and your discussions and decision-making.

Sampson Creek CDD will receive Specialized Expertise-and-Support in
Amenity Operations; Lifestyle Services; Field Operations and
Maintenance;  Janitorial Services; Aquatics Staffing and Programming;
Quality Assurance; Accounting; Human Resources; IT; Administration;
Food & Beverage Operations; and Community Management that can be
onsite at Saint Johns Golf and Country Club within hours, as needed.

With Vesta's corporate headquarters and senior leadership here in
Jacksonville, you'll have further access to a variety of additional resources
and industry-related, specialized expertise.

Local Regional Support Team

When you hire Vesta, you hire a team that is far greater than just the
personnel that you have on site. Our entire Regional Team lives in NE Florida
and is constantly in motion in-and-around Saint Johns Golf and Country
Club, providing personal assistance to our 65 client-communities (including
19 CDDs) and 400+ team members we deploy in your local area.  
Furthermore:

Vesta's Northeast Florida Regional Support Team



Jay has more than 30 years’ experience in management across
varied private and public sectors. Jay Joined Vesta in 2015. He
served on a CDD Board for 8 years and has served on an HOA
board since 2018. He is a Navy Veteran and a cancer survivor.

Jay is responsible for overseeing and supporting our Northeast
Zone which is comprised of 60+ communities, where our 450+
team members provides a variety of services such as community
management, amenity management, lifestyle (resident
engagement, programming, events & athletics), aquatics, food and
beverage, field operations, maintenance, and janitorial services. Jay
enjoys family, church, swimming, kayaking, biking and downhill
skiing in his free time.

PAGE - 14

Sampson CREEK SUPPORT TEAM 

Jay King
Regional Vice President

Dan has over 25 years of hospitality experience in the management
of various private clubs and large amenity center recreation
facilities. Dan joined Vesta in 2005 and during his tenure has worked
as the onsite amenity manager at several premier communities in
Northeast Florida. 

As Director of Amenity Services for over 15 years, Dan provides close
support to multiple large-contract amenity managers. Setting up
and sharing best practices is part of his responsibilities, ensuring
Vesta provides a high-quality service to the communities we serve.
Dan enjoys hiking and woodworking in his spare time. 

Dan Fagen
Director of Amenity Operations

Dana Harden is a Regional General Manager for Vesta in Jacksonville.  
She has 20 years of experience and has a diverse background in
property management. She has earned certificates in accounting
and office technology working as a staff accountant prior to coming
to Vesta. Dana specializes in serving Community Development
Districts, with a strong working knowledge of chapter 190. Dana joined
Vesta in 2019. She has been a LCAM since 2019 and has earned her
AMS through the Community Associations Institute. 

Dana’s financial experience and knowledge help provide professional
guidance to the communities she serves. In her spare time, Dana
enjoys traveling, RVing, and spending time with her family. 

Dana Harden
Regional General Manager



Ross has 20 years of events, programming and entertainment
experience with MTV Networks, Universal Studios, Sea World
Orlando and multiple top-ranked entertainment and event
companies on the East coast. 

Ross joined Vesta in 2016 after serving as Julington Creek
Plantation’s Lifestyle Director for one year and was promoted to a
Regional position at the end of 2017. He continues to develop and
oversee the programming, events and marketing internally and is
an integral part in increasing the quality year-by-year for all of our
Northeast Florida client-communities.

PAGE - 15

Sampson CREEK SUPPORT TEAM 

Ross Ruben
Regional Lifestyle Director

Sean is the Regional Aquatics Director for the North Florida area. He
has more than 17 years experience in the Aquatics Industry, working
with several Premier Communities in the region. He joined Vesta in
2013. Sean is responsible for the development and implementation of
Aquatics Programming across all our properties, including
Lifeguarding Certification, CPR/AED/First-Aid Training, and Swim
Instruction. Sean manages over 200 lifeguards in peak season.

Sean is committed to bringing the highest level of service and
training for all Aquatics Personnel for Vesta. With his specialization in
being outdoors, Sean loves to hike, surf and bike, and also loves being
a vested part of any community he serves.

Sean Smith
Regional Aquatics Director

Heather Beladi
Regional General Manager, Jacksonville-St. Augustine Office

Heather Beladi is the General Manager for Vesta's St.
Augustine/Jacksonville office. She has 15 years of experience working
in the community association management industry as well as
several years as the on-site general manager of a 5,800 home
Community Development District, managing multiple recreation
departments and over 120 associates. She specializes in effective
business operations, client-employee engagement, and managing
the  accounting and management teams serving our clientele. 

Heather is a powerful personal force in the workplace and uses her
positive attitude and tireless energy to set a great example and
encourage others to work hard and succeed. In her free time, she
enjoys traveling, boating, and enjoying time with family and friends. 



PAGE - 16

Sampson CREEK SUPPORT TEAM 

Charlotte Whitehead
Regional Administrator

Priscila Gieselman
Regional Accountant

Priscila has 12 years of property management experience in the
Jacksonville area and 15 years of accounting experience. She has
owned and managed properties, and communicates with board
members. She joined Vesta in April 2017; supporting our key account,
Julington Creek Plantation CDD, was-and-is part of her duties. 

She also prepares and files sales tax reports with the Florida
Department of Revenue every month. She makes sure all café
licenses and certificates are current. Her duties also include vendor
applications, client invoices, payroll, P&L and end-of-month
reconciliations. She supports our frontline managers in NE FL by
promptly addressing any questions or concerns they have. In her
free time Priscila enjoys biking and to travel.

Charlotte has served Vesta's NE FL flagship community, Julington
Creek Plantation, since 2013 in various positions. Starting as a part-
time Administrative Assistant, she has risen to her current position
through hard work and dedication to her community and Vesta. 

In her dual role as Reginal Administrative Services Director, she brings
extensive experience in customer service, accounting and human
resources from years of employment in the retail and hospitality
sector. As a Julington Creek resident she brings a level of
commitment to serving the CDD, her community, and Vesta that is
unparalleled. In her spare time workout and spend time with family.



REGIONAL SUPPORT TEAM 

Ginger Anzalone
Regional President

Ginger oversees all community management operations from
Central-to-Northeast Florida. Her specialties include governance
board-relations, facilities management, programming and
maintenance, personnel management, and budgetary supervision.
She has more than 25 years of experience as an active adult program
specialist involving full food and beverage operations, contracted
entertainment, spa and fitness operations, online visibility, and
marketing services. She also has extensive experience in large
clubhouse development, and program design and implementation.  

Ginger was awarded the prestigious Pinnacle Award by the ICAA,
given to the Top 5 Presidents in North America and commending
leaders who have demonstrated outstanding dedication to fostering
thriving wellness cultures and improving the lives of the residents.

Jacquelyn Chau
Regional Human Resources Business Partner

Jacquelyn has over 13 years of professional HR experience ranging
from recruiting, compliance, talent management, payroll and
workforce planning. She spent 8 years at Massage Envy as a regional
manager supporting over 200 employees. Jacquelyn accepted a
career opportunity as an HR Assistant at Vesta in 2017 and has taken
on the role of HR Business Partner as of May 2020. 

As a HRBP she serves as a strategic partner to the senior level
operations leaders and assists in talent management, performance
management, retention, and workforce planning. She ensures a
professional level of employee relations, execution of company
policies, HRIS support, and State-and-Federal HR compliance, as she
visits all of our NE FL managed-communities on a regular basis.

Patti Brown
Director of Business Development

Patti has enjoyed over 25 years in Florida's real estate management
industry, with the last 18 in Community Association Management.
Her community association management clients have included
large master-planned communities, mixed-used development,
gated communities, condominiums, townhomes, new construction,
commercial, and marina management. 

Patti attended Texas Tech University and received her Bachelor of
Science in Psychology at University of Phoenix, and holds a Florida
Real Estate license. She was named Community Association
Manager of the Year for 2022 by the Northeast Florida chapter of
Community Association Institute (CAI).

PAGE - 17



Eagle Pride Day '23: 
Honoring Our 
Core Values



Vesta is committed to providing a safe and friendly environment while ensuring
our residents enjoy their time at the amenity centers. The parties, events,
newsletters, custom mobile app, and other social media communications all keep
our residents engaged and well-informed throughout the year.
     
Jason Harrah, Board Supervisor; Durbin Crossing CDD, 2014 - Present



Mother Son Dances
Spring Fling/Eggstravaganza
Halloween/Fall Festival
Christmas Tree Lighting/Pics with Santa
Claus
Breakfast or Brunch with the Easter
Bunny/Santa Claus
Letters to Santa
Memorial Weekend
Independence Day Celebration
Daddy Daughter Dance/Mother Son
Dance – Mother’s Day/Father’s Day
Valentine’s Brunch
Rock Your Shamrock – St. Patrick’s Day
Veteran’s Day Celebration

Donuts and Coffee
Summer Kickoff
Dive In Movies
Super Bowl Parties/other sporting
event nights
Polar Plunge
Vendor Fairs
Carnivals
Potlucks
Chili Cookoffs
Live music at the pool or park
Off-site sporting event nights
Scavenger Hunts 
Ice Cream Socials
5K’s and Triathlons

Monte Carlo or themed Casino Night
Social Hours with Live Music
Stand Up Comedy Nights
Mixology Classes
Cooking Classes
Murder Mystery Parties
Local liquor tastings with cigars
Daddy Daughter Dances
Celebrate Your First Responders
Music Bingo
Science Comes Alive!
Concerts of all sizes
Classic Cars and Coffee
Fishing Tournaments
Community Cornhole Competition

Premium Events for Any Community Budget

PAGE - 20

Regional Lifestyle Dir. with 20+ years of experience in events, entertainment and
programming for multiple, high-quality companies and communities.
Vesta's 50-page Lifestyle Handbook used for training and reference. 
Hands-on help with staff turnover/transitions and Managers' use of PTO benefits.
Preferred Vendors List, enabling some of the best pricing in the industry.
Quarterly Lifestyle Newsletter provided to the entire state, featuring new vendors,
new ideas, and more for all Vesta Amenity Managers.
Monthly Training sessions; Quarterly Idea-Sharing sessions with all Managers.
Shared Expertise: Oversee 12 Community Events Budgets ($9,000-$75,000/yr.)

Resources and Handbook for Vesta Managers



In-House Athletic League

Utilizing Sampson Creek’s soccer field and basketball courts additional revenue can be earned to
the CDD through our revenue sharing program if the program were allowed access for games
throughout the year.

An estimated revenue share of between $3000 - $5000 per year is possible with all the right
pieces in place with the potential to grow larger every year.

Amenity Athletics goal is to provide a co-ed, "recreational league" environment where families can have fun, learn
the fundamentals for the game, and improve performance while promoting good sportsmanship and teamwork.
We allow coach and friend requests for team placement. Come play sports with your friends and make some new
ones while you're at it. We are a co-ed recreational league that uses parents as volunteer coaches. Coaches must
pass a background check and child safety training. 

With over 1,500 participants yearly in soccer, basketball and flag football, we are one of the fastest
growing youth athletic leagues in North Florida! Join one of our sports leagues today to see what we are
all about! We currently have teams that play out of the following communities: Bartram Springs, King
and the Bear, Murabella, Heritage Landing, Celestina, Durbin Crossing, Aberdeen, Markland, and Johns
Creek.   

In-House Summer Camp Program 

PAGE - 21

From 2021 - 2023 Vesta camps have shared almost $65,000.00 in revenue with both districts where camp is
present.  Revenue is collected through our online registration system utilizing Paypal and CDD Revenue Share
agreements are 10% of gross revenue.
At 30 kids per week (current number for Sampson Creek’s Summer Camp), an estimated $54,000 in revenue is
projected with a 10% revenue to the share in the amount of $5400.

This number could increase if we determine a larger amount of kids can be be accommodated.
All counselors are background checked seasonal employees of Vesta Property Services and are required to be
CPR/AED certified.

Counselor training occurs prior to the beginning of camp and counselors are fully trained through the
utilization of our customized handbook as well customer service training. 

Under the direction of our Regional Lifestyle Director, Vesta has developed and grown a highly successful Summer
Camp program at both Bartram Springs and Julington Creek Plantation.  Both locations started at around 30 kids
per week in 2019 and currently this past 2023 Summer we enrolled between 50 and 60 kids per week.  We
employee Summer Camp Counselors and a full time seasonal Camp Director for each of our camps and can
program the Summer according to the demographic as well as size of the camp desired within the space
limitations.

Some statistics:



Zumba
Body Boot Camp
Aqua Fitness
Yoga
Pilates
Soccer Shots
Swim Lessons
Acting Classes
Music Classes

Adult Foreign Language 
Ballroom Dance
Tai Chi
F-45 Boot Camp Days
Swim Lessons
Self Defense
Pilates
Spin/Cycle
S.T.E.M. programs for kids
Barre

CPR and AED
Meditation
Les Mills Programs
Basketball lessons
Skateboarding lessons
Stretching
Golf Training 
Baking Classes
Dance: Hip Hop and Ballet

Hosted and created, contemporary, mobile- and user-friendly Lifestyle Websites; custom-
made for your community.
Options include rental software, event calendars with RSVPs and ticketing, reporting
concerns or requests to Management, online ordering, and much more.

Lifestyle/Recreation Programs

Community Websites

PAGE - 22

Vesta can produce in-house or manage 3rd party programs for all demographics.  
These programs increase the value of the community as a whole and can provide local
options for all ages without having to travel far from your home.
Vesta has a list of preferred vendors we have built strong relationships with over the year
and have agreed to revenue shares with Vesta and the District of 5% to each of their total
revenue
We are continiously researching new programs and looking for the best to bring into the
communities we manage.



Comprehensive, creative and high-quality lifestyle and maintenance newsletters, flyers,           
e-blasts, and other forms of resident engagement.
Our teams are trained to take photos and video at community events and programs to share
our real-time resident engagement.
Social media management including Instagram, Facebook and Twitter, with Board-approval.

Resident Engagement and Lifestyle Marketing in the Community

PAGE - 23



Examples of Resident Engagement
QR Code Surveys assess resident feedback throughout the year in order for us to make
adjustments according to community wants and needs.
Constant onsite discussions with residents during the year help us understand expectations.

PAGE - 24



Vesta's Approach to Quality Assurance

Our local Regional Support Team, in partnership with our onsite teams, Boards and other
stakeholders, have developed scalable and customizable Best Practices tailored to each
account and scope-of-service, to ensure an optimal experience for our residents. Our
approach has and continues to evolve with feedback, advances in technology, and
further experience. 

Vesta's approach, while varied in application, is designed to eliminate issues before they
occur - or at least quickly and efficiently address them after they are identified - to
provide the best possible experience for all stakeholders.

PAGE - 25

Initial Operational 
Analysis

Board Reporting 
& Engagement

Resident
Satisfaction

Audits & 
 Inspections

Vendor & Project
Management

Team Member
Development

Local Regional
Support Team

Operational
Checklists

NOTE: These 8 components of Vesta's approach to Quality Assurance are explained further on
the following pages.  We necessarily tailor our approach based on the resources and needs of a
community. We do not use all of these tools at every community but we use most of them at
our largest accounts.



Initial Operational Analysis

Our regional team will develop an operational analysis plan and timeline (who,
what & when) within the first 45 days of starting the contract, to share with the
Board prior to implementation. This approach will allow time for familiarization and
review of current operations, engagement with all stakeholders, and finally
recommendations to "optimize" the overall resident experience, daily operations,
and opportunities for financial efficiencies.

JCPCDD  Example
The most relevant example of this same type of in-depth analysis for Saint Johns
Golf and Country Club is our undertaking at Julington Creek Plantation CDD, which
at the time we began our operations there was already a 20+-year-old
community of nearly 5,900 homes, and largely staffed by CDD-employed
associates. Over the course of our first 6 months, Vesta conducted an
“Optimization Study,” resulting in a detailed, 20-page analysis of all aspects of the
amenity/recreation operation along with recommendations. 

The implementation of our recommendations resulted in:

PAGE - 26

A savings to the CDD of 23%
or $373,000 annually in 2022
dollars (using a general
ledger, line- by-line
comparison with the year
before we started).

While simultaneously
improving stakeholders'
(Residents, Board, District
Staff, and Vesta on site team
members) satisfaction with
our operation. 

(Yes, "the best of both worlds!")



Our onsite management team will provide weekly board updates via email on
any items of interest to ensure the whole Board is kept up to speed efficiently.

PAGE - 27

Recap of significant operational
events

Highlight upcoming events and
recaps of previous events

Status of projects and ongoing
maintenance items

Update on Board Action Items

Weekly Board 
Reporting Includes:

Board Reporting And Engagement

We keep track of Action Items from your CDD meetings, confirm we have them
correctly captured within 48 hrs. of the meeting via email, and then provide to all
board members and staff. We then provide updates up through completion of
each item to ensure nothing is dropped and expectations are managed
accordingly.



Vesta will also provide detailed monthly reporting for your CDD Meetings to
ensure all stakeholders are aware of what has been accomplished and the status
of ongoing work and plans, to enable CDD meetings to be as efficient as possible.

Sample page from a Monthly Amenity Operations Board Report:

PAGE - 28



Sample page from a Monthly Field Operations Board Report:

PAGE - 29



Located conveniently throughout facilities in aesthetically appropriate
placards, to provide an opportunity for residents to easily provide feedback on
their experience, and only when they want to do so.
Surveys can be tailored based on location (tennis courts, events, reception
area, pools, café, locker rooms, parks, etc.)
Residents simply use their phone to complete the quick survey.
Utilizes rating scale questions to provide benchmarking over time, as well as
text boxes to provide detailed and open-ended feedback.
If residents desire, they can be contacted directly by our team so that we can
personally follow up on their experience.
Survey links can also be placed on the app or website as desired and/or hard
copies made available to suit resident-preference.
Consistent feedback is then shared with the Board through manager reporting,
along with any necessary action items.

Resident Satisfaction

We have found that “point-of-experience” (QR) surveying is far more valuable and
less intrusive than formal, periodic, emailed resident surveys. So, we place them
conveniently throughout our facilities to capture feedback. 

Vesta also monitors social media (Facebook, Nextdoor, etc.) when permitted to do
so, and provides clarification to clear up any misperceptions (so they do not
"fester" online.) Obviously, our onsite team is regularly in personal contact with
residents and acting on their feedback.

QR Coded Resident Survey

PAGE - 30



Our Regional Team performs periodic, customized inspections based on our
scope-of-services, as needed (such as upon commencement of the contract,
based on operational issues, turnover of key staff, etc.), to provide offsite
accountability for Vesta's onsite team. We also want to ensure that we set
everyone up for success, share best practices, and avoid "blind spots" by
conducting these periodic "peer walks."

Facility Inspections

We take a couple of approaches to formal facility and infrastructure inspections in
addition to those we support from District Engineer Reports and Reserve Studies. 

PAGE - 31

Managers in similar positions are paired and provided the opportunity to walk
each other’s properties, point out opportunities and solutions, as well as share
best practices for mutual and informal benefit. They then provide a summary
of what they learned, so we can ensure there is sufficient value and best-
determine how to plan subsequent experiences and/or development
opportunities.



Team Member Audits

When a leader witnesses an interaction between
a resident and a team member that has
opportunity to be improved or to be reinforced
and celebrated, the individual is pulled aside
informally at the first available moment to
coach or congratulate.
A more formal process is utilized with new team
members that follows a checklist tailored to their
job scope that reinforces our standards for
customer service.

Customer Service Audits

Our Lifeguards are audited by their supervisors on an ongoing and random basis
while they are working to ensure sustained proficiency in their lifesaving skillset. These
audits included passive observations as well as active engagements to test their
response times, CPR and first aid proficiency, ensure they have the required gear in
their kits, the opportunity to save of an actor who pretends to be drowning, etc.

Lifeguard Audits

We also do a variety of team member audits to ensure their training sticks and to provide
ongoing feedback and coaching to set us and our team up for success. The following are
two examples.

PAGE - 32



Vendor Management

We've developed tools such as our “Landscape Accountability Tool” that ties a
vendor’s contract to efficient evaluation criteria, to best-ensure the highest levels
of service and timely, specific, and measurable feedback. We have also worked to
create more competition in the marketplace by using our local economies of
scale to draw in new vendors as needed.

PAGE - 33

Based strictly on the
landscape contract.
Contracted service
items are placed by
week onto a
calendar, based on
when they are to be
completed.
Inspected and
evaluated weekly, to
produce an overall
score % (actual
pts./possible pts.)



Vesta actively supports all aspects of projects that our client-CDDs undertake,
from sourcing vendors, aiding the board in their decision-making process, and
then working closely with hired vendors. 

We leverage our expertise and the vendors' while providing accountability
regarding their quality-of-work and contracted scope-of-work, to best-ensure
that all stakeholders are engaged and kept updated on (1) work progress to-
date; (2) that the work is completed on-time; and (3) that the best overall
value is provided to the CDD. 

Vesta has many, many years of close experience with local vendors and
therefore we share our recommendations across our many client locations.
We have participated in regular capital work such as pool resurfacing, addition
of pickleball courts, and complex, multi-million dollar enhancement projects.
Examples are shown below:

Project Management

PAGE - 34



Team Member Development

Our Team Members throughout Vesta are absolutely critical to our success in
serving our customers, so it is essential that we invest in them. Our strong local
presence provides our area team many opportunities for development and
advancement, which helps us attract-and-retain the best talent. 

Vesta employs customized, onsite operational training; supports our team to
obtain specialized certifications; and provides Vesta-specific Customer Service
Training to "set them up for success". We further build upon that with networking
opportunities for managers at our pre-and-post season, all-manager meetings;
and "peer walks." 

PAGE - 35

We also provide timely feedback
through our (two way) semi-annual
check-ins, which evolved from  
previous performance management
reviews with a goal towards a less
formal, more frequent and
empowering experience.

We solicit manager feedback via
annual surveys to ensure we are
fully engaging, empowering and
satisfying our onsite leadership
teams.

Most importantly, we actively foster
our culture based upon our Vesta
Core Values. One way we do this is
through our annual "Eagle Pride
Day".

Vesta University is our website
based training resource that
provides 3rd party vendor training
aids as well as internally created
Vesta specific content developed by
our subject matter experts.  These
training aids vary from videos to
PowerPoint critical skill modules.



Customer Service Training

Vesta has over four hours of Customer Service Training modules featuring valuable
information conveyed through presentation slides, video reenactments, and hands-on,
role-play exercises that we developed to provide all of our team members with the very
best in Customer Service Training.  

These modules include specific training for hourly staff, mid-level managers, and general
managers, and have been custom-made by Vesta to fit our specific needs.  

PAGE - 36

What is customer service?
How to deliver proper customer service?
Customer service challenges and potential
solutions
Defining our customers
Identifying conflicts of all types and how to
deescalate and resolve
Body language and perception
Anticipation
Following through and following up
Service recovery
The HEART Model
The 10-5 Rule

Some of our training topics include the following:

Our community, Harbor Bay CDD, switched from Rizzetta/WTS to Vesta during my third
year as a Supervisor. If you are considering a switch in Management Companies, I
wholeheartedly recommend that you consider Vesta. 

No matter the size of your community, Vesta will over-invest in your management
team in terms of the onsite personnel they assign to your community and the back-up
support they provide to your onsite team. I have found Vesta to be ethical, resident-
oriented, and creative in their approach to programming and solving problems.
            

Paul Curley, Former Chairman; Harbor Bay CDD (MiraBay)



Management Training

We bring our General Managers, Amenity Managers and Lifestyle Directors together
twice a year before and after the peak season to conduct training, prep and debrief the
peak season and to network. We do the same with our Field Operations managers
annually.

A key reason we employ Vesta is our strong work-relationship with their Management
Team. We’ve been together for many years, and when deciding the level of customer
service and the District's cost, our relationship is such that we take into consideration
what's best for each other.

Either you trust each other to do what’s best for all or you don’t hire them.  It has to be a
partnership to work, and I trust Vesta’s Management Team.

Michael C. Taylor, Board Chairman; Heritage Landing CDD

PAGE - 37

Customer Service Training
Post Season Debriefs
Annual Manager Survey results and
action Items
Pre Season Operational Initiatives
Lifestyle Initiatives
Team Building
Topical Breakouts
Operational Tools
Performance Managment
Staffing Strategies
Finacial Analysis
Training Development
Retention Strategies
Payroll Managment and Reporting
Results of operational pilots
Team Member Check Ins
Insurance
Checklist Management
OnBoarding
Townhall with CEO

Some of our recent agenda topics have
included the following:



Operational Checklists

We customize checklists (electronically with a Tablet PC) for onsite team members to use
for each facility, covering our scope-of-services, CDD policies and procedures, and our
own best practices. These checklists are used for documenting completion of tasks,
training and coaching purposes. 

PAGE - 38

The checklists are completed by the team member during the course of their shift and
time-stamped. Our manager then can pull up the completed checklist and spot-check
employees to provide feedback and coaching as necessary. The checklists are dynamic
and updated as necessary by operational environment to stay as proactive as possible.
Edits can be made remotely based on real time resident feedback. Results can be saved
and imported into Excel as needed.



Amenity Manager (40 hrs)
Field Operations Manager (24 hrs)
Facility Attendant (20 hrs)

General Manager (40 hrs)
Facility Attendant (24 hrs)
Maintenance Technician (20 hrs)

General Manager (40 hrs)
Facility Attendant (40 hrs)
Maintenance Technician (40 hrs)
Janitorial Technician (6-9 hrs)

Property Management Services Proposal

POSSIBLE SCOPE-OF-SERVICES

Option #1 (Per RFP): Not recommended due to relative expense and inefficiency.

Option #2 (Combined Management Role with RFP scope): Least expensive option.

Option #3 (Combined Management Role with Expanded Pool and Janitorial Scope):
Recommended due to the flexibility it provides to best address the community’s needs.

PAGE - 39



Provide oversight and enforcement of all District related services and contracts.
Provide support and accountability to all on-site staff.
Work closely with District Staff in formulating upcoming operating budgets as well as maintain
close oversite of the existing budget.
Provide oversight of all District service providers and subcontractors.
Issue monthly reporting to the Board of Supervisors. Bring relative issues to the board’s
attention on a timely basis outside of board meetings.
Remain in close contact with the District Manager. Immediately report any unusual concerns
that could escalate to the board or have a significant financial impact to the District.
Work closely with District Staff as the primary point of contact for all matters related to the
onsite daily operation of the district.
Ensure all district policies are enforced consistently and professionally. Provide
recommendations to the board if a suspension of privileges is warranted.
Ensure that a high level of customer service is provided to all residents and guests of the
community.
Promote upcoming programs and events via eblasts, social media and signage.
Provide timely communication to the community via E-Blast/Newsletter and other
communication mediums.
 Attend and provide a written report at monthly board meetings.

Greet all residents upon entering the facility.
Issue access cards. Ensure proper paperwork is acquired for owners and tenants.
Ensure individuals using the facilities are residents or approved guests.
Enforce District policies professionally and consistently.
Complete appropriate paperwork to sign up individuals participating in events, activities, and
private parties. Process funds when appropriate.
Execute simple cleaning tasks.
Conduct regular walkabouts on Amenity Center grounds.
Complete checklists and conduct light cleaning throughout the facility.
Assist management in the planning and execution of programs and special events.

Staff Roles and Responsibilities

General Manager

Provides a combination of Field Operations, Amenity and Lifestyle Management into one role
supported by hourly staff.

The General Manager shall be the first point of contact for the District’s residents on a day-to-day
basis. This individual shall be responsible for the care of all District property and assets as well as
the oversight of daily oversight of the amenities staff and lifestyle related activities.

General responsibilities include:

The work schedule of the General Manager shall remain flexible as possible in order to monitor
resident requests, contractors, and emergencies. The General Manager shall work full-time -
typically weekdays, totaling forty (40) hours per week.

Facility Attendant

General responsibilities include:

PAGE - 40



PAGE - 41

Regularly blow off pool deck, tennis courts, walkways and high visibility areas.
Pick up debris in and around both amenity centers.
Empty and replace waste receptacles.
Assist the Field Operations Manager in the maintenance of all District assets and common
grounds.
Remove all spider webs, egg sacks and mud daubers from the exterior of buildings.
Execute simple cleaning tasks.
Projects as time and scope allows.

Manually skim, brush and vacuum pools as necessary.
Maintain pools at proper water level and maintain filtration rates. Check valves for leaks, as
well as other components, and maintain in proper condition.
Conduct necessary tests for proper pool chemicals as required to maintain water quality
levels within requirements of Chapter 64E-9.004(d).
Operate filtration and recirculation systems, backwashing as needed.
All bodies of water will be serviced three (3) times weekly March through August and two (2)
times weekly September through February

Maintain the general appearance of all indoor spaces.
Empty and remove all trash from interior and exterior receptacles.
Bathrooms: clean and disinfect floors, counters, mirrors, toilets, urinals and all surrounding
areas. Paper and soap dispensers shall be cleaned and filled as needed.
Fitness room: Provide cleaning of fitness equipment, mirrors, ceiling fans and baseboards.
Clean all flooring.
Services will be provided three (3) times weekly, March through August and two (2) times
weekly, September through February.

Facility Maintenance

Maintain a clean and safe environment by providing general maintenance and cleaning of all
interior and exterior surfaces of the entire Amenity Center.

General responsibilities include:

Pool Maintenance (Option 3 Only)

Vesta shall provide the following services to maintain the typical pool maintenance duties to
maintain the facility’s three (3) bodies of water.

General responsibilities include:

Janitorial Services (Option 3 Only)

Vesta shall provide the following janitorial duties to maintain the cleanliness of the facility’s
indoor spaces.

General responsibilities include:



Property Management Services Proposal

PRICING

PAGE - 42

What will we be billed? The following table indicates the annual fee for Vesta’s
services to be paid for by the Sampson Creek CDD based on three proposed options
for amenity operations.

What will our net cost be? The following table indicates the net cost to the Sampson
Creek CDD after proposed program revenue share for Summer Camp and Amenity
Athletics is deducted from the fees in Table #1 for options #1 thru #3. It also takes into
account savings in option #3 from consolidating pool and janitorial services with
Vesta as well since that scope would be inclusive of our pricing in Option #3.



Property Management Services Proposal

PRICING (Cont.)

PAGE - 43

The following table shows the actual estimated revenue share for programming as
well as the cost currently incurred by Sampson Creek CDD to receive pool and
janitorial services.

Provides a further breakdown of the details of the estimated revenue share, pool and
janitorial services.

What is the estimated impact to our budget? The following table highlights the
estimated FY2024 budget impacts across the various options we are proposing. This is
just to aid in your evaluation and comparison of our proposed options, but we would
defer to your District Manager for final numbers, impacts and funding sources.



PROPOSAL FORMS

We changed to Vesta in 2019 and the differences operationally and professionally are
night and day! 

Vesta’s diligence finds and resolves items that were overlooked previously. They have
the talent and resources to handle a lot of these items in-house, something that
typically is contracted out by others, at a much higher rate.
             
Brandon Kirsch, Board Chairman - Tison’s Landing CDD

Proposer General Information:

4.A.
GENERAL PROPOSER INFORMATION

Proposer Name  Vesta Property Services, Inc.

Street Address  245 Riverside Avenue #300

P. O. Box (if any)  

City  State  Zip Code  Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Telephone (904) 355-1831            Fax no. (904) 355-1832  

1st Contact Name Jay King          Title  Regional Vice President

2nd Contact Name Ginger Anzalone   Title  Regional President

Parent Company Name (if any)  PMG Holdings

Street Address  5401 N. Central Expressway #290

P. O. Box (if any)  

City Dallas            State TX        Zip Code  75205

Telephone  (214) 272-4074     Fax no.  (214) 751-2397

1st Contact Name Jose B. Maldonado     Title  Treasurer

2nd Contact Name Jason Villalba            Title  Secretary

PAGE - 44



Company Standing:

What are the Proposer’s current insurance limits?

Licensure – Please list all applicable state and federal licenses, and state whether
such licenses are presently in good standing:

Proposer’s Corporate Form:  Corporation
(e.g., individual, corporation, partnership, limited liability company, etc.) 
In what State was the Proposer organized?  Florida     Date  November 12, 1995

Is the Proposer in good standing with that State? Yes  _X_ No  
   If no, please explain  

Is the Proposer registered with the State of Florida, Division of Corporations and
authorized to do business in Florida? Yes   X    Charter No. P95000090161
   If no, please explain  

    General Liability                    $1,000,000 
      Automobile Liability               $5,000,000
      Workers Compensation    $1,000,000
      Expiration Date                           01/01/2024

 
       Type of registration: Community Association Management Firm License
         License No. #CAB3970        Expiration Date:  09/30/2023
         Qualifying Individual: Lisa Ann Manzione     Title: CAM / Regional President

PAGE - 45



4.B.
EXPERIENCE

 Has the Proposer performed work for a community development district or master
planned residential community in excess of 200 acres previously?  Yes   x     No        

      If yes, please provide the following information for each project. 

Project Name/Location:  Julington Creek Plantation CDD
Contact:  Michael Morton   Contact Phone:  
Project Type/Description:  CDD of 5,800 homes (built-out)   
Dollar Amount of Contract: $1,650,000 (+ Cafe w/ $185K in annual sales) 
Scope of Services for Project:  Amenity Management & Staffing, Field 
Operations Management, Facility Maintenance Services, turnkey Café 
Operation, Lifeguard Staffing, and Lifestyle Programs & Events.
Dates Serviced:  2017 - Present

Project Name/Location:  Kings Point Golf & Country Club / Delray Beach, FL  
Contact:  Frank Iovine   Contact Phone:  (561) 302-8803
Project Type/Description: HOA of 7,200 units (built-out)
Dollar Amount of Contract: $6,156,000
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Maintenance Services, turnkey F & B Operations, Lifestyle
Programs, Community Transportation Services, Golf Course Operations,
Theatre Operations, and Pool Monitor Services.
Dates Serviced: 1993- Present  

PAGE - 46

Project Name/Location: Kings Point Sun City Center / Sun City Center, Fla.   
Contact:  Jack Davidson   Contact Phone: (256) 341-8613
Project Type/Description: HOA of 5,600 homes (built-out)
Dollar Amount of Contract: $5,720,000 (excluding HOA mgmt services)
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Maintenance Services, turnkey F & B Operations, Lifestyle
Programs, Community Transportation Services, and Gatehouse Staffing.
Dates Serviced:  2008 - Present

Project Name/Location:  WestLake / Palm Beach Gardens, Florida
Contact:  Scott Gambone (V.P.)  Contact Phone: (706) 319-0270
Project Type/Description: HOA of 4,000 homes at build-out
Dollar Amount of Contract: $655,000  
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Maintenance Services, HOA Management, Lifestyle
Programs,  and Lifeguard Services.
Dates Serviced:  2018 - Present

Project Name/Location:  Rivers Edge CDD ("RiverTown") / Saint Johns, FL
Contact:  Mac McIntyre   Contact Phone:  (850) 496-5510
Project Type/Description:  CDD of 4,000+ homes at build-out   
Dollar Amount of Contract: $769,000 (+ Cafe w/ $755K in annual sales) 
Scope of Services for Project:  Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Facility Maintenance Services, turnkey Café Operation,
Lifeguard Staffing, and Lifestyle Programs & Events.
Dates Serviced:  2015 - Present



EXPERIENCE cont.

Vesta has done an outstanding job in adapting to the ever-changing needs of the
community and our 12,000+ residents. Vesta manages the amenities in the most up-
to-date manner - one that the residents are proud of.  I, along with the rest of the 9-
member Federation Board, highly recommend Vesta for any position for which they
may be considered.

Jack Davidson, President Federation Board, Kings Point Sun City Center

PAGE - 47

Project Name/Location:  Durbin Crossing CDD / Saint Johns, Florida
Contact:  Peter Pollicino   Contact Phone: (973) 713-7384
Project Type/Description: CDD of 2,600 homes (built-out)
Dollar Amount of Contract: $568,000  
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Maintenance Services, Lifestyle Programs, Lifeguard
Services, and Facility Monitoring. 
Dates Serviced:  2008 - Present

Project Name/Location:  Avenir CDD / Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 
Contact: Jason Pierman (District Mgr.)  Contact Phone: (561) 630-4922 
Project Type/Description:  CDD of 3,000+ homes at build-out   
Dollar Amount of Contract: $550,000  
Scope of Services for Project:  Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Facilities Maintenance Services, Cafe Operations, and
Lifestyle Programs.
Dates Serviced:  November, 2021 - Present 

Project Name/Location: Beach CDD ("Tamaya")/ Jacksonville, Florida
Contact: Sheila Papplebon   Contact Phone: (904) 645-1945 
Project Type/Description: CDD of 1,000+ homes at build-out  
Dollar Amount of Contract: $307,000  
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Facilities Maintenance Services,  and Lifestyle Programs.
Dates Serviced:  2021 - Present

Project Name/Location: Bartram Springs CDD / Jacksonville, Florida
Contact: Jim Oliver (District Mgr.)   Contact Phone: (904) 315-4649
Project Type/Description: CDD of 1,694 homes (built-out)  
Dollar Amount of Contract: $532,000  
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Facilities Maintenance Services, Lifestyle Programs, and
Lifeguard Services.
Dates Serviced:  2005 - Present



Project Name/Location: Heritage Landing CDD / Saint Johns, Florida
Contact: Michael Taylor   Contact Phone: (603) 627-8467
Project Type/Description: CDD of 1,151 homes (built-out)  
Dollar Amount of Contract: $452,000  
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Facilities Maintenance Services, Lifestyle Programs, and
Lifeguard Services.
Dates Serviced:  2006 - Present

Project Name/Location:  Grand Haven CDD / Palm Coast, Florida
Contact:  Barry Kloptosky (CDD Ops. Mgr.)  Contact Phone: (386) 715-6081
Project Type/Description: CDD with 1,895 homes (built-out)
Dollar Amount of Contract:  $632,000 (+ Cafe w/ $980k in annual sales) 
Scope of Services for Project: Amenities Management, Restaurant 
& Bar (Turnkey Operation), Facilities Maintenance, and Lifestyle Programs.
Dates Serviced:  2007 - Present

List the Proposer’s total annual dollar value of amenity center management and
grounds maintenance management* completed for each of the last five (5) years
starting with the latest year and ending with the most current year:

       2018 =  $17,750,000
         2019 =  $18,500,000
         2020 = $19,400,000
         2021 =  $20,250,000
         2022 = $21,000,000

*Vesta provides "Grounds Maintenance Management" (as part of over 500 Association
Management agreements) as well as Food & Beverage Management, Lifestyle Programming,
and Project Management services that are  included in the above-dollar amounts.

PAGE - 48

EXPERIENCE cont.



PAGE - 49

Please provide the following information for each project that is similar to this project, and that you are
currently undertaking, or have undertaken, in the past five years. Attach additional sheets if necessary.  

Project Name/Location: Beach CDD ("Tamaya")/ Jacksonville, Florida
Contact: Sheila Papplebon   Contact Phone: (904) 645-1945 
Project Type/Description: CDD of 1,000+ homes at build-out  
Dollar Amount of Contract: $307,000  
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Facilities Maintenance Services,  and Lifestyle Programs.
Dates Serviced:  2021 - Present

Project Name/Location: Heritage Landing CDD / Saint Johns, Florida
Contact: Michael Taylor   Contact Phone: (603) 627-8467
Project Type/Description: CDD of 1,151 homes (built-out)  
Dollar Amount of Contract: $452,000  
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Facilities Maintenance Services, Lifestyle Programs, and
Lifeguard Services.
Dates Serviced:  2006 - Present

Project Name/Location: Bartram Springs CDD / Jacksonville, Florida
Contact: Jim Oliver (District Mgr.)   Contact Phone: (904) 315-4649
Project Type/Description: CDD of 1,694 homes (built-out)  
Dollar Amount of Contract: $532,000  
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Facilities Maintenance Services, Lifestyle Programs, and
Lifeguard Services.
Dates Serviced:  2005 - Present

Project Name/Location:  Durbin Crossing CDD / Saint Johns, Florida
Contact:  Peter Pollicino   Contact Phone: (973) 713-7384
Project Type/Description: CDD of 2,600 homes (built-out)
Dollar Amount of Contract: $568,000  
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Maintenance Services, Lifestyle Programs, Lifeguard
Services, and Facility Monitoring. 
Dates Serviced:  2008 - Present

Project Name/Location:  Grand Haven CDD / Palm Coast, Florida
Contact:  Barry Kloptosky (CDD Ops. Mgr.)  Contact Phone: (386) 715-6081
Project Type/Description: CDD with 1,895 homes (built-out)
Dollar Amount of Contract:  $632,000 (+ Cafe w/ $980k in annual sales) 
Scope of Services for Project: Amenities Management, Restaurant 
& Bar (Turnkey Operation), Facilities Maintenance, and Lifestyle Programs.
Dates Serviced:  2007 - Present

Project Name/Location:  Julington Creek Plantation CDD / Saint Johns, FL
Contact:  Michael Morton   Contact Phone:  
Project Type/Description:  CDD of 5,800 homes (built-out)   
Dollar Amount of Contract: $1,650,000 (+ Cafe w/ $185K in annual sales)
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Facility Maintenance Services, turnkey Café Operation,
Lifeguard Staffing, and Lifestyle Programs & Events.
Dates Serviced:  2017 - Present



Project Name/Location:  Rivers Edge CDD ("RiverTown") / Saint Johns, FL
Contact:  Mac McIntyre   Contact Phone:  (850) 496-5510
Project Type/Description:  CDD of 4,000+ homes at build-out   
Dollar Amount of Contract: $769,000 (+ Cafe w/ $755K in annual sales) 
Scope of Services for Project:  Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Facility Maintenance Services, turnkey Café Operation,
Lifeguard Staffing, and Lifestyle Programs & Events.
Dates Serviced:  2015 - Present

Has the Proposer, or any of its principals or supervisory personnel (e.g., owner, officer,
or supervisor, etc.), been terminated from any management contract within the past
3 years? Yes   X    No          Please provide the following information:

      Project Name/Location: WaterSong  (in RiverTown) / Saint Johns, Florida 
      Contact:  D.J. Smith, Mattamy Homes   Contact Phone: (904) 279-9500
      Project Type/Description: Active Adult planned-community of 600+ units at build-out.
      Dollar Amount of Contract: $90,000
      Scope of Services for Project:  Amenity-and-Lifestyle Management; special events. 
      (Vesta also managed the HOA.)
      Dates Serviced:  December, 2021 - July, 2022.
      Reason for Termination:  Unsatisfactory work performance by Vesta's assigned staff.

Project Name/Location: The Bay Club at WestShore Yacht Club / Tampa, Florida 
Contact:  Art Everson     Contact Phone: (864) 346-3535 
Project Type/Description: Active Adult planned-community of 400+ units at build-out.
Dollar Amount of Contract: $400,000
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity-and-Lifestyle Management; F & B Operations.
Dates Serviced: 2012 - April, 2022.
Reason for Termination: The residents acquired the Club from an affiliated Special
Purpose Entity of Vesta, and decided to "self-manage" to try to reduce their expenses.

Project Name/Location:  Harbor Bay CDD / Apollo Beach, Florida 
Contact:  Daniel Leventry    Contact Phone: (813) 995-5669
Project Type/Description: CDD of 1,300+ homes (almost built-out) 
Dollar Amount of Contract: $80,000 
Scope of Services for Project: District Management Services
Dates Serviced: December, 2019 - 2022
Reason for Termination:  Vesta acquired the firm that had been providing the District's
district management services. The Board then became dissatisfied with the quality of
our subsidiary's accounting work for the District and terminated their agreement.

PAGE - 50



Please state whether or not the Proposer or any of its affiliates are presently barred or
suspended from bidding or contracting on any state, local, or federal contracts?        
Yes        No   X    

List any and all governmental enforcement actions (e.g., any action taken to impose
fines or penalties, licensure issues, permit violations, consent orders, etc.) taken
against the Proposer or its principals, or relating to the work of the Proposer or its
principals, in the last five (5) years. Please describe the nature of the action, the
Proposer’s role in the action, and the status and/or resolution of the action.

List any and all litigation to which the Proposer or its principals have been a party in
the last five (5) years.  Please describe the nature of the litigation, the Proposer’s role in
the litigation, and the status and/or resolution of the litigation.

     
      None

            - At our “Five Towns” managed-community in the St. Petersburg area, a resident
alleged a type of “slip-and-fall,” supposedly resulting from an insect sting occurring on the
club premises/facilities that we maintain. The claim was dismissed.

     - A former employee at our Kings Point Sun City Center property alleged wrongful
termination in lieu of receiving severance pay (contrary to our standard employment
practice.) The claim was dismissed.

         - In February of 2019, a “Dram Shop” liability matter was settled by our insurance carrier
involving a homicide of a resident by a fellow resident in a managed-community of Vesta’s
in the Tampa area, The Bay Club at Westshore Yacht Club. 

      - A former Vesta employee alleged age-discrimination as the reason for his or her
termination at our Villages of Bloomingdale contact in Riverview. The claim was settled (for
a modest sum) out-of-court on May 21, 2021.

Has the Proposer experienced any worker injuries resulting in a worker losing more
than ten (10) working days as a result of the injury in the past five years? Yes        No   X    

Has the Proposer been cited by OSHA for any job site or company office/shop safety
violations in the past five years? Yes        No   X    

PAGE - 51

EXPERIENCE cont.



Proposed Fee for Services

This must include all proposed costs of:

Amenity Management – Please provide the annual fee for full time amenity
management services:

-Year 1                                                                           $  97,152.79                       
-Year 2                                                                          $ 101,997.79                       
-Year 3                                                                          $ 107,077.20                      

Assistant Amenity Management – Please provide the hourly fee to provide assistant
amenity management services:

-Year 1                                                                            $  24.00                       
-Year 2                                                                           $  25.45                     
-Year 3                                                                           $  27.00                       

Field Operations Management – Please provide the annual fee to provide field
operations management services three days a week:

-Year 1                                                                            $  68,857.13                       
-Year 2                                                                           $  72,314.42                        
-Year 3                                                                           $  75,940.37                       

Preventative Maintenance and Repair Services – Please provide the hourly fee to
provide preventative maintenance and repair services:

-Year 1                                                                            $  32.22-39.30               
-Year 2                                                                           $  34.15-41.66                 
-Year 3                                                                           $  36.20-44.16                 

NOTE:  IF THE PROPOSER DESIRES TO PROPOSE AN ALTERNATE APPROACH TO OPERATING
AND MAINTAINING THE DISTRICT’S FACILITIES, THE PROPOSER IS STRONGLY
ENCOURAGED TO SUBMIT BOTH A PROPOSAL RESPONSIVE TO THE STRUCTURE OUTLINED
HEREIN AND A SEPARATE, ALTERNATIVE PROPOSAL.

PAGE - 52

4.C.
PRICING



Vesta is extremely quick to resolve any problems that arise, and their work has been
nothing less than stellar. Whether it is a Vesta employee on property, Amenity
Manager, General Manager or Sr. Leadership, I have direct access to all and they
always respond. They truly care about our community and residents, and enhancing
the quality-of-life for them. 

I could not give a higher or more enthusiastic recommendation.       

Kevin Colcord, past Board Chairman; Bartram Springs CDD

PAGE - 53



PAGE - 54



PAGE - 55



I'm very grateful for your stewardship that has supported and improved our
community in so many ways. I'm thankful for our partnership with Vesta and the
individual relationships I've built with each member of your team. 

It is a group committed to our success, with a willing spirit that consistently goes
above and beyond to serve our residents.

Chris Sexton, former Board Chairman; Julington Creek Plantation CDD

"Movie Night" - Julington Creek Plantation. June 2022.

Three qualities make Vesta stand out: (1) their experience, (2) their positive
attitude/work ethic, and (3) their creative, problem-solving approach.

Alison Golan, Julington Creek Plantation CDD (former Board Supervisor)



245 Riverside Ave. #300 
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Phone: 877-988-3782
 Contact@VestaPropertyServices.com

Contact Us



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



PRE-APPLICATION 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
COMMENTS

Additional comments may be made based on changes to the application and/or submittal of new information.

Plan review comments will be valid six (6) months from the date of review comment letter. Upon expiration, a new submittal will be required including all appropriate fees.

Application Number: PREAPP 2023000112                 Submittal #: 1

Project Name: Sampson Creek CDD

Applicant: Alex Acree

Project Description: Proposed improvements to include three (3) new pickle ball courts along Cemetery Road for the St. Johns Golf and Country Club residential development. The addition of pickle ball courts is in high demand with the
residences and will be owned and maintained by the CDD.

When design changes are made to subsequent submittals that are not the result of comments from a previous review, they must be brought to the attention of county staff. Failure to do so may result in additional submittals
or possible delays during construction.

Notice: Please read staff comments carefully as they may individually cite to specific provisions in the law or local regulations denying your development permit as defined in Chapter 163.3164 and pursuant to Chapter
125.022, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENTS

APPLICATION REVIEW SUPERVISOR

Information Only:

St. Johns County welcomes the opportunity to serve you in your development project.  Investing in the community is important for you as well as for St. Johns County and providing you with accurate information, as well as efficient
service, is our goal.

The following comments are being provided as a courtesy during the preliminary stages of a development project to make a potential applicant and their development professionals aware of code standards that may affect their project.

Please be advised:  This is only a pre-application. Any pre-application advice or conclusions related to County codes or processes provided by County staff to a planner, real estate agent, attorney, design professional (architect, engineer,
code consultant, etc.), or any other applicant/owner representative is subject to change upon receiving a complete application. Changes in design from preliminary to final submittal will often affect the code review.  Applicants and
property owners are advised to consult with their design professionals (architects and engineers) after meeting with County staff to further explore code implications for their project. Only your design professional can advise you on all of
the code implications and options on the design of your project.

Information Only:

>>> Commercial construction plans will need to be filed. See the Development Review Manual (DRM) Section 13:  www.sjcfl.us/DevelopmentReview/DRManual.aspx

Information Only:

Kelly Schley, Application Review Supervisor, Growth Management, 904-209-0720 | kschley@sjcfl.us

PLANNING AND ZONING

1. The subject property is part of the St. Johns Golf & Country Club PUD (Ord. 2004-111, as amended), which allows for recreational uses.

2. Staff is unsure of the purpose the radii shown on the proposed plan of development offer. Please elaborate.

3. While parking will need to be provided for the new courts. The MDP Text does not define any parking formulas for recreational areas of the PUD and LDC Section 6.05 does not give any requirements for outdoor recreational areas
either. Therefore, please create your own formula to justify your parking calculations.

4. On the site plan, please include the following (per DRM section 13):

a.      Sign location(s): label height, dimensions, distance from property lines, and advertising display area. A notation should be included on the site plan stating that all signage will meet the requirements of LDC sections 7.02.00
and 7.06.00.

b.       Buffers & setbacks: please depict and clearly label.
c.      Dumpster/Waste and Mechanical Equipment: Please include a notation that these will be screened from view in accordance with Land Development Code, Sections 6.06.04.B.8 and 6.06.04.B.9
d.      Fence (if applicable): label and show on site plan. Also include height and materials.
e.      Zoning & Land Use (of all surrounding properties)
f.       Land Use table: Demonstrate the proposed square footage out of the maximum 80,000 square footage, per Ordinance _____, (as amended).
g.      For structures shown, please include the following per DRM  Section 13.0:

                                     i.          Setbacks (from property lines, water bodies, and wetlands).
                                    ii.          Distances between all structures.
                                   iii.          Identify the structures in front of the canopies
                                   iv.          Underground fuel storage tanks ( if applicable): label & show 300 ft. radius.
                                    v.          Location of ac/hvac.
                                   vi.          Sidewalks (with dimensions): label existing & proposed.

h.      Please include the following notes on your site plan:
                                     i.          Dumpster/Waste and Mechanical Equipment will be screened from view in accordance with Land Development Code, Sections 6.06.04.B.8, 6.06.04.B.9, and 6.01.03.H.2.
                                    ii.          Site lighting will meet the requirements of LDC, Section 6.09.00. & 5.03.06.H.
                                   iii.          Gas station will meet the applicable design standards of LDC, Section 6.08.19 - this criteria will be confirmed at submittal of the Commercial Construction Plans.
                                   iv.          All pedestrian accessible routes shall meet the requirements of the Florida Accessibility Code for Building Construction (FACBC), adopted pursuant to Section 553.503, Florida Statutes and based on the

2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design.
                                    v.          Bicycle parking shall conform to standards of LDC 6.05.02 (M).

Information Only:

Planning & Zoning Division Reviewer: Evan Walsnovich, Planner, Phone: (904)-209-0596 email address: ewalsnovich@sjcfl.us

CONCURRENCY/TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

1. Per Sec. 6.05.02.M of the LDC, if not already provided, where feasible, please provide bicycle parking locations for the proposed development. "All bicycle parking facilities shall be located on the same building site as the Use for
which such facilities serve and as close to  the Building entrance as possible without interfering with the flow of Pedestrian or Motor Vehicle traffic."

Information Only:

Concurrency/Transportation Planning Reviewer:  Keisha Fink, AICP Transportation Planner, 904-209-0753, kfink@sjcfl.us
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLANNING

Information Only:

The proposed pickleball courts are in close proximity to the historic cemetery. Archaeological review is complete. However, in the event that archaeological and historical resources are encountered during ground disturbing activities, all
work shall halt and the St. Johns County Environmental Division shall be contacted immediately at 904-209-0623.  (Policy A.1.4.6 Comprehensive Plan).

Information Only:

Application Reviewed by Hali Barkley, Growth Management-Environmental (904)209-0623 hbarkley@sjcfl.us

TECHNICAL/TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT

Application reviewed and signed off.

COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT

Information Only:

Not in S.J.County Utility Department service area. No additional comments. Reviewed by: Melissa Caraway, SJCUD, 209-2606.

FIRE SERVICES

Information Only:

The Fire Marshal's Office has reviewed the application and/or plans and has no comments at this time. However, if the scope of this application changes, additional comments may be forthcoming.
Stephanie Murray, Fire Plans Examiner, (904-209-1742) smurray@sjcfl.us

ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION

1. The following are Land Development Code requirements that will be reviewed for on the landscape and tree mitigation plans regarding commercial development. Section 4.01.05 contains regulations on the minimum number of Trees,
Tree Inches, Historic and Specimen Trees, exemptions, Protected Trees, Land Clearing, Tree replacement requirements, Tree Permits, Permit application procedures, along with other regulations about Trees and vegetation in
unincorporated St. Johns County. Section 6.06.00 contains regulations on minimum landscaping, buffering and parking area standards. Plant species shall be appropriate for their designated use and environment.

a. Tree Inventory/Survey Requirements: A site plan identifying all protected trees shall be provided. It shall depict all improvements and existing Protected Trees as set forth in Section 4.01.05.F.1. Development Plans shall be designed to
conform to and take advantage of topographic and other natural features of the land, including the conservation of existing Trees. (Sections 4.01.04.A.1, 4.01.06, 5.00.01, Land Development Code) 

b. Tree Mitigation/Inches per Acre Requirements: Removed Protected Trees are replaced on an inch for inch basis. Also, a minimum of 80 tree inches per acre is required. Please provide the 80"/acre calculation on all future landscape
plans. 

c. 70/50/50: 70% of planted replacement trees need to be of a canopy type with no one species planted greater than 50% of the total planting. A minimum of fifty (50) percent of the required plant materials shall be native species for
required trees and shrubs.

d. Tree Island Requirements: A tree island is required to limit unbroken rows of parking to a maximum of 100 feet within a parking area. In addition, a row of parking spaces not abutting perimeter-landscaping areas shall be terminated on
each end by a Terminal Tree Island. Islands should be a minimum of 15 feet wide, measured from back of curb, extending the required length of the Parking Space. At least one canopy or shade tree shall be provided within each tree
island. 
 
e. Minimum Landscape Buffering Requirements:  A 6-foot landscape buffer is required between vehicular use areas and any property lines. An 8-foot landscape buffer is required between vehicular use areas and any road right of way. A
driveway into a Parking Area shall be bordered by a landscaped buffer a minimum of eight (8) feet in width. These landscape buffers shall contain a continuous shrub line at a minimum of 24 inches high when planted with maximum 3
foot spacing. Please depict and label all required buffers if applicable on future landscape plans.

f. Landscape Spacing Requirements: Tree plantings shall not be closer than 7.5' from underground pressurized utility lines and not closer than 3' from any Fire Department Connections or Hydrants. Vegetation that exceeds twenty-five
(25) feet in height at maturity should not be planted closer than fifteen (15) feet of the vertical plane of an existing power line, excluding service wires. Canopy trees shall be spaced no less than 20' away from other trees and non-canopy
trees no less than 10' away from other trees. 

g. Labeling Requirements: Please clearly depict and label all infrastructure and utility items on the landscape plan.  This would include fire hydrants, fire department connections, light poles, overhead electric, utility boxes, signage, and
easements. 

h. Florida Friendly/Xeriscape Requirements: The use of Florida Friendly landscaping techniques and the use of native plants as part of the overall landscaping plan shall be required, as specified in these regulations.  All plantings shall be
selected based on the principles of Florida Friendly landscaping including planting the right plant in the right place and providing for efficient watering. No more than 50% of the total irrigated area onsite shall be with high volume
irrigation emitters. (Sections 4.01.04.A.1, 4.01.06, 5.00.01, 6.06.02.A Land Development Code)

2. Documentation that a qualified scientist has assessed the site for the presence or potential occurrence of listed species will be required. The documentation should discuss the methodology used, the findings of the assessment and a map
identifying and locating any listed species and current or previously documented essential habitat within project boundaries. Upon receipt of the Report a review will be made and comments rendered. (Comprehensive Plan Policy E.2.2.7)

Information Only:

Pre-application comments are for informational purposes based on information provided for staff review. This application does not authorize the commencement of any tree removal, land clearing, or construction activities. Prior to
commencement of land clearing all applicable state and federal permits including, but not limited to; Environmental Resource Permits; wildlife-related permits; NPDES Stormwater Permits; and ACOE wetland permits must be obtained
and submitted the SJC Environmental Staff for review. (SJC LDC 4.01.06)    

Information Only:

Application reviewed by Corryn George, Growth Management-Environmental,(904) 209-0670 cgeorge@sjcfl.us

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Application reviewed and signed off.

PROJECT LIAISON

Application reviewed and signed off.

http://www.sjcfl.us/DevelopmentReview/DRManual.aspx
mailto:kschley@sjcfl.us
mailto:ewalsnovich@sjcfl.us
mailto:kfink@sjcfl.us
mailto:hbarkley@sjcfl.us
mailto:smurray@sjcfl.us
mailto:cgeorge@sjcfl.us


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



  

9/21/2023 

 

  

Sampson Creek 

 

Community Development District 

Field Operations & Amenity Management Report 

Marc J. Rousseau 
FIELD OPERATIONS MANAGER 
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.  
 

Leah Tincher 
AMENITY MANAGER 
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.  
 
 



Sampson Creek  Operations Report – RMS 2023 1 

Sampson Creek 
Community Development District 

 

Field Operations & Amenity Management Report 
September 21, 2023 

 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Marc J. Rousseau 
  Operations Manager 
 
  Leah Tincher 
  Amenity Manager 
 
RE: Sampson Creek Field Operations & Amenity Management Report 

September 21, 2023 
 

The following is a summary of items related to the field operations, 
maintenance and amenity management of Sampson Creek.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Sampson Creek  Operations Report – RMS 2023 2 

Amenity and Recreation Manager: 
 

1. September 11th - Chick-Fil A coming to St Johns 
EVERY Monday Night 5-7:30 
(Park @ grass island with food truck signs out to show 
where to Park) 

 
2. October 9th – Blood Mobile 10-6pm 

 
3. October 29th – Halloween Festival -1-4pm (bounce houses, slides, 

hayride, obstacle course, wipe out balls, atomic bungee etc... 
 

4. November 12th – Fall Festival – 1-4pm (pumpkin patch, Rockwall, 
photo Opp, Festival décor, field games, hayride, etc...) 

 
5. December 3rd – Christmas Village -1-4pm (Christmas house, 

inflatable frozen village, snowball arena, toddler interactive, human 
snowball track etc...) 

Events 



Sampson Creek  Operations Report – RMS 2023 3 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Completed Projects 

New crosswalk sign being 
installed on St. John’s Golf Drive. 

 

 

 
 

New HVAC unit installed 
for the Fitness Center. 



Sampson Creek  Operations Report – RMS 2023 4 

 
 

 
 
For any questions or comments regarding the above 
information please contact Marc J. Rousseau, Operations 
Manager, at mrousseau@rmsnf.com and Leah Tinchure,  
Amenity Manager, at sjgcc@rmsnf.com . 

 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Leah Tincher 
Marc Rousseau 

 
 
 

Conclusion 

mailto:mrousseau@rmsnf.com
mailto:sjgcc@rmsnf.com


Updates on Approved Projects 

Company Approved Item Update 

JAX Sound & Communications 
New 360 degree camera 

at splash pad area. 

A replacement 360 degree camera 
has been installed at the splash 

pad area. There is ample coverage 
of the playground area, the 

volleyball court, the south end of 
the soccer field, and the splash 

pad area. In addition, three of the 
cameras have a good viewing 

angle of the golf cart path around 
the playground and splash pad 

curve. 

Duval Asphalt – 1720 Highland 
View Dr. 

Storm drain repairs and 
subsequent asphalt 

repairs. 

All required agreements and COIs 
have been received. Waiting for 
Chairman’s review and signature. 

Duval Asphalt & Jakes Concrete 
Curb replacement and 

tree root removal. 
Asphalt to patch repairs. 

A vendor agreement and COI from 
Duval has been received. Waiting 
for Vendor agreement and COI 
from Jakes Concrete. 

2Men Concrete 
Repair/Replace all 

uplifted sidewalks in 
community 

Waiting for the signed vendor 
agreement and COI from 
contractor. Will then send to 
Chairman for review and 
signature. 

Pro Court Surfaces 
Resurfacing of four tennis 

courts. 

Resurfacing will begin the first 
week of November 2023, and last 
two weeks. Courts 1 & 2 will be 
closed the first week, and courts 3 
& 4 will be closed the following 
week. 

TreeCo 
Community tree 
trimming project 

TreeCo is scheduled to be at 
Sampson Creek on the 16th of 
September to begin a three week 
project to raise the oak tree 
canopies throughout the streets of 
the community. Weather 
permitting. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected

for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and

ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and

recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W 
(904) 262-5500

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256
AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com

Event Name: Water Management - Zone 3 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1810988 your business!
Completed Date: 8/10/2023
Target Pests (if applicable):

Service Notes & Observations
Treated for algae blooms in zone 2.
Will check back.
Thank you

Environmental Conditions

Weather:
Temperature: 0

Wind Direction: null

Wind Speed: 0

Humidity:

Treated for Algae

Customer Signature (if needed):Services Completed by:

Garrett Potter
American Owned

904-626-1883 l garrett.potter@lakedoctors.com & Operated



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected

for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and

ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and

recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W 
(904) 262-5500

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256
AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com

Event Name: Water Management - Zone 1 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1810986 your business!
Completed Date: 8/11/2023
Target Pests (if applicable):

Service Notes & Observations
19- treated for algae. 21- treated for algae. 24- treated for algae. 23, 24B, 25,
20 inspected. 24A- treated for algae, partially cleared outfall. Outfall drainage
compromised by logs, large chunks of concrete. 25A- treated for algae. 26
treated for minimal algae. Thanks!
Steven

Environmental Conditions

Weather: Overcast
Temperature: 92.97

Wind Direction: East

Wind Speed: 10.36

Humidity: 65.0000

Inspected Pond(s), Inspected/Cleared Outfall Area, Treated for Algae

Customer Signature (if needed):Services Completed by:

Steven Pye
American Owned

904-228-8002 l steven.pye@lakedoctors.com & Operated



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected

for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and

ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and

recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W 
(904) 262-5500

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256
AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com

Event Name: Water Management - Zone 6 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1811545 your business!
Completed Date: 8/14/2023
Target Pests (if applicable):

Service Notes & Observations
Treated for algae blooms in zone 2.
Thank you

Environmental Conditions

Weather:
Temperature: 0

Wind Direction: null

Wind Speed: 0

Humidity:

Treated for Algae & Invasive Aquatic Weeds

Customer Signature (if needed):Services Completed by:

Garrett Potter
American Owned

904-626-1883 l garrett.potter@lakedoctors.com & Operated



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected

for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and

ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and

recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr , St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W 
(904) 262-5500

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256
AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com

Event Name: Water Management - Zone 3 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1812713 your business!
Completed Date: 9/7/2023
Target Pests (if applicable):

Service Notes & Observations
#1 treated for algae.
#9 treated for algae.
#12a treated for algae. looking much better.
#12 treated for algae. looking great.
#13 treated for algae looking good.
#14 perfect.
#14a treated for algae and emergent weeds.
#15 treated for algae.
#16 treated for algae. looking much better.
#17 treated for algae. looking much better
Things are looking so much better.
My cell 904 3121110.
Thank you very much.

Environmental Conditions

Weather:
Temperature: 0

Wind Direction: null

Wind Speed: 0

Humidity:

Treated for Algae, Treated Shoreline Weeds

Customer Signature (if needed):



Services Completed by:

Garrett Potter
American Owned

904-626-1883 l garrett.potter@lakedoctors.com
& Operated





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



Billy Casper Golf | Chemical & Fertilizer Application Record  1 

 

 

Chemical	&	Fertilizer	Application	Record					
Date  Applicator’s Name  

Time 
Applicator’s 
Signature 

 

License #  Address, State, ZIP   

Pesticide Information  

Product:   

Formulation:   

Active Ingredient:   

Concentration:   

Rate of Application 
(Product) Per 1000 ft.: 

 

Rate of Application 
(Product) Per Acre: 

 

Rate of Application  (a.i.) 
Per 1000 ft.: 

 

Rate of Application  (a.i.) 
Per Acre: 

 

Total Used:   

Target Pest:   

Supplier:   

Manufacturer:   

EPA Registration #:   

Lot #:   

Application Information 

Type of Area Treated:   Total Area Treated: Method of Application:

Speed of Machine: MPH   RPM:  Gear:  

Pressure Maintained: Boom:   Control:  Nozzle Size: 

Spreader Setting:   Throw to Center:
(2 Directions)  

Edge to Edge: 
(1 Direction) 

Spreader Width:  

Gallons H2O Per Acre:   Per 1000 ft.: 

Weather Conditions at Time of Applications

Temperature:   Wind Speed:   Wind Direction:  Humidity:  Other:

Triple Rinse:   Area Triple Rinse: 

Comments (Problems, Effectiveness, Jar Test, Safety Notes, Spray Indicator, etc.) 

  

Respirator Use / Maintenance

 

 



St. Johns Golf & Country Club 

Amenity Field Report 

September 14th, 2023 

 

Prepared by – Ben Pasquith, General Manager 

Prepared for – Marc Rousseau, Operations Manager 

 

SUMMARY  

Below notates the work completed from August 10th – September 13th. In addition to mowing, blowing, 

edging the following applications were made and supporting application records were submitted.  

• 8.22.2023 – Field Application 

o Granular Fertility 

o 21-0-0 

UPCOMING WORK  

In the next thirty days, the following work is expected to be completed.  

• Nematicide Application  

• We will be monitoring surfaces closely for weeds.  

• Overseeding will occur in the next 60 days.  

• Workdays will be scheduled around Amenity needs.  

o Targeting Monday/Tuesday and Thursday/Friday for mowing, blowing, and edging.  

 

COMMENTS 

Limited activity and treatment options on the field with its irrigation pressure issues. We have 

communicated with Brightview and been assured the pressure and coverage has been corrected. This is 

vital in the next 60 days as we prepare to overseed the surfaces. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

Ben Pasquith, General Manager 

Mike O’Malley, Superintendent 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, August 17, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf 

& Country Club, Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida.  

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Robert Sevestre Chairman 
 Laura Webb Vice Chair 
 Mike Yuro Assistant Secretary 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Daniel Laughlin District Manager  
 Wes Haber District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer 
 Marc Rousseau Riverside Management Services 
 Leah Tincher Riverside Management Services 
 Alison Mossing Riverside Management Services 
 Daniel Bauman Brightview 
 Residents 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the August 17, 2023 meeting. A copy 

of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was present. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment (regarding agenda items 
listed below) 

 Resident Mike McCormick of 604 Remington Court felt there was a reasonable increase 

in the budget but was disappointed in the cuts to security. The amount for next year was less than 

what was budgeted this year and they were well ahead of the budget. It was best to get ahead of 

any security needs, if they needed off-duty support. Secondly, the general feedback was 



August 17, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

2 

favorable as far as management of the recreational amenities, but there was a need to re-define 

the full-time position and supported having a full-time position as well as an assistant.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Brightview Landscape Update 
A. Quality Site Assessment 
B. Reports  

 Mr. Daniel Bauman of Brightview reported the following: 

1. Their crew did a good job pruning grasses off of the walkway to keep it clear for 

pedestrians and keeping weed pressure to a minimum. 

2. They were working on pruning Ligustrum trees around the patio. It was scheduled 

for Monday. 

3. They asked their crew to spray weeds inside of the tennis courts, if no one was 

using them. 

4. Removing an older Holly tree on the tennis courts was recommended. 

5. The Summer flower rotation was performing well. 

6. Regular monthly irrigation inspections were being met. 

7. The pine strap application would be scheduled prior to the holiday season. 

 Mr. Yuro asked if an additional zone was being added to the soccer field. Mr. Bauman 

would find out. Mr. Yuro noted that the field looked good, but they had a great deal of rain. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion and Ratification of Agreement 
with Riverside Management Services 

 Mr. Laughlin recalled at the last meeting, that the agreement with Riverside Management 

Services (RMS) was signed and Mr. Yuro requested it on the agenda for ratification. There were 

some comments regarding the agreement, which was included in the agenda package along with 

the signed agreement. Mr. Yuro appreciated it, but listed a number of discrepancies in the email 

that were in favor of RMS and not the CDD. A scope was provided to the Board along with a list 

of current contracts, showing that the RMS contract was signed on June 30th, but in November, 

the Board approved a change in scope to the Operations Manager from full-time to three days per 

week; however, the scope that was signed in June did not match. What was concerning was the 

Board did not review all of those changes, but Mr. Sevestre signed it electronically. In addition, 

Schedule B was not included, setting all rates for 2023 & 2024. It included the Amenity 



August 17, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

3 

Assistant position of $32,206, which was to be used as needed and not at RMS’ discretion and 

raised the hourly rate from $25 to $26.50 per hour. It also raised the hourly rate for maintenance 

and repair services from $35 to $40 per hour. Previous language indicated that “More than 86 

hrs/month requires approval”, was removed to say, “If it exceeded the budgeted amount, it 

needs to come back to the Board.” Lastly, the Operations Manager was supposed to work three 

days per week and blow off the tennis courts, but this was removed from the new contract and 

transferred to the maintenance person at an hourly rate of $40 per hour.  

 Mr. Yuro was not in favor of paying the contracted amount of $76,387 for the Operations 

Manager and $26.50 per hour for the Amenity Assistant when Ms. Tincher was absent, as it was 

not right that changes were made to the scope outside of what the Board approved. Mr. Laughlin 

pointed out there were different ways for RMS to operate, which were not clear in the agreement 

and they were providing a more detailed scope so there were no issues. Paid-time-off was not 

included in the scope, but if it was, RMS would be covering the cost. Ms. Webb asked if the 

contract amount was higher. Mr. Laughlin believed that RMS charged for when someone was 

out while others paid a high sum for the company to cover absences. Ms. Webb questioned if the 

District would be responsible for the cost if Ms. Tincher took short term disability. Ms. Mossing 

confirmed that they would not bill if Ms. Tincher was out for an extended amount of time. Mr. 

Yuro could not imagine other vendors being responsible for benefits such as time off and before 

he agreed to it, Mr. Yuro wanted to see how it was originally bid out. It was similar to hiring 

lifeguards and the vendor charging an additional cost to bring in lifeguards to cover six 

lifeguards that took vacation. Mr. Laughlin pointed out there may be a higher hourly rate for 

older lifeguards versus newer ones, but they would stay within the budgeted amount. Mr. 

Sevestre recalled that the Board had a discussion and voted to proceed without changing the 

contract. Ms. Webb recalled that RMS was asked to expand the scope of services to clarify it. 

Mr. Yuro felt that the contract was in RMS’ favor at the expense of the community.  

 Mr. Haber pointed out that Mr. Yuro bought up these issues at every meeting, which was 

the reason for this agreement being placed before the Board for discussion. If after Mr. Yuro 

addressed his concerns and the Board understood them and wanted to enter into the agreement, a 

motion to ratify it would be in order. However, if the Board had issues with it, there could be 

direction to negotiate those issues with RMS or the Board could terminate the agreement with 30 

days’ notice. Mr. Haber felt that Mr. Yuro’s concerns about paying for an Amenity Assistant 



August 17, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

4 

when Ms. Tincher was absent and blowing off the tennis courts, were well taken and 

recommended that a Board Member be designated to work with him and Mr. Laughlin to 

negotiate the agreement with RMS. Mr. Sevestre wanted a full Board felt before any changes 

were made. Ms. Webb was in favor of designating Mr. Yuro to work with RMS and bringing 

back to the Board at the next meeting as she understood his position and asked for the Amenity 

Assistant’s hours but received no response.  

 On behalf of RMS, Ms. Mossing exercised their option to terminate the agreement. Mr. 

Yuro agreed to accept RMS’ resignation and recalled that this was the third time that they 

threatened to resign. Mr. Haber advised that RMS could terminate the agreement with 30 days’ 

notice without a motion, but there would need to be a motion if the Board terminated it. Ms. 

Mossing pointed out that RMS would be onsite for 30 days to assist in the transition and that 

RMS had been dealing with this issue for the past year, lost two of their managers and were 

willing to resign due to the continued harassment of staff and a hostile work environment. Ms. 

Webb had no hard feelings as she loved Ms. Tincher. Resident Mike Davis of 250 Eagle Point 

Drive asked if the agreement would be negotiated between now and the next meeting. Mr. Yuro 

was willing to negotiate the agreement. Discussion ensued. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in 
favor designating Supervisor Mike Yuro to negotiate the 
agreement with Riverside Management Services and bring back to 
the Board at the next meeting was approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Four Days per Week for 
Riverside Management Operations 
Manager 

 Mr. Laughlin recalled that this item was on the agenda due to past discussion and a 

request from Mr. Leary. Currently, Mr. Rousseau was onsite four days per week as three days 

was not sufficient and RMS was funding the additional day since January but could not continue 

to do so. Mr. Yuro favored Mr. Rousseau being onsite three days per week. Mr. Laughlin 

indicated that most Districts had a full-time Operations Manager with the exception of the 

Amelia Concourse CDD, which had a non-staffed Amenity Center and Heron Isles, which did 

not have an Amenity Center. This was a full-time operation due to the size of the projects, 

including the sidewalk project. Ms. Webb recalled that the budget was approved with Mr. 



August 17, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

5 

Rousseau onsite three days per week and there would need to be an increase to the budget. Mr. 

Yuro pointed out when it was brought up several meetings ago, the cost was $16,000 for the 

additional day and questioned what items were being performed on the extra day, but never 

received an answer. They needed the amenity position and an assistant for the summer, but there 

did not need to be a full-time position as Mr. Rousseau was not performing the tree trimming or 

repairing sidewalks, although he needed to follow up on them. If a toilet was clogged, Ms. 

Tincher would call a plumber. Ms. Webb questioned how they could approve this without an 

actual cost. Ms. Mossing would provide it. Mr. Laughlin stated it could be worked into the 

budget by moving around other line items.  

 Mr. Sevestre was in favor of approving the four days as there was a great deal of work 

due to the age of their facilities, which required closer supervision, as they needed someone to 

oversee the air conditioners and adding freon, which Ms. Tincher was not qualified for. Mr. Yuro 

heard from an employee that Mr. Rousseau was not as efficient as he could be. Mr. Laughlin 

disagreed as Mr. Rousseau was one of the best Operations Managers that he ever worked with. 

Mr. Sevestre felt that Mr. Rousseau was a benefit to the District due to his reports, alertness and 

capabilities. Ms. Webb felt that Mr. Rousseau was responsive, although she wanted to be 

conservative with the resident’s money and wanted to know his hours as well as staff’s hours, in 

order to know if they had coverage five days per week. Mr. Laughlin provided a comparison at 

last month’s meeting, which showed that this community was in line with other communities. 

Mr. Yuro had an issue with the contract and not with Mr. Rousseau and struggled with the salary 

for this position increasing in three years from $20,000 to $75.000 and the scope not changing, 

but this could alleviate the need for paying for an hourly maintenance person. Ms. Webb agreed.  

 

Ms. Webb MOVED to including having the Operations Manager 
onsite four days per week in the negotiations with Riverside 
Management Services and Mr. Yuro seconded the motion. 

 

 Mr. Yuro felt this made sense as the prior motion included all of the positions. Ms. 

Mossing pointed out that they would serve the District for the next 30 days. 

 



August 17, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

6 

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor including having the 
Operations Manager onsite four days per week in the negotiations 
with Riverside Management Services was approved.  

 

 Mr. Laughlin pointed out that the Operations Manager contact in 2016 was $30,400 for 

the year and increased due to inflation. Mr. Haber recommended that the Board issue the Request 

for Proposals (RFP) for Amenity and Operations Management Services. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor issuing a Request for Proposals for Amenity and Operations 
Management Services was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearings to Adopt the Fiscal Year 
2024 Budget 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Sevestre seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor the Public Hearing to Adopt the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
was opened. 

 

Resident Hank Rosen of 1912 Cross Pointe Way questioned why there were expenditures 

for Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscape) of $104,088, if Duval was the landscaper. 

Mr. Laughlin confirmed that Brightview was the current landscaper as Duval did a terrible job 

and were terminated. Brightview was selected through the (RFP process in the middle of the 

fiscal year and their contract amount was $104,088. Mr. Rosen asked if Brightview was the 

lowest. Mr. Yuro indicated that Brightview was the most qualified and reasonable. Mr. Laughlin 

recalled that Brightview had the highest score based on scoring criteria. The largest increase in 

the budget was the deposit to the Capital Reserve Fund. Mr. Sevestre recalled that insurance 

increased significantly. Mr. Rosen asked if the projected Carry Forward Surplus at the end of 

this year was $300,000 and $145,000 for next year. Mr. Laughlin confirmed that it was $145,000 

last year and this year it was projected to be $163,000, as they had to cover the first few months 

of the fiscal year until revenues arrived in November and December. Mr. Sevestre reiterated that 

the facilities were aging and major repairs would be necessary such as the roof replacement. Mr. 

Rosen agreed, which was why he did not have a problem with the increase. Resident Ralph 

Darling of 1929 Glenfield Crossing Court asked if future bulkhead maintenance was planned. 



August 17, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

7 

Mr. Laughlin confirmed that large expenses such as this one would come out of the capital 

reserve. Mr. Yuro pointed out that many bulkheads in the community were not the responsibility 

of the CDD, but a few were the CDD’s responsibility. Mr. Rosen questioned the status of the 

contract with Fixel Law Firm. Mr. Sevestre indicated that Florida Power & Light (FPL) placed 

this matter on hold; however, they already accepted money for individuals along CR 210. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all in 
favor the Public Hearing to Adopt the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
was closed. 

 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, Relating to the Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024  

 Mr. Laughlin presented Resolution 2023-04, formally adopting the budget for Fiscal Year 

2024. Ms. Webb asked if many items needed to be revisited if RMS was no longer their provider. 

Mr. Laughlin indicated that they were locked in. Mr. Yuro recommended decreasing Amenities 

and Recreation Management - Assistant from $32,206 to $16,000 and the difference of $16,206 

be placed into Repairs & Maintenance.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-04 Adopting the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
and Relating to the Annual Appropriations was adopted as 
amended.  
 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2023-05, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2024 

 Mr. Laughlin presented Resolution 2023-05, imposing special assessments for Fiscal 

Year 2024 and certifying the Assessment Roll in order to allow the county to assess the taxes. 

Since there was no increase in assessments, no notifications were required. This was the first 

increase since 2019 as assessments remained level and using Carry Forward Surplus in the past. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-05 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2024 was adopted. 

 



August 17, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

8 

 Mr. Rosen questioned what the assessment would be and what they were receiving for 

the decrease. Mr. Laughlin confirmed that the increase was $190 from $1,267 to $1,458, which 

would be placed into operation and maintenance (O&M). The increase was due to the deposit to 

the Capital Reserve Fund and increases to Property Insurance, Repairs & Replacements (R&R) 

and Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscape). 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Pickleball Courts 

 Mr. Acree looked at the Planned Unit Development (PUD) and the plat for the cemetery 

location that the Board selected and did not see anything that would prevent the installation of 

pickleball courts; however, the PUD was old, there was a large berm between the road and the 

golf course with quite a bit of dirt and there was the potential for golf ball strikes. Mr. Yuro 

expected that they would clear as many trees as possible on the golf course side, re-position the 

berm and install plantings to screen it. Mr. Acree felt that they could maintain many pines and 

recommended submittal to St. Johns County with the plans that Mr. Yuro prepared to see what 

they recommended. Mr. Yuro was in favor of proceeding, as they could always pull out if they 

required a bathroom. Mr. Sevestre was opposed to it as they would have no control over non-

residents utilizing the courts and questioned where the money would come from. Mr. Laughlin 

indicated there were funds from the bond issuance. Mr. Yuro recalled there was $600,000. Mr. 

Sevestre pointed out that they needed $100,000 for the sidewalk repairs and the pool proposal. 

Mr. Yuro pointed out that one project was approved and there were sufficient funds for the 

remaining project and this one. There was Board consensus to proceed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 
A. The Lake Doctors for Fiscal Year 2024 

 Mr. Laughlin presented a proposal for The Lake Doctors for a rate increase in the amount 

of $1,200 per year or $2,360 per month.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in 
favor the proposal with Jakes Concrete for a rate increase in the 
amount of $1,200 per year or $2,360 per month was approved.  

 



August 17, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

9 

B. Tennis Court Resurfacing 
 Mr. Laughlin recalled at the last meeting, the proposal with Sports Surfaces to resurface 

the tennis courts was approved, but there was new information. Mr. Rousseau stated that Sports 

Surfaces took 50% deposits from other communities and did not show or perform substandard 

work. Mr. Yuro asked if they had good success with other companies, since their prices were 

close. Mr. Laughlin did not know anything about Pro Court Surfacing, but used Court Surfaces, 

which was higher, but they did a good job. Mr. Rousseau stated there was not much of a 

difference in price, but he spoke with the owner of Pro Court Surfaces and they provided 

referrals and photos of their work. Five of companies that they referred to him stated that they 

did a great job and were satisfied with their work. Therefore, Mr. Rousseau recommended Pro 

Court Surfacing. Mr. Yuro requested that Mr. Rousseau work with the tennis league’s schedule 

as November could be problematic. Mr. Rousseau noted that their schedule was full in 

September, but there was an opening in November; however, the contractor was only available 

the first two weeks of November. Ms. Webb questioned how long the job would take to 

complete. Mr. Rousseau confirmed it would take two weeks. There was one match, but it could 

be rescheduled.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor the proposal with Pro Court Surfaces to resurface the tennis 
courts the first/second week of November in the amount of 
$30,000, fiberglass crack repair in the amount of $6,000 and 
purchasing four sets of net posts in the amount of $1,800 was 
approved.  

 

C. Tree Trimming Contractors 
 Mr. Rousseau presented proposals from TREECO to trim and lift the canopies of low 

hanging Oak tree branches over roadways in the community in the amount of $45,500 and Tree 

Tech for all of the work in the amount of $62,500 and sections at a time in the amount of 

$70,100. Tree Masters of Florida were not interested and Taylor Tree. Tree Squad and Northeast 

Florida Tree Experts were not receiving any contracts, due to the manpower. The contractors 

were provided a scope of work that was broken out by street. According to Mr. Bauman from 

Brightview, the price from TREECO was a good price and they did a great job in other 

communities. Mr. Yuro noted a line item in the budget for $9,500 for the trimming of trees in the 



August 17, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

10 

common area on Leo Maguire Parkway as it fell within Brightview’s contract. Mr. Rousseau 

would remove it but planned to have Brightview cut low-hanging vines all the way down Leo 

Maguire Parkway. Mr. Yuro asked if the wood line would be cut. Mr. Rousseau confirmed that 

the wood line would be cut on both sides. Mr. Sevestre agreed that cleaning up the entrance was 

a good idea. Mr. Yuro wanted to make sure that it was not included in Brightview’s contract. Ms. 

Webb asked if they were responsible for trees on Leo Maguire Parkway. Mr. Yuro pointed out it 

was a county road, but they assumed responsibility for maintenance of the grass, because the 

county would only mow it once every six months and it would look like CR 210. If there was a 

tree issue, they could call the county and request that they take care of it. Mr. Yuro was fine with 

it, if Mr. Rousseau checked with Brightview to ensure that they were not paying twice for Leo 

Maguire Parkway. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor the proposal with TREECO to raise tree canopies over roads 
and sidewalks in a not-to-exceed amount of $45,500 was approved, 
subject to confirmation that the work on Leo Maguire Parkway 
was Brightview’s responsibility.  

 

 Resident Mike McCormick of 604 Remington Court noted that the tree issue was a 

concern of homeowners in terms of identifying which trees they were responsible for and 

questioned the number of trees in the proposal. Mr. Sevestre stated that the District was only 

responsible for trees along the roadway that were hanging low and causing issues, but they must 

maintain 14 feet within the roadway. Mr. McCormick requested that it be communicated that 

there be a 10-foot canopy over the sidewalk and a 14 feet canopy over the road. Ms. Webb noted 

that there was the language in the description. Mr. Yuro believed that the proposal included all of 

the street trees between the sidewalk and edge of pavement or on the other side of the road just 

behind the curb within the road right-of-way (ROW). Mr. Rousseau confirmed that the District 

was responsible for trees in the ROW.  

 



August 17, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

11 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Beachside High School 
Swim Team Pool Usage 

 Mr. Laughlin reported that a resident on the Beachside High School Swim Team opened 

the gate on August 8th for tryouts and requested use of the pool on either August 29th or August 

31st for a Seniors Night. Ms. Webb noted that they found another location.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

B. Engineer – Proposal for Professional Engineering Services (Aquatics Phase 2 
Project) 

 Mr. Acree presented a proposal to prepare the construction documents for the next phase 

of the Aquatics Center, which was included in the agenda package. It included the landscape 

design features associated with the project. Ms. Webb questioned the next step and how 

proposers bid on it. Mr. Acree indicated that they would prepare the construction documents and 

go through the RFP process. Mr. Haber advised that the threshold was $400,000 to bid it out and 

if it was below that amount, they could get competitive bids. Mr. Laughlin requested that a typo 

be corrected before it was signed. Mr. Yuro felt that the price was reasonable. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Ms. Webb with all in 
favor the proposal with Matthews for Professional Engineering 
Services for the Aquatics Center for the Phase 2 Project in the 
amount of $12,300 was approved.  

 

 C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule 
Mr. Laughlin presented the Fiscal Year 2024 meeting schedule, which was similar to the 

prior year, with meetings on the third Thursday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at this location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Sevestre seconded by Ms. Yuro with all in 
favor the Fiscal Year 2024 meeting schedule as presented was 
approved.  
 



August 17, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

12 

D. Amenities & Recreation Manager  
 Ms. Tincher presented the Amenities & Recreation Manager Report, which was included 

in the agenda package. Central Security contacted her after the agenda package was published to 

request a rate increase of $1,412.80 per week for 40 hours, due to minimum wage increases. Mr. 

Yuro questioned whether there were any issues with Central Security. Ms. Tincher noted no 

issues and was very satisfied with them. Ms. Webb questioned how this would affect the budget. 

Mr. Yuro requested that the $16,206 difference from the Amenities and Recreation Management 

- Assistant be moved into Security instead of R&M.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all in 
favor the Central Security rate increase to $1,412.80 per week and 
the adjustment to the Security line item in the amount of $16,206 
was approved.  
 

E. Operations Manager  
1. Report & Updates on Approved Projects 

 Mr. Rousseau presented the Operations Manager Report, which was included in the 

agenda package.  

 

2. Lake Doctors Report 
 Mr. Rousseau presented the Lake Doctors Report, which was included in the agenda 

package. Mr. Sevestre reported that Mr. Rousseau found three lakes/ponds earlier this week that 

had pond scum, but The Lake Doctors were onsite the next day. Mr. Yuro complained to Mr. 

Rousseau about Pond #15 and they would be out there tomorrow. Mr. Rousseau would take a 

look around at the other ponds to stay on top of it but noted that much of the pond scum and 

algae was due to the excessive heat and grass clippings, which feed the algae. Mr. Laughlin 

pointed out there was a great deal of rain last month, which did not help. Mr. Rousseau stated 

that The Lake Doctors has been responsive. Mr. Yuro requested that Mr. Rousseau notify them 

about Pond #8 at the north end across from Remington that had pond scum. Mr. Sevestre noticed 

that people were blowing grass clippings into the street, which go into the drains and to the 

ponds. 

 



August 17, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

13 

3. Soccer Field Maintenance 
 Mr. Rousseau presented the Soccer Field Maintenance report, which was included in the 

agenda package. Mr. Sevestre received a complaint about a dry area on the soccer field. Mr. 

Rousseau confirmed it was in Zone 25. Brightview would be out there tomorrow morning. An 

email was sent out regarding the crosswalk that was installed a few days ago, so that drivers 

would slow down or stop when the button was activated for people to cross. A 25 miles-per-hour 

speed limit sign to the right after the driveway, was going to be changed to a speed radar sign 

like the one at Leo Maguire Parkway. It was delayed four to five weeks due to supply issues. Mr. 

Yuro understood that it was going to be in one direction because of issues with the property 

owners. Mr. Rousseau was talking to Mr. Acree about installing it on the other side of the road, 

but he advised against it, so they would work with the residents.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Request 

 Mr. Yuro thanked Mr. Laughlin for including the Reserve Study on the website and asked 

if the agenda could be emailed to residents. Mr. Laughlin would handle it. Mr. Sevestre 

requested the Police Report for the tag readers, so it could be forwarded to the insurance 

company to cover the loss. Mr. Laughlin confirmed that it was covered under their insurance and 

there was a deductible of $1,000 or $2,500. Mr. Sevestre pointed out that $37,000 was spent on it 

and they should be able to purchase new tag readers with that. New ones were cheaper and 

suggested purchasing three for all of the entrances. It had all new technology and would protect 

all areas. Not only did they take a picture of the tag, but they also took a picture of the car versus 

the old one, which only took a picture of the tag. Mr. Yuro stated they must coordinate with the 

Sheriff’s Department to upload the information from it. Mr. Sevestre stated if someone stole a 

car and drove into the neighborhood, it would automatically alert the Sheriff’s Department, if it 

was reported to them.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

Resident Lance Mitchell of 237 St. Johns Golf Drive requested that the Board approve 

the continued stocking of disposable paper cups in the Gym. Last week. a dispenser was installed 

for bottles to be filled, but there was no water fountain. The change was made without any input 

from homeowners and without understanding that it would cost the community more money to 



August 17, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

14 

fill a 32-ounce water bottle. It would only cost two cents per cup versus one cent for an ounce of 

water. Mr. Yuro asked if there was a specific reason it was discontinued. Mr. Sevestre explained 

that it cost approximately $3,000 to purchase cups and a large percentage of people were running 

in and out of the Gym continuously, getting water and taking the cups outside and throwing them 

around the facility, causing an additional expense to pick them up. Residents were informed 

about it. Mr. Mitchell felt that residents should not be penalized because of bad behavior. If the 

goal was to save money, water should not be provided in the Gym at all when residents could to 

bring their own bottles filled from home. Ms. Webb pointed out there was a water fountain 

outside of the Gym, but she was not informed about the decision to remove the cups. Mr. Yuro 

did not hear about it until he received Mr. Mitchell’s email. Ms. Webb was in favor of not having 

water in the Gym at all as she was not in favor of having more waste. Mr. Rousseau explained 

that it was getting expensive to purchase the sleeve of cups and they could not get a water 

fountain because it could not be drained properly. Kids were running in and out of the Gym to 

fill the cups and dropped them on the property. Since they stopped using the cups, water 

consumption was down and there were savings. Discussion ensued and there was Board 

consensus to not use cups and have residents bring their own water. Residents would be 

informed about this change via email. 

Resident Mike McCormick of 604 Remington Court reported that the HOA engaged a 

new community management company, Associa Community Management of Jacksonville and 

suggested that the Board consider them for management services. Mr. Laughlin would contact 

them. Resident (Tanya) of Eagle Point Drive felt that the amenity company was not providing as 

many events such as the food trucks. Mr. Sevestre pointed out that the food trucks were not 

making much money and there were complaints about how children were acting towards them. 

The Resident believed that a few children were disrespectful and not the majority and offered to 

contact the vendors. Ms. Tincher indicated that the food truck vendors were requesting a 

minimum amount of $500 to come out and there was not enough resident participation. Ms. Lori 

Weitzel of 1560 Drury Court felt that this neighborhood was turning into a 55 and older 

community. Resident (Lisa) of Eagle Point Drive recalled that a group of residents worked with 

the Amenity Director on kids activities. Mr. Yuro suggested neighborhood committees at the last 

meeting, but Mr. Haber preferred that it be an appointed committee by the Board. Mr. Haber 

suggested an agenda item from a resident group regarding amenities. Resident Mike Davis of 



August 17, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD 

15 

250 Eagle Point Drive requested that the Board consider the Reserve Study and the age of the 

community and provide a report to residents on what the CDD managed over four to five years 

as there were misconceptions. Mr. Sevestre noted there were misconceptions because residents 

did not come to meetings or read meeting minutes and relied on social media. Mr. Davis felt that 

it would provide an opportunity to help residents understand what they were paying for. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of Minutes of the July 20, 2023 Meeting 
B. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

for the Period Ending July 31, 2023 
C. Check Register 
Mr. Laughlin presented the minutes of the July 20, 2023 meeting, Balance Sheet and 

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures for the Period Ending as of July 31, 2023 and Check 

Register from August 17, 2023 in the amount of $123,930.05. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all in 
favor the consent agenda items as stated above were approved.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – September 21, 
2023 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & 
Country Club Meeting Room 

 Mr. Sevestre stated that the next meeting was scheduled for September 21, 2023 at 6:00 

p.m. at this location. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  
 

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Unaudited Financial Statements
as of

August 31, 2023

Board of Supervisors Meeting
September 21, 2023



TABLE OF CONTENTS

I.

II.

III.

IV.

Financial Statements - August 31, 2023

Capital Reserve Fund/Construction Schedule - August 31, 2023

Check Run Summary - September 21, 2023

Special Assessment Receipts Schedule - August 31, 2023



Page 1

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

Major Funds Total
  Debt Capital Governmental
 General Service Projects Funds

ASSETS:  

Cash $96,856 --- $102,074 $198,930
Petty Cash $40,336 --- --- $40,336
Due from Other $211 --- --- $211
Due from Other Funds $15,505 --- --- $15,505
US Bank Custodian Account $391,373 --- --- $391,373
State Board - Reserves --- --- $236 $236
Investments:     
Series 2016

Reserve A --- $193,381 --- $193,381
Revenue A --- $97,211 --- $97,211
Construction --- --- $6,360 $6,360

Series 2020
Reserve A --- $112,710 --- $112,710
Revenue A --- $40,663 --- $40,663
Construction --- --- $677,729 $677,729

Electric Deposits $820 --- --- $820

TOTAL ASSETS $545,101 $443,966 $786,399 $1,775,466

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $43,971 --- --- $43,971
Due to Other Funds --- --- $15,505 $15,505

TOTAL LIABILITIES $43,971 $0 $15,505 $59,476

FUND BALANCES:

Nonspendable:
Prepaid items and deposits $820 --- --- $820

Restricted for:
Debt Service --- $443,966 --- $443,966

Assigned to:
Current Year Expenditures $145,385 --- --- $145,385
Capital Projects --- --- $770,894 $770,894

Unassigned $354,925 --- --- $354,925

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $501,130 $443,966 $770,894 $1,715,990

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $545,101 $443,966 $786,399 $1,775,466

August 31, 2023



Page 2

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2023

11
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/23 THRU 08/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments $965,283 $965,283 $970,330 $5,047
Interest Income $75 $69 $17,113 $17,044
Youth Programs Income $45,000 $41,250 $38,883 ($2,367)
Clubhouse Income $250 $229 $3,435 $3,206
Non-Resident Membership $0 $0 $0 $0
Insurance Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0

   
TOTAL REVENUES $1,010,608 $1,006,831 $1,029,761 $22,930

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $11,000 $10,200 $800
FICA Expense $918 $842 $780 $61
Engineering $15,000 $13,750 $8,440 $5,310
Dissemination $2,000 $1,833 $1,833 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $1,100 $600 $500
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Attorney $30,000 $27,500 $19,786 $7,714
Annual Audit $3,715 $3,405 $0 $3,405
Trustee Fees $8,750 $8,750 $8,405 $345
Management Fees $59,100 $54,175 $54,175 $0
Information Technology $1,000 $917 $917 $0
Telephone $400 $367 $557 ($190)
Postage $500 $458 $818 ($360)
Printing & Binding $1,000 $917 $969 ($52)
Insurance $10,351 $10,351 $9,273 $1,078
Legal Advertising $1,350 $1,238 $1,065 $172
Other Current Charges $1,500 $1,375 $588 $787
Office Supplies $100 $92 $258 ($166)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $154,059 $143,244 $123,839 $19,405

Field Expenditures:
Field Operation Manager $78,750 $72,188 $48,750 $23,438
Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscape) $104,088 $95,414 $139,772 ($44,358)
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $65,000 $59,583 $58,879 $704
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $52,000 $47,667 $57,713 ($10,047)
Lake Maintenance $27,360 $25,080 $29,431 ($4,351)
Amenities and Recreation Management $72,064 $66,059 $66,059 ($0)
Amenities and Recreation Management-Assistant $30,672 $28,116 $17,289 $10,827
Security $59,854 $54,866 $62,337 ($7,471)
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $40,892 $37,484 $44,128 ($6,644)
Pool Maintenance $35,000 $32,083 $32,153 ($70)
Splash Pad Maintenance $6,000 $5,500 $5,500 $0
Janitorial Maintenance $22,500 $20,625 $19,296 $1,329
Electric $76,500 $70,125 $71,147 ($1,022)
Water $16,000 $14,667 $13,061 $1,606
Refuse Service $500 $458 $0 $458
Permits $2,000 $1,833 $575 $1,258
Repairs  & Maintenance $20,000 $18,333 $53,076 ($34,743)
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $11,000 $10,083 $4,676 $5,407
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $20,000 $18,333 $19,219 ($885)
Tennis Court Maintenance $7,500 $6,875 $3,250 $3,625



Page 3

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2023

11
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/23 THRU 08/31/23 VARIANCE

Field Expenditures: (continued)
Supplies $20,000 $18,333 $24,457 ($6,124)
Special Events $25,000 $25,000 $25,964 ($964)
Holiday Decorations $20,000 $11,575 $11,575 $0
Workers Compensation Insurance $2,000 $1,833 $0 $1,833
Property Insurance $29,452 $29,452 $27,532 $1,920
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $12,500 $11,458 $11,318 $140
Website Fees $5,040 $4,620 $3,241 $1,379
Office Supplies $700 $642 $670 ($29)
Contingencies $3,000 $2,750 $0 $2,750
Youth Programs $45,000 $41,250 $44,572 ($3,322)

TOTAL FIELD $910,372 $832,288 $895,640 ($63,352)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,064,431 $975,532 $1,019,479 ($43,947)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($53,823) $31,299 $10,282 ($21,017)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In-Excess DS Revenues $0 $0 $2,038 $2,038
Interfund Transfer Out-Capital Reserve (FY21) ($91,562) ($91,562) ($91,562) $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($91,562) ($91,562) ($89,524) $2,038

Net change in fund balance ($145,385) ($60,262) ($79,241) ($18,979)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $145,385 $580,371
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $501,130



Page 4

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
SERIES 2016

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/23 THRU 08/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 

Interest Income $25 $23 $15,358 $15,335
Assessments - Levy $552,515 $552,515 $555,314 $2,800

TOTAL REVENUES $552,540 $552,538 $570,672 $18,134

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016A
Interest - 11/01 $76,146 $76,146 $76,146 $0
Interest - 05/01 $76,146 $76,146 $76,146 $0
Principal - 05/01 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $552,293 $552,293 $552,293 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $247 $245 $18,380 $18,134

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In / (Out)-To General Fund $105 $105 ($2,038) ($2,143)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $105 $105 ($2,038) ($2,143)

Net change in fund balance $352 $350 $16,341 $15,991

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $76,146 $274,251

FUND BALANCE - Ending $76,498 $290,593



Page 5

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
SERIES 2020

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/23 THRU 08/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 

Interest Income $0 $0 $5,585 $5,585
Assessments - Levy $73,780 $73,780 $74,156 $376

TOTAL REVENUES $73,780 $73,780 $79,741 $5,961

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020A
Interest - 11/01 $31,831 $31,831 $31,831 ($0)
Interest - 05/01 $31,831 $31,831 $31,831 $0
Principal - 05/01 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $73,663 $73,663 $73,663 ($0)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $118 $118 $6,079 $5,961

Net change in fund balance $118 $118 $6,079 $5,961

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $33,214 $147,294

FUND BALANCE - Ending $33,332 $153,373



Page 6

Series 2016, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 2.125%
Maturity Date: 5/1/23 $400,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.375%
Maturity Date: 5/1/24 $410,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.40%
Maturity Date: 5/1/25 $420,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.50%
Maturity Date: 5/1/26 $430,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.625%
Maturity Date: 5/1/27 $440,000.00
Interest Rate: 3.00%
Maturity Date: 5/1/31 $1,910,000.00
Interest Rate: 3.125%
Maturity Date: 5/1/34 $1,420,000.00

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2022 $5,430,000.00
Less: May 1, 2023 (Mandatory) ($400,000.00)
Current Bonds Outstanding $5,030,000.00

Series 2020, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 2.375%
Maturity Date: 5/1/35 $785,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.625%
Maturity Date: 5/1/40 $1,715,000.00

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2022 $2,500,000.00
Less: May 1, 2023 (Mandatory) ($10,000.00)
Current Bonds Outstanding $2,490,000.00

Total Current Bonds Outstanding $7,520,000.00

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report
FY 2023



Page 7

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/23 THRU 08/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $500 $458 $1,739 $1,281

TOTAL REVENUES $500 $458 $1,739 $1,281

EXPENDITURES:

Repairs & Replacements $63,797 $58,481 $106,971 ($48,491)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $63,797 $58,481 $106,971 ($48,491)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($63,297) ($58,022) ($105,233) ($47,210)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In / (Out) $91,562 $91,562 $91,562 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $91,562 $91,562 $91,562 $0

Net change in fund balance $28,265 $33,540 ($13,671) ($47,210)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $109,327 $100,476

FUND BALANCE - Ending $137,591 $86,805



Page 8

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SERIES 2016

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/23 THRU 08/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 

Interest Income $0 $0 $221 $221

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $221 $221

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $221 $221

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In / (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net change in fund balance $0 $0 $221 $221

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $6,140

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $6,360



Page 9

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SERIES 2020

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/23 THRU 08/31/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 

Interest Income $0 $0 $23,568 $23,568

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $23,568 $23,568

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $23,568 $23,568

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net change in fund balance $0 $0 $23,568 $23,568

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $654,161

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $677,729



Page 10

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023

Revenues    

 

Maintenance Assessments $0 $107,188 $179,209 $560,319 $72,533 $29,132 $745 $18,749 $2,455 $0 $0 $0 $970,330

Interest Income $0 $729 $609 $980 $1,403 $1,732 $2,114 $2,612 $2,474 $2,203 $2,258 $0 $17,113

Youth Programs Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,250 $0 $14,280 $12,903 $2,450 $0 $38,883

Clubhouse Income $0 $965 $275 $400 $0 $0 $1,100 $0 $0 $495 $200 $0 $3,435

Non-Resident Membership $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Insurance Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $0 $108,881 $180,094 $561,699 $73,936 $30,864 $13,209 $21,361 $19,209 $15,601 $4,908 $0 $1,029,761

Expenditures    

Administrative

Supervisor Fees $1,600 $600 $800 $800 $1,600 $600 $800 $1,000 $1,000 $800 $600 $0 $10,200

FICA Expense $122 $46 $61 $61 $122 $46 $61 $77 $77 $61 $46 $0 $780

Engineering $118 $0 $3,312 $283 $1,560 $930 $1,025 $1,213 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,440

Dissemination $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $0 $1,833

Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $600

Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000

Attorney $2,262 $2,036 $1,892 $2,967 $2,283 $1,649 $1,643 $1,885 $1,469 $1,700 $0 $0 $19,786

Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 $4,364 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,405

Management Fees $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $0 $54,175

Information Technology $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $917

Telephone $60 $66 $72 $0 $70 $23 $21 $48 $47 $59 $90 $0 $557

Postage $0 $73 $170 $23 $1 $23 $0 $0 $0 $529 $0 $0 $818

Printing & Binding $65 $50 $3 $42 $39 $95 $50 $40 $66 $464 $55 $0 $969

Insurance $9,273 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,273

Legal Advertising $133 $67 $0 $131 $71 $69 $71 $0 $65 $459 $0 $0 $1,065

Other Current Charges $117 $27 $24 $58 $68 $49 $19 $28 $99 $58 $40 $0 $588

Office Supplies $31 $6 $44 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $176 $0 $0 $258

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $24,132 $8,145 $11,553 $9,539 $10,991 $12,699 $13,228 $9,466 $7,998 $10,082 $6,006 $0 $123,839

FY 2023

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Month by Month)



Page 11

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023

FY 2023

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Month by Month)

Field Expenditures

Field Operation Manager $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $48,750

Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscape) $0 $12,577 $12,577 $12,577 $12,577 $12,577 $12,577 $26,577 $12,577 $12,577 $12,577 $0 $139,772

Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $5,363 $5,257 $5,257 $5,257 $5,354 $5,393 $5,400 $5,400 $5,400 $5,400 $5,400 $0 $58,879

Landscape Maintenance Contingency $0 $1,800 $23,975 $0 $0 $4,095 $3,829 $5,245 $1,986 $7,027 $9,756 $0 $57,713

Lake Maintenance $2,280 $2,160 $2,280 $2,280 $4,931 $4,100 $2,280 $2,280 $2,280 $2,280 $2,280 $0 $29,431

Amenities and Recreation Management $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $0 $66,059

Amenities and Recreation Management-Assistant $1,075 $763 $1,425 $1,350 $800 $1,822 $1,399 $2,389 $3,671 $2,595 $0 $0 $17,289

Security $4,960 $5,860 $5,404 $2,556 $5,459 $6,457 $5,988 $6,031 $6,474 $5,777 $7,370 $0 $62,337

Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,599 $3,483 $4,271 $13,772 $14,947 $5,056 $0 $44,128

Pool Maintenance $2,000 $2,447 $1,587 $1,639 $0 $428 $0 $2,384 $5,142 $11,250 $5,276 $0 $32,153

Splash Pad Maintenance $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $5,500

Janitorial Maintenance $1,611 $1,611 $1,761 $1,761 $1,786 $1,836 $1,611 $1,611 $1,611 $1,611 $2,486 $0 $19,296

Electric $5,564 $5,768 $6,540 $6,540 $5,989 $6,771 $6,333 $6,612 $6,820 $7,281 $6,929 $0 $71,147

Water $1,114 $1,288 $1,111 $2,035 $954 $1,022 $997 $1,042 $1,115 $1,190 $1,192 $0 $13,061

Refuse Service $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $575 $0 $0 $0 $575

Repairs  & Maintenance $9,659 $3,022 $3,522 $9,580 $448 $8,753 $5,880 $2,074 $2,748 $5,843 $1,549 $0 $53,076

Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $196 $4,480 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,676

Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $1,366 $1,100 $2,399 $3,420 $832 $2,223 $2,416 $931 $1,138 $1,526 $1,869 $0 $19,219

Tennis Court Maintenance $325 $325 $325 $325 $325 $325 $325 $325 $325 $325 $0 $0 $3,250

Supplies $2,957 $153 $3,193 $2,316 $1,274 $3,040 $3,466 $1,348 $1,971 $4,501 $238 $0 $24,457

Special Events $8,779 $700 $8,730 $891 $67 $1,113 $3,450 $890 $103 $450 $792 $0 $25,964

Holiday Decorations $5,720 $0 $5,720 $135 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,575

Workers Compensation Insurance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Property Insurance $27,532 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,532

Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $947 $994 $862 $1,239 $1,063 $998 $1,053 $1,042 $1,039 $1,039 $1,041 $0 $11,318

Website Fees $350 $350 $420 $490 $770 $570 $70 $70 $70 $81 $0 $0 $3,241

Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $289 $220 $70 $48 $44 $0 $0 $0 $0 $670

Contingencies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Youth Programs $0 $0 $0 $75 $2,012 $1,084 $869 $1,062 $16,105 $14,300 $9,065 $0 $44,572

Total Field Expenses $94,552 $63,410 $99,841 $65,011 $55,115 $75,533 $71,727 $81,884 $95,179 $110,256 $83,132 $0 $895,640

Subtotal Operating Expenditures $118,684 $71,556 $111,394 $74,549 $66,106 $88,233 $84,956 $91,349 $103,176 $120,338 $89,139 $0 $1,019,479

Interfund Transfers $0 $0 $2,038 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,038

Interfund Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 ($91,562) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($91,562)

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($118,684) $37,326 $70,738 $487,150 ($83,731) ($57,368) ($71,747) ($69,989) ($83,967) ($104,737) ($84,231) $0 ($79,241)



Page 1

Sampson Creek
Community Development District

Series 2016 Construction Schedule

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through August 31, 2023
Opening Balance in Construction Account $0.00

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $21,081.87
Interfund Transfers $209,555.02
Miscellaneous Income $0.00
Bond Proceeds $1,039,435.27
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Pool Area Improvements ($646,823.76)

General Community Lighting Improvements ($29,268.00)
Sport Court Improvements ($31,339.11)
Security Improvements ($78,066.65)
Common Area Enhancements ($15,525.00)
Professional Fees ($93,426.34)
Cost of Issuance ($369,262.90)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at August 31, 2023 $6,360.40

2. Funds Available For Construction at August 31, 2023
Book Balance of Construction Fund at August 31, 2023 $6,360.40  

A. Crown Pools
Contract Amount $637,347.00
Tuffcoat/Sod Replacement ($14,400.00)
Paid to Date (CRF) ($64,406.90)
Paid to Date (Series 2016) ($558,540.10)
Balance on Contract $0.00 $0.00

Construction Funds available at August 31, 2023 $6,360.40

3. Investments - US Bank

August 31, 2023 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 5.21%  $6,360.40 $6,360.40

 
Due to Capital Reserve Fund $0.00

Contracts Payable $0.00
Balance at 8/31/2023 $6,360.40



Page 2

Sampson Creek
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through August 31, 2023
Opening Balance in Construction Account $0.00

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $28,131.83
Interfund Transfers $2,086,648.74
Miscellaneous Income $30,000.00
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Fitness Room Construction ($365,869.80)

Fitness Equipment ($149,770.21)
Clubhouse Equipment ($122,203.48)
Building Renovations ($28,990.10)
Pool Renovations ($308,675.54)
Signs ($27,843.80)
Benches ($9,185.00)
Bike Rack ($1,499.00)
Golf Cart Path ($60,590.50)
Other R & R ($920,151.67)
Reserve Study ($8,040.00)
Professional Fees ($55,156.59)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at August 31, 2023 $86,804.88

2. Funds Available For Construction at August 31, 2023
Book Balance of Construction Fund at August 31, 2023 $86,804.88  

Construction Funds available at August 31, 2023 $86,804.88

3. Investments - State Board of Administration

August 31, 2023 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.00%  $102,309.86 $102,309.86

Balance at 3/31/17
 

Due to/from Other Funds ($15,504.98)
Contracts Payable $0.00

Balance at 8/31/2023 $86,804.88



Page 3

Sampson Creek
Community Development District

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through August 31, 2023
Opening Balance in Construction Account $0.00

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $31,218.18
Interfund Transfers $0.00
Miscellaneous Income $0.00
Bond Proceeds $2,362,749.91
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Road Resurface ($1,201,949.76)

Amenity Enhancements ($124,231.83)
Recreational Enhancements ($67,835.46)
Stormwater System Repairs $0.00
Professional Fees ($18,169.79)
Cost of Issuance ($304,052.04)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at August 31, 2023 $677,729.21

2. Funds Available For Construction at August 31, 2023
Book Balance of Construction Fund at August 31, 2023 $677,729.21  

Construction Funds available at August 31, 2023 $677,729.21

3. Investments - US Bank

August 31, 2023 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 5.21%  $677,729.21 $677,729.21

 
Due to Capital Reserve Fund $0.00

Contracts Payable $0.00
Balance at 8/31/2023 $677,729.21



Sampson Creek CDD
Special Assessment Receipts

Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2023

$1,027,034.95 $587,766.20 $78,489.51 $1,693,290.66
2016A 2020A

Date Commissions Net Amount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total
Received Description Gross Tax Received Discounts/Penalties Paid Received 60.65% 34.71% 4.64% 95%

11/02/22 DISTRIBUTION #1 17,330.38$            853.96$                  329.53$                 16,146.89$                9,793.61$          5,604.82$      748.46$         16,146.89$        
11/17/22 DISTRIBUTION #2 52,119.06$            2,059.39$               1,001.19$              49,058.48$                29,755.54$        17,028.92$    2,274.02$      49,058.48$        
11/29/22 DISTRIBUTION #3 118,533.78$          4,741.37$               2,275.85$              111,516.56$              67,638.36$        38,709.05$    5,169.15$      111,516.56$      
12/12/22 DISTRIBUTION #4 154,230.01$          6,169.25$               2,961.22$              145,099.54$              88,007.51$        50,366.19$    6,725.83$      145,099.54$      
12/15/22 DISTRIBUTION #5 159,827.64$          6,393.14$               3,068.69$              150,365.81$              91,201.67$        52,194.19$    6,969.94$      150,365.81$      
01/20/23 DISTRIBUTION #6 981,939.71$          39,278.13$             18,853.23$            923,808.35$              560,319.31$      320,667.52$  42,821.51$    923,808.35$      
02/02/23 INTEREST -$                       -$                        -$                      2,132.65$                  1,293.52$          740.27$         98.86$           2,132.65$          
02/21/23 DISTRIBUTION #7 124,120.67$          4,269.97$               2,397.01$              117,453.69$              71,239.42$        40,769.91$    5,444.36$      117,453.69$      
03/29/23 DISTRIBUTION #8 49,833.63$            822.84$                  980.22$                 48,030.57$                29,132.08$        16,672.12$    2,226.37$      48,030.57$        
04/06/23 INTEREST -$                       -$                        -$                      1,229.01$                  745.43$             426.61$         56.97$           1,229.01$          
05/05/23 DISTRIBUTION #9 31,346.31$            (196.65)$                 630.86$                 30,912.10$                18,749.18$        10,730.05$    1,432.88$      30,912.10$        
06/15/23 DISTRIBUTION #10 4,009.47$              (120.29)$                 82.60$                   4,047.16$                  2,454.73$          1,404.83$      187.60$         4,047.16$          

1,693,290.66$       64,271.11$             32,580.40$            1,599,800.81$           970,330.37$      555,314.49$  74,155.95$    1,599,800.81$   

Gross Percent Collected 100.00%
Balance Remaining to Collect $0.00



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Run Summary

September 21, 2023

GENERAL FUND

Date Check Numbers Amount

8/17/2023 8217-8224 $4,865.67

8/18/2023 8225 $258.00

8/24/2023 8226-8232 $13,998.88

8/31/2023 8233-8236 $20,290.90

9/7/2023 8237-8249 $65,720.82

Total $105,134.27

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

Date Check Numbers Amount

8/17/2023 247-248 $17,127.00

Total $17,127.00

* FedEx Invoices will be provided separately upon request.



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/12/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 008217-050000                      SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/17/23 00443 8/07/23 8545216  202308 320-54100-46202                                     *              856.00
SVCS-08/23

8/09/23 8546341  202308 320-54100-46202                                     *              523.64
PM REPAIRS-08/23

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             1,379.64 008217
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00435 7/31/23 5749224- 202307 310-51300-48000                                     *              287.52

LEGAL AD#9059247
7/31/23 5749224- 202307 310-51300-48000                                     *               66.64

LEGAL AD#8989655
7/31/23 5749224- 202307 310-51300-48000                                     *              104.72

LEGAL AD#8994006
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS LLC                                           458.88 008218

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00371 8/12/23 2299687  202308 320-57200-34500                                     *              231.00

OFF DUTY OFFICER-08/12/23
CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC                                               231.00 008219

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00319 8/04/23 1110956- 202308 320-57200-41000                                     *              653.97

SVCS-08/23
COMCAST                                                           653.97 008220

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00465 8/15/23 S68449   202308 320-57200-54502                                     *              231.00

SVCS-08/23
8/16/23 S68483   202308 320-57200-54502                                     *              140.00

SVCS-08/23
CREEKS AIR CONDITIONING & HEATING                                 371.00 008221

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00334 8/09/23 23356477 202307 320-57200-54600                                     *              281.58

WATER COOLER/SUPPLY
CRYSTAL SPRINGS                                                   281.58 008222

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00464 8/17/23 28119-DE 202308 320-57200-54502                                     *              596.61

50%DEPOSIT
FIBERLITE UMBRELLAS LLC                                           596.61 008223

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00386 7/28/23 03G00115 202307 320-57200-54600                                     *              837.21

TICKET#406910
7/28/23 03G00115 202307 320-57200-54600                                     *               20.00

TICKET#8607623736
7/28/23 03G00115 202307 320-57200-54600                                     *               35.78

TICKET#G7050350
READY REFRESH BY NESTLE                                           892.99 008224

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/18/23 00378 5/25/23 2604-REI 202305 320-57200-54500                                     *              250.00

SVCS-05/23

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/12/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK NOS. 008217-050000                      SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/25/23 2604-REI 202305 320-57200-54500                                     *                8.00
BANK FEES

ANYTIME ANYWHERE HOFFMAN HEATING &                                258.00 008225
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/24/23 00443 7/07/23 8501681  202307 320-54100-46202                                     *              650.00

SVCS-07/23
7/07/23 8501682  202307 320-54100-46200                                     *              550.00

SVCS-07/23
8/17/23 8551617  202308 320-54100-46200                                     *              611.70

SVVCS-08/23
8/17/23 8551618  202308 320-54100-46200                                     *              325.00

SVCS-08/23
8/17/23 8551619  202308 320-54100-46200                                     *              440.12

SVCS-08/23
8/17/23 8551620  202308 320-54100-46200                                     *            1,799.67

SVCS-08/23
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             4,376.49 008226

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/24/23 00371 8/19/23 2345577  202308 320-57200-34500                                     *              231.00

OFF DUTY OFFICER-08/19/23
CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC                                               231.00 008227

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/24/23 00022 8/15/23 14873242 202307 320-54100-43100                                     *              125.43

SVCS-07/23
8/15/23 82743242 202307 320-54100-43100                                     *            1,066.99

SVCS-07/23
JEA                                                             1,192.42 008228

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/24/23 01003 7/31/23 131119   202307 320-57200-54500                                     *              225.00

SVCS-07/23
7/31/23 131163   202307 320-57200-54500                                     *              575.00

SVCS-07/23
8/16/23 131365   202308 320-57200-54500                                     *              262.50

SVCS-08/23
JSC SYSTEMS                                                     1,062.50 008229

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/24/23 00019 8/11/23 52937676 202308 320-57200-54500                                     *              125.00

SVCS-08/11/23
NADER'S PEST RAIDERS, INC.                                        125.00 008230

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/24/23 00269 8/21/23 392      202307 320-57200-54503                                     *              325.00

SVCS-07/23 TENNIS COURT
8/21/23 392      202307 320-57200-54500                                     *            1,279.38

SVCS-07/23 REPAIRS/MAINT
8/21/23 392      202307 320-57200-54502                                     *            1,222.50

SVCS-07/23 AMENTIY REPAIR
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             2,826.88 008231

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/12/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK NOS. 008217-050000                      SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/24/23 00431 8/09/23 3470-072 202307 320-57200-54600                                     *            4,184.59
PURCHASES-07/23

TRUIST BANK                                                     4,184.59 008232
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/31/23 00443 9/01/23 8561448  202309 320-54100-46200                                     *           12,577.17

SPET 23 LANDSCAPE MAINT.
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            12,577.17 008233

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/31/23 00016 8/07/23 JULY-23  202307 320-54100-43000                                     *            7,372.66

SERVICE THRU 08/07/2023
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           7,372.66 008234

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/31/23 00440 8/28/23 13732-3  202308 320-57200-54502                                     *              305.00

CHANGE OUT CARTRIDGES
ROCK SOLID PLUMBING/BATH PLANET                                   305.00 008235

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/31/23 00399 8/23/23 99427401 202308 320-57200-41000                                     *               36.07

SERVICE THRU 08/23/2023
VERIZON                                                            36.07 008236

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/23 00437 7/28/23 1136     202307 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,675.52

SVCS-07/23
7/28/23 1137     202307 320-57200-45200                                     *            7,674.22

SVCS-07/23
8/28/23 986      202309 320-57200-45200                                     *            4,924.25

SVCS-09/23
C BUSS ENTERPRISES                                             14,273.99 008237

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/23 00397 9/02/23 191148   202308 320-57200-34501                                     *            6,446.00

SVCS-08/23
CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY                                         6,446.00 008238

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/23 00048 8/31/23 51735809 202308 320-57200-54600                                     *               88.91

FIRST AID SUPPLIES
CINTAS CORPORATION                                                 88.91 008239

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/23 00319 7/28/23 1110618- 202308 320-57200-41000                                     *              350.85

SVCS-08/23
8/28/23 1110618- 202309 320-57200-41000                                     *              349.40

SVCS-09/23
COMCAST                                                           700.25 008240

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/23 00465 9/06/23 S68962   202308 320-57200-54500                                     *              360.00

SVCS-08/23
CREEKS AIR CONDITIONING & HEATING                                 360.00 008241

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/12/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK NOS. 008217-050000                      SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/07/23 00464 9/06/23 09062023 202308 320-57200-54502                                     *              596.60
BALANCE

FIBERLITE UMBRELLAS LLC                                           596.60 008242
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/23 00461 8/24/23 5738-1   202308 320-57200-54500                                     *              295.00

PREVENTIVE MAINT-08/23
FITNESS MACHINE TECHNICIANS OF                                    295.00 008243

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/23 00131 9/01/23 398      202309 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,690.50

MGMT FEES-09/23
9/01/23 398      202309 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
9/01/23 398      202309 310-51300-31300                                     *              166.67

DISSEMINATION AGT SVCS
9/01/23 398      202309 310-51300-42000                                     *               18.95

POSTAGE
9/01/23 398      202309 310-51300-42500                                     *               85.95

COPIES
9/01/23 398      202309 310-51300-41000                                     *               12.65

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,058.05 008244

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/23 00287 8/26/23 00800023 202308 320-57200-45300                                     *              625.00

SVCS-08/23
9/05/23 00900023 202308 320-57200-45300                                     *              250.00

SVCS-08/23
DARRYL HALL                                                       875.00 008245

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/23 01003 8/22/23 131436   202308 320-57200-54500                                     *              225.00

SVCS-08/23
JSC SYSTEMS                                                       225.00 008246

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/23 00430 8/31/23 32682526 202307 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,700.39

SVCS-07/23
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,700.39 008247

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/23 00269 9/01/23 393      202309 320-54100-34000                                     *            3,750.00

CONTRACT ADMIN-09/23
9/01/23 393      202309 320-57200-34700                                     *            6,005.33

FACILITY MGMT -09/23
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             9,755.33 008248

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/07/23 00160 9/07/23 09072023 202309 300-10100-10100                                     *           25,346.30

REIMB-PURCHASES EVENT/SUP
SAMPSON CREEK CDD                                              25,346.30 008249

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                105,134.27

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



Approved    8/11/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
001 320 54100 46202  Landscape Maintenance – Brightview







Approved   8/10/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
Approved   8/10/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
001 320 54100 46202  Landscape Maintenance – Brightview
  Landscape Maintenance – Brightview









001.310.51300.48000



Transaction #: 43706
Date: 08/14/2023
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

2322990 510132 08/12/2023
11:16 - 15:16

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00

001.320.57200.34500
$231.00



Invoice

INVOICE DATE

8/12/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

510132

BILLED FROM

ANGIE KASTING

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2322990 8/12/23 12:16 PM

04:16 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

Statistic Sheet

Samson Creek CDD

St Johns Golf Community 

NAME / ID:

DATE CAD # TIME IN TIME OUT TOTAL HOURS

Saturday, August 12, 2023 SJSO23CAD199032 12:15 P.M. 4:15 PM 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: 

Sergeant Casey Romein #10343

Total Contacts: 5      Citations: 4         Warnings: 2

RollKall Invoice#:

RollKall Invoice#: 2299687 

Activity Log
.
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for running the stop sign at Eagle Point Drive / Glenfield Crossing Court 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for running the stop sign at Eagle Point Drive / Meadow View Lane 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Parkway (55mph) 
• (Vehicle) driver was warned for running the stop sign at St Johns Golf Drive / Remmington Court but 

cited for not carrying proof of insurance 
• (Vehicle) owner warned for illegally parking on Highland View Drive 



001.320.57200.41000
August 2023
$653.97











Page 1 of 1

CallSlip Number Invoice Date Invoice Number Due Date

73796 8/15/2023 08/15/2023 Amount Paid

St Johns Golf & Country Club
Marc
219 St Johns Golf Drive
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

St Johns Golf & Country Club
Marc
219 St Johns Golf Drive
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Creeks Air Conditioning & Heating, Inc.

51 Hudson Way
Suite 1

Ponte Vedra, FL 32081
Phone: (904)230-7840 Fax: (   )   -

Contractor's License #

S-68449

73796 8/15/2023 08/15/2023 CMC1249868S-68449

Tech          Date   
JONATHAN   08/15/2023

Qty   Description                               Unit Price    Amount
(1)   Leak Search per Component                      91.00     91.00
(1)   Diagnostic Commercial                         140.00    140.00

---------------------------------------------------------------------
Brand        Model                               Serial #
CARR         FB4CNP061L00EFAA                    1822F01431

---------------------------------------------------------------------
Brand        Model                               Serial #
             BH14NB060P0GAAAA                    1922X87787

---------------------------------------------------------------------
ADDITIONAL DETAILS:

Commercial Diagnostic/trip charge 

Unit for the community room Was low on gas .,
Do a leak search in ahu can not find leak do a leak search n the 
condenser and nothing had a black spots in the condenser by put my 
leak detector will not go on 
.do a leak search in the line set in and out and will go crazy 
....show the line set to Matt,max and TJ ...they know what to do
Will take about 35 feet 7/8 3/8 copper 
Will take around 5 lb 
Unit is not working 
Office will send a quote

 231.00As Agreed

PARTS WARRANTY - All parts as recorded are warranted as per manufacturer specifications.

LABOR GUARANTY - The labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days.

Approved   8/17/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
001 320 57200 54502  Repairs/Replacements – Amenity

gms
Highlight

gms
Highlight



Page 1 of 1

CallSlip Number Invoice Date Invoice Number Due Date

73859 8/16/2023 08/16/2023 Amount Paid

Sampson Creek Community Development
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

St Johns Golf & Country Club
Marc Or Leah
219 St Johns Golf Drive
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Creeks Air Conditioning & Heating, Inc.

51 Hudson Way
Suite 1

Ponte Vedra, FL 32081
Phone: (904)230-7840 Fax: (   )   -

Contractor's License #

S-68483

73859 8/16/2023 08/16/2023 CMC1249868S-68483

Tech           Date
JONATHAN   08/16/2023

Qty   Desc                                      Unit Price    Amount
(1)  Diagnostic Commercial                         140.00     140.00

Equipment:
Unit : AH                Model  : FB4CN048L00EBAA                    
Brand: CARR              Serial#: 1718F07926               

Unit : COND              Model  : PH14NB048-A                        
Brand: PAYNE             Serial#: 2018X30794               

ADDITIONAL DETAILS:
Residential Diagnostic/trip charge  
Unit that take care man bathroom and office 
Was low on gas do a leak search in the evaporator coil and nothing out side and nothing 
Do a leak search in the line set and get crazy need new line set 
They approved the repair same price of the other one

 140.00As Agreed

PARTS WARRANTY - All parts as recorded are warranted as per manufacturer specifications.

LABOR GUARANTY - The labor charge as recorded here relative to the equipment serviced as noted, is guaranteed for a period of 30 days.

Approved   8/17/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
001 320 57200 54502  Repairs/Replacements – Amenity

gms
Highlight

gms
Highlight



1-800-4-WATERS (1-800-492-8377) www.Crystal-Springs.com

Pay This AmountPrevious Balance Payment Total New Charges

Transaction #Date Details Qt y . AmountEach

Write the complete account number on your check. Detach remittance and mail with payment in the enclosed envelope. To pay online go to www.water.com

30356-P-0040

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯Bottled Water * Filtration * Coffee

Pay This AmountPrevious Balance Payment Total New Charges

Transaction #Date Details Qt y . AmountEach

Write the complete account number on your check. Detach remittance and mail with payment in the enclosed envelope. To pay online go to www.water.com

30356-P-0040

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯Bottled Water * Filtration * Coffee

Pay This AmountPrevious Balance Payment Total New Charges

Transaction #Date Details Qt y . AmountEach

Write the complete account number on your check. Detach remittance and mail with payment in the enclosed envelope. To pay online go to www.water.com

30356-P-0040

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯Bottled Water * Filtration * Coffee

Pay This AmountPrevious Balance Payment Total New Charges

Transaction #Date Details Qt y . AmountEach

Write the complete account number on your check. Detach remittance and mail with payment in the enclosed envelope. To pay online go to www.water.com

30356-P-0040

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯Bottled Water * Filtration * Coffee

Upcoming Delivery Dates

August 2023 September 2023 October 2023
Monday 14 Monday 11 Monday 9
Monday 28 Monday 25 Monday 23

Are you prepared for a natural disaster?
Have your household ready for an emergency
by keeping a minimum of a three-day supply of
bottled water on hand. Stock 1-gallon of water
per person per day. Order your water today!

Customer Account#:980956523356477

SAMPSON CREEK CDD Invoice Date: 08-09-23
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR Invoice #: 23356477 080923
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 Purchase Order #:

Previous Balance 97.94
07-27-23 Payment - Thank You -97.94

Remaining Balance 0.00

07-17-23 T231986970012 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 5G PURIFIED WATER 17 5.99 101.83
5.0 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT 17 6.00 102.00
5.0 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN -17 6.00 -102.00
DELIVERY FEE 1 13.99 13.99
Sales Tax 0.00

115.82

Rec'd By:

Did you know that in addition to the top left corner of this bill, you can also find your delivery schedule at water.com/myaccount? Online you
can also easily skip or add a delivery as needed.

$97.94 $97.94 $281.58 $281.58

Customer Account#: 980956523356477
Due By: Upon Receipt

200 Eagles Landing Blvd Late Fees May Apply After: 09-01-23
Lakeland, FL 33810 Total Amount Due: $281.58

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
MARC ROUSSEAU
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351

CRYSTAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 660579
DALLAS, TX 75266-0579

020310 100124 09809565233564772 0028158 7 0028158 7 9

001.320.57200.54600



Date Détails Qty . Each Amount Date Détails Qty . Each Amount

Date Détails Qty . Each Amount Date Détails Qty . Each Amount

Customer Account#:980956523356477 Invoice #:23356477 080923

Page 2 of 3

07-31-23 T232126970012 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 5G PURIFIED WATER 21 5.99 125.79
5.0 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT 21 6.00 126.00
5.0 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN -19 6.00 -114.00
DELIVERY FEE 1 13.99 13.99
Sales Tax 0.00
Total 151.78

R2321921085775 BOTTOM LOAD HOT AND COLD COOLER WITH SMARTFLO 1 6.99 6.99
BOTTOM LOAD HOT AND COLD COOLER WITH SMARTFLO 1 6.99 6.99
Sales Tax 0.00
Total 13.98

Total New Charges: 281.58

***We have updated the terms and conditions for our products
and services. The new terms and conditions can be found at
www.water.com/bottled-water-terms-and-conditions .***



Page 3 of 3



Detach below stub and return with your payment

Amount

News for You

Date Ticket # Qty Description 

 
Just use your camera 
or QR app to scan.

Take AC+ION this summer! AC+ION is an ion-charged alkaline water that is obsessed with
optimizing hydration during the hot days of summer. From now through Aug 31 Buy 1

Case of AC+ION 1L, Get 1 Case Free. Automatic coupon at checkout, 10 case max per
delivery.

Account Number: 0011587045
Invoice Number: 03G0011587045
Activity From: 06/27/23 - 07/26/23
Billing Date: 07/28/23
Delivery Address:   SAMPSON CREEK CDD 

219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092

Previous Balance $883.08
Payments / Credits $45.87
Current Activity from 06/27/23 - 07/26/23 $55.78

Total Account Balance as of 07/28/23 $892.99

892.99
892.99

BILLING DATE        07/28/23
DUE DATE                  08/17/23

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
  

YOUR ACCOUNT IS PAST DUE and is subject to additional late
fees. Water delivery service may be interrupted.  Please make
your payment today.  For your convenience, you can pay your

bill online. If payment has been made, we thank you.

$892.99

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
. SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

PO Box 30080
College Station, TX 77842

        SIGN UP FOR FREE AUTOPAY! Sign Up Required On Reverse Side Or visit ReadyRefresh.com

987000115870450 0005578 00892993 5

Please send payment to:

Total Account Balance as of 07/28/23

ACCOUNT NUMBER - 0011587045 INVOICE NUMBER - 03G0011587045

 Total Amount Due by 08/17/23 $892.99
Amount Enclosed:                     $

ReadyRefresh
BlueTriton Brands, Inc.
P.O. Box 856680
Louisville, KY 40285-6680

Page 1 of 1

700211-098-0*C* --1-S-G-C          616

  PREVIOUS BALANCE 883.08
7/18 406910   PAYMENT-THANK YOU -45.87

     

7/25 8607623736 1   LATE FEE 20.00
     

7/01 G7050350   RENT 35.78
     
     
Per your request, we attempted to apply this balance to your credit card.  Unfortunately, the transaction was rejected. 
Please contact customer service to update your credit card information. 

001.320.57200.54600







001.320.54100.46202







Approved   8/21/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
001 320 54100 46200  Landscape Maintenance – Brightview







Approved   8/21/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
001 320 54100 46200  Landscape Maintenance – Brightview







Approved   8/21/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
001 320 54100 46200  Landscape Maintenance – Brightview







Approved   8/21/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
001 320 54100 46200  Landscape Maintenance – Brightview







Approved   8/21/2023
Marc J. Rousseau







Invoice

INVOICE DATE

8/19/2023

INVOICE NUMBER

514614

BILLED FROM

ANGIE KASTING

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

2345577 8/19/23 11:15 AM

03:15 PM

St. Johns Golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

001.320.57200.34500



Transaction #: 44405
Date: 08/21/2023
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

2345577 514614 08/19/2023
10:15 - 14:15

St Johns Golf and
CC

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

Statistic Sheet

Samson Creek CDD

St Johns Golf Community 

NAME / ID:

DATE CAD # TIME IN TIME OUT TOTAL HOURS

Saturday, August 19, 2023 SJSO23CAD205030 11:15 A.M. 3:15 PM 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: 

Sergeant Casey Romein #10343

Total Contacts: 6      Citations: 5         Warnings: 2

RollKall Invoice#:

RollKall Invoice#: 2345577

Activity Log
.
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Parkway (55mph) 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for following another vehicle less than one vehicle length away (tail gating) on 

Leo Maguire Parkway when the other driver was driving the speed limit
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on St Johns Golf Drive (38mph) 
• (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Parkway (50mph) also cited for not carrying 

registration / not registering their vehicle 
• (Vehicle) driver was warned for speeding on Leo Maguire Parkway (50mph) 
• (Vehicle) driver was warned for not stopping at a stop sign at St Johns Golf Drive / Remmington Court 



001.320.54100.43100









001.320.54100.43100











54500

























001.320.57200.54600











SAMPSON CREEK CDD
SUNTRUST CREDIT CARD
ACCOUNT ENDING 3470

REPAIRS/MAINT INTERNET SUPPLIES YOUTH PROGRAM YOUTH PROGRAM CAMP SUPPLIES FIELD TRIPS
Transaction Date  Transaction Detail  Amount .57200.54500 57200.41050 .57200.54600 .57200.49500 .57200.49501 .57200.49512 .57200.49513
STATEMENT DATE 8/09/23

1 7/9/23 CONSTANT CONTACT 81.00$             81.00$              
2 7/10/23 MOCH JACKSONVILLE 315.00$          315.00$                            
3 7/13/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE 376.40$          376.40$           
4 7/13/23 WM SUPERCENTER 59.13$             59.13$                               
5 7/14/23 DOMINOS 201.77$          201.77$                            
6 7/14/23 IN CREEKS AIR CONDITIONING 359.00$          359.00$                      
7 7/17/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE 101.18$          101.18$                      
8 7/17/23 PUBLIX 12.38$             12.38$                               
9 7/18/23 BRAVOZ 585.00$          585.00$                            

10 7/19/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE 160.61$          117.82$           42.79$                               
11 7/19/23 OTC BRANDS 26.52$             26.52$                               
12 7/20/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE 14.78$             14.78$                               
13 7/20/23 OTC BRANDS 11.78$             11.78$                               
14 7/20/23 WM SUPERCENTER 126.18$          126.18$                            
15 7/20/23 PUBLIX 11.34$             11.34$                               
16 7/21/23 DOMINOS 190.73$          190.73$                            
17 7/24/23 DIRECT TOOLS 234.27$          234.27$           
18 7/24/23 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 14.90$             14.90$              
19 7/28/23 DOMINOS 208.09$          208.09$                            
20 7/30/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE 42.59$             42.59$                         
21 7/31/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE 212.99$          212.99$                      
22 7/31/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE 379.31$          379.31$           
23 8/4/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE 52.58$             52.58$                         
24 8/4/23 DOMINOS 156.21$          156.21$                            
25 8/4/23 DOLLATREE 24.97$             24.97$                               
26 8/4/23 WM SUPERCENTER 80.45$             80.45$                               
27 8/6/23 AMAZON MARKETPLACE 145.43$          145.43$                      

4,184.59$      913.77$                      81.00$              1,122.70$       143.72$                            213.78$                            809.62$                            900.00$                            











































14846146
8561448
9/1/2023

Customer #:
Invoice #:
Invoice Date:
Cust PO #:

Sampson Creek CDD
475 West Town Pl Ste 114
St. Augustine FL 32095

INVOICE

Job Number Description Amount

346100574 12,577.17Sampson Creek CDD

Exterior Maintenance

For September

Total invoice amount
Tax amount
Balance due

12,577.17

12,577.17

Payment Stub
Customer Account#: 14846146
Invoice #: 8561448
Invoice Date: 9/1/2023

Sampson Creek CDD
475 West Town Pl Ste 114
St. Augustine FL 32095

Please detach stub and remit with your payment

Amount Due:          $12,577.17

Thank you for allowing us to serve you

Please reference the invoice # on your check
and make payable to:

P.O. Box 740655
Atlanta, GA 30374-0655

Terms:  Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 904-292-0716

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

Did you know that BrightView now offers auto ACH as a payment method? Discover the convenience and safety of
automatic ACH bill payment for your recurring billing. Please contact autopay@brightview.com or your branch point of
contact for more information on how to sign up on Auto Pay.

Approved   8/28/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
001 320 54100 46200  Landscape Maintenance – Brightview

Archive Information



Sampson Creek CDD
FPL Electric

Code to 001.320.54100.43000

August-23

08744-67061 380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR 25.66$   

16229-99512 219 St. John's Golf Drive #Pool 1,471.48$   

19350-09421 211 St. John's Golf Drive #LITES 159.65$   

46974-44356 9402 Leo Maguire Pkwy #2 27.51$   

55613-33054 2125 County Road 210 W 46.59$   

59216-52565 205 St. John's Golf Drive 274.57$   

61084-35154 944 Leo Maguire Parkway #1 27.56$   

80369-00598 205 St. John's Golf Drive #Swimclub 966.49$   

72556-88074 Leo Maguire Parkway #Streetlights 4,167.46$   

33381-88364 1574 Drury Court #1 205.69$   

Total 7,372.66$   
***V#16

***PLEASE CODE TO MONTH ON SCHEDULE, NOT INVOICE DATE.  THANKS!



CURRENT BILL

$46.59
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Aug 28, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 44.66
Payments received -44.66

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 46.59

Total amount you owe $46.59

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Jul 7, 2023 to Aug 7, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Aug 7, 2023
Account Number: 55613-33054
Service Address:

2125 COUNTY ROAD 210 W
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32095

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

55613-33054 $46.59 Aug 28, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304556133305409564000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
750 kWh

600 kWh

450 kWh

300 kWh

150 kWh

0 kWh             

 A S O N D J F M A M J J A
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after October 27, 2023 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.640833% will apply.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 55613-33054

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Stay safe near powerlines 
Summer means more plants near powerlines. Keep your distance and 
hire professionals to clear branches. 

See safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 44.66
Payment received - Thank you −44.66
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Non-fuel: ($0.094820 per kWh) $24.56
Fuel: ($0.031510 per kWh) $8.16

Electric service amount 45.40

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 1.16
Taxes and charges 1.16

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.03
Total new charges $46.59

Total amount you owe $46.59

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94696. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 88713 88454 259

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Aug 7, 2023 Jul 7, 2023 Aug 5, 2022
kWh Used 259 244 293
Service days 31 31 29
kWh/day 8 8 10
Amount $46.59 $44.66 $46.18

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html


CURRENT BILL

$966.49
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Aug 28, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Pay $741.18 instead 
of $966.49 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billing®. 
FPL.com/BB

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 959.51
Payments received -959.51

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 966.49

Total amount you owe $966.49

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Jul 7, 2023 to Aug 7, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Aug 7, 2023
Account Number: 80369-00598
Service Address:

205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # SWIMCLUB
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

80369-00598 $966.49 Aug 28, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27      74118 1304803690059809466900000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
10,350 kWh

8,280 kWh

6,210 kWh

4,140 kWh

2,070 kWh

0 kWh             

 A S O N D J F M A M J J A
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing when you pay $741.18 by your due date 

instead of $966.49. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB

· Payment received after October 27, 2023 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 0.640833% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/account/bill/budget-billing.html
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 80369-00598

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Stay safe near powerlines 
Summer means more plants near powerlines. Keep your distance and 
hire professionals to clear branches. 

See safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 959.51
Payment received - Thank you −959.51
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Base charge: $29.98
Non-fuel: ($0.034670 per kWh) $325.17
Fuel: ($0.031510 per kWh) $295.53
Demand: ($12.65 per KW) $290.95

Electric service amount 941.63

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 24.16
Taxes and charges 24.16

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.70
Total new charges $966.49

Total amount you owe $966.49

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KLJ3017. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 91999 82620 9379
Demand KW 23.43 23

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Aug 7, 2023 Jul 7, 2023 Aug 5, 2022
kWh Used 9379 8894 8768
Service days 31 31 29
kWh/day 302 286 302
Amount $966.49 $959.51 $877.40

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html


CURRENT BILL

$274.57
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Sep 7, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 171.83

Balance before new charges 171.83

Total new charges 102.74

Total amount you owe $274.57

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Jul 7, 2023 to Aug 7, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Aug 7, 2023
Account Number: 59216-52565
Service Address:

205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

59216-52565 $274.57 Sep 7, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27      17183 1304592165256567547200000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,600 kWh

1,280 kWh

960 kWh

640 kWh

320 kWh

0 kWh             

 A S O N D J F M A M J J A
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after November 08, 2023 is considered LATE; a late 

payment charge of 0.640833% will apply.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 59216-52565

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Stay safe near powerlines 
Summer means more plants near powerlines. Keep your distance and 
hire professionals to clear branches. 

See safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 171.83
Balance before new charges $171.83

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Non-fuel: ($0.094820 per kWh) $65.62
Fuel: ($0.031510 per kWh) $21.80

Electric service amount 100.10

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 2.57
Taxes and charges 2.57

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.07
Total new charges $102.74

Total amount you owe $274.57

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter MN5481A. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 33414 32722 692

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Aug 7, 2023 Jul 7, 2023 Aug 5, 2022
kWh Used 692 470 923
Service days 31 31 29
kWh/day 22 15 31
Amount $102.74 $73.97 $90.86

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html


CURRENT BILL

$1,471.48
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Aug 28, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Pay $1,219.39 instead 
of $1,471.48 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billing®. 
FPL.com/BB

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 1,485.68
Payments received -1,485.68

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 1,471.48

Total amount you owe $1,471.48

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Jul 7, 2023 to Aug 7, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Aug 7, 2023
Account Number: 16229-99512
Service Address:

219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # POOL
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

16229-99512 $1,471.48 Aug 28, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27     121939 1304162299951218417410000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
16,850 kWh

13,480 kWh

10,110 kWh

6,740 kWh

3,370 kWh

0 kWh             

 A S O N D J F M A M J J A
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing when you pay $1,219.39 by your due date 

instead of $1,471.48. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB

· Payment received after October 27, 2023 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 0.640833% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/account/bill/budget-billing.html
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 16229-99512

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Stay safe near powerlines 
Summer means more plants near powerlines. Keep your distance and 
hire professionals to clear branches. 

See safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 1,485.68
Payment received - Thank you −1,485.68
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Base charge: $29.98
Non-fuel: ($0.034670 per kWh) $529.90
Fuel: ($0.031510 per kWh) $481.60
Demand: ($12.65 per KW) $392.15

Electric service amount 1,433.63

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 36.79
Taxes and charges 36.79

Regulatory fee (State fee) 1.06
Total new charges $1,471.48

Total amount you owe $1,471.48

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KLL8671. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 17724 02440 15284
Demand KW 30.82 31

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Aug 7, 2023 Jul 7, 2023 Aug 5, 2022
kWh Used 15284 15302 14326
Service days 31 31 29
kWh/day 493 493 494
Amount $1,471.48 $1,485.68 $1,354.70

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html


CURRENT BILL

$171.83
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Aug 23, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 101.73
Payments received -101.73

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 171.83

Total amount you owe $171.83

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: May 5, 2023 to Jul 7, 2023
Statement Date: Aug 2, 2023
Account Number: 59216-52565
Service Address:

205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

59216-52565 $171.83 Aug 23, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304592165256563817100000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,550 kWh

1,240 kWh

930 kWh

620 kWh

310 kWh

0 kWh             

 J F F M M A A M M J J J J
2023 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after October 23, 2023 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.640833% will apply.
· This bill is for multiple (2) billing periods.
· Effective June 1 through September 30, Time-of-Use On-Peak hours are 3 

PM to 6 PM, Monday through Friday; holidays are Off-Peak.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 59216-52565

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Stay safe near powerlines 
Summer means more plants near powerlines. Keep your distance and 
hire professionals to clear branches. 

See safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 101.73
Payment received - Thank you −101.73
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS

Electric service amount 167.41

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 4.30
Taxes and charges 4.30

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.12
Total new charges $171.83

Total amount you owe $171.83

METER SUMMARY
Multiple-month usage

Meter no. MN5481A Next meter reading Aug 7, 2023

Total kWh 1,105

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html


ECOMCustomer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 1
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 59216-52565

BILLING STATEMENT - MULTIPLE BILLING PERIODS

Messages
· These billing details are part of your electronic bill dated: Aug 2, 2023.

BILLING STATEMENT
For: May 05 2023 to Jun 06 2023 (32 days)

Rate Schedule GS-1
Meter Number MN5481A
Current kWh Reading 32252
Previous kWh Reading 31617
Curr On-peak kWh Rdg 00156
Prev On-peak kWh Rdg 00156
kWh Constant 00001
Average kWh per Day 20
Storm Charge 0.00
Total kWh Used 635
On-peak kWh Used 0
Off-peak kWh Used 0
Demand Reading 000.00
On-peak Demand Rdg 000.00
KW Constant 1
Demand Used 14
Max Demand 14
Max Month Demand 0
On-peak Demand 0
Contract Demand 0
Service Amount 95.34
FPL SolarTogethr Chg 0.00
FPL SolarTogethr Cr 0.00
Transformer Credit 0.00
Curtailment/CDR Cr 0.00
Non-Std Mtr Enroll 0.00
Non-Std Mtr Surchg 0.00
Fixed Rate differential 0.00
Gross receipts tax 2.45
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.07
Franchise Charge 0.00
Utility Tax 0.00
Florida Sales Tax 0.00
Disc FL Sales Surtax 0.00
VSP Solar Charge 0.00
Facility Rental 0.00
Fac Rental Sales Tax 0.00
Fac Rental Disc Tax 0.00
Late Payment Charge 0.00
Care To Share donation 0.00
Contracted Service Charge 0.00

Total New Charges 97.86

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc


ECOMCustomer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 59216-52565

BILLING STATEMENT
For: Jun 06 2023 to Jul 07 2023 (31 days)

Rate Schedule GS-1
Meter Number MN5481A
Current kWh Reading 32722
Previous kWh Reading 32252
Curr On-peak kWh Rdg 00156
Prev On-peak kWh Rdg 00156
kWh Constant 00001
Average kWh per Day 15
Storm Charge 0.00
Total kWh Used 470
On-peak kWh Used 0
Off-peak kWh Used 0
Demand Reading 000.00
On-peak Demand Rdg 000.00
KW Constant 1
Demand Used 14
Max Demand 14
Max Month Demand 0
On-peak Demand 0
Contract Demand 0
Service Amount 72.07
FPL SolarTogethr Chg 0.00
FPL SolarTogethr Cr 0.00
Transformer Credit 0.00
Curtailment/CDR Cr 0.00
Non-Std Mtr Enroll 0.00
Non-Std Mtr Surchg 0.00
Fixed Rate differential 0.00
Gross receipts tax 1.85
Regulatory Assessment Fee 0.05
Franchise Charge 0.00
Utility Tax 0.00
Florida Sales Tax 0.00
Disc FL Sales Surtax 0.00
VSP Solar Charge 0.00
Facility Rental 0.00
Fac Rental Sales Tax 0.00
Fac Rental Disc Tax 0.00
Late Payment Charge 0.00
Care To Share donation 0.00
Contracted Service Charge 0.00

Total New Charges 73.97

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc


CURRENT BILL

$27.51
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Aug 28, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 27.45
Payments received -27.45

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 27.51

Total amount you owe $27.51

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Jul 7, 2023 to Aug 7, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Aug 7, 2023
Account Number: 46974-44356
Service Address:

9402 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY # 2
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

46974-44356 $27.51 Aug 28, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304469744435681572000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
100 kWh

80 kWh

60 kWh

40 kWh

20 kWh

0 kWh             

 A S O N D J F M A M J J A
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after October 27, 2023 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.640833% will apply.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 46974-44356

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Stay safe near powerlines 
Summer means more plants near powerlines. Keep your distance and 
hire professionals to clear branches. 

See safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 27.45
Payment received - Thank you −27.45
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Minimum base bill charge: $9.95
Non-fuel: ($0.094820 per kWh) $3.13
Fuel: ($0.031510 per kWh) $1.04

Electric service amount 26.80

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.69
Taxes and charges 0.69

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02
Total new charges $27.51

Total amount you owe $27.51

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94682. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 15904 15871 33

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Aug 7, 2023 Jul 7, 2023 Aug 5, 2022
kWh Used 33 32 73
Service days 31 31 29
kWh/day 1 1 3
Amount $27.51 $27.45 $29.08

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html


CURRENT BILL

$25.66
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Aug 28, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 25.66
Payments received -25.66

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 25.66

Total amount you owe $25.66

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Jul 7, 2023 to Aug 7, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Aug 7, 2023
Account Number: 08744-67061
Service Address:

380 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR #IRR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

08744-67061 $25.66 Aug 28, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304087446706126652000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
5 kWh

4 kWh

3 kWh

2 kWh

1 kWh

0 kWh             

 A S O N D J F M A M J J A
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after October 27, 2023 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.640833% will apply.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 08744-67061

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Stay safe near powerlines 
Summer means more plants near powerlines. Keep your distance and 
hire professionals to clear branches. 

See safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 25.66
Payment received - Thank you −25.66
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Minimum base bill charge: $12.32
Non-fuel energy charge:

$0.094820 per kWh

Fuel charge: $0.031510 per kWh

Electric service amount 25.00

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.64
Taxes and charges 0.64

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02
Total new charges $25.66

Total amount you owe $25.66

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94663. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 00000 00000 0

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Aug 7, 2023 Jul 7, 2023 Aug 5, 2022
kWh Used 0 0 0
Service days 31 31 29
kWh/day 0 0 0
Amount $25.66 $25.66 $25.66

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html


CURRENT BILL

$205.69
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Aug 28, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Pay $125.80 instead 
of $205.69 by your 
due date. Enroll in 
FPL Budget Billing®. 
FPL.com/BB

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 25.66
Payments received -25.66

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 205.69

Total amount you owe $205.69

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Jul 7, 2023 to Aug 7, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Aug 7, 2023
Account Number: 33381-88364
Service Address:

1574 DRURY CT # 1
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

33381-88364 $205.69 Aug 28, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27      12580 1304333818836489650200000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
5,450 kWh

4,360 kWh

3,270 kWh

2,180 kWh

1,090 kWh

0 kWh             

 A S O N D J F M A M J J A
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing when you pay $125.80 by your due date 

instead of $205.69. Make your bills easier to manage with more predictable 
payments. Learn more at FPL.com/BB

· Payment received after October 27, 2023 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 0.640833% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/account/bill/budget-billing.html
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 33381-88364

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Stay safe near powerlines 
Summer means more plants near powerlines. Keep your distance and 
hire professionals to clear branches. 

See safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 25.66
Payment received - Thank you −25.66
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Non-fuel: ($0.094820 per kWh) $140.90
Fuel: ($0.031510 per kWh) $46.82

Electric service amount 200.40

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 5.14
Taxes and charges 5.14

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.15
Total new charges $205.69

Total amount you owe $205.69

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94707. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 39589 38103 1486

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Aug 7, 2023 Jul 7, 2023 Aug 5, 2022
kWh Used 1486 0 4280
Service days 31 31 29
kWh/day 48 0 148
Amount $205.69 $25.66 $508.10

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html


CURRENT BILL

$27.56
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Aug 28, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 27.51
Payments received -27.51

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 27.56

Total amount you owe $27.56

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Jul 7, 2023 to Aug 7, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Aug 7, 2023
Account Number: 61084-35154
Service Address:

944 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #1
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

61084-35154 $27.56 Aug 28, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304610843515446572000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
100 kWh

80 kWh

60 kWh

40 kWh

20 kWh

0 kWh             

 A S O N D J F M A M J J A
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after October 27, 2023 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.640833% will apply.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 61084-35154

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Stay safe near powerlines 
Summer means more plants near powerlines. Keep your distance and 
hire professionals to clear branches. 

See safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 27.51
Payment received - Thank you −27.51
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Minimum base bill charge: $9.88
Non-fuel: ($0.094820 per kWh) $3.22
Fuel: ($0.031510 per kWh) $1.07

Electric service amount 26.85

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.69
Taxes and charges 0.69

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02
Total new charges $27.56

Total amount you owe $27.56

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94705. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 19348 19314 34

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Aug 7, 2023 Jul 7, 2023 Aug 5, 2022
kWh Used 34 33 62
Service days 31 31 29
kWh/day 1 1 2
Amount $27.56 $27.51 $28.54

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html


CURRENT BILL

$159.65
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Aug 28, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 153.19
Payments received -153.19

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 159.65

Total amount you owe $159.65

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Jul 7, 2023 to Aug 7, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Aug 7, 2023
Account Number: 19350-09421
Service Address:

211 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # LITES
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

19350-09421 $159.65 Aug 28, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304193500942135695100000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,900 kWh

1,520 kWh

1,140 kWh

760 kWh

380 kWh

0 kWh             

 A S O N D J F M A M J J A
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after October 27, 2023 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.640833% will apply.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 19350-09421

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Stay safe near powerlines 
Summer means more plants near powerlines. Keep your distance and 
hire professionals to clear branches. 

See safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 153.19
Payment received - Thank you −153.19
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Non-fuel: ($0.094820 per kWh) $107.23
Fuel: ($0.031510 per kWh) $35.64

Electric service amount 155.55

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 3.99
Taxes and charges 3.99

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.11
Total new charges $159.65

Total amount you owe $159.65

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KN51244. Next meter reading Sep 7, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 36893 35762 1131

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Aug 7, 2023 Jul 7, 2023 Aug 5, 2022
kWh Used 1131 1081 1204
Service days 31 31 29
kWh/day 36 34 41
Amount $159.65 $153.19 $151.72

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html


CURRENT BILL

$101.73
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Aug 23, 2023
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 264.17
Payments received -264.17

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 101.73

Total amount you owe $101.73

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Apr 6, 2023 to May 5, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: May 5, 2023
Account Number: 59216-52565
Service Address:

205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

59216-52565 $101.73 Aug 23, 2023 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304592165256573710100000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,600 kWh

1,280 kWh

960 kWh

640 kWh

320 kWh

0 kWh             

 N D D J J F F M M A A M M
2022 2023

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after October 23, 2023 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.640833% will apply.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 59216-52565

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Stay safe near powerlines 
Summer means more plants near powerlines. Keep your distance and 
hire professionals to clear branches. 

See safety tips  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 264.17
Payment received - Thank you −264.17
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.68
Non-fuel: ($0.094820 per kWh) $62.96
Fuel: ($0.035360 per kWh) $23.48

Electric service amount 99.12

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 2.54
Taxes and charges 2.54

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.07
Total new charges $101.73

Total amount you owe $101.73

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter MN5481A. Next meter reading Jun 6, 2023.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 31617 30953 664

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month

Service to May 5, 2023 Apr 6, 2023
kWh Used 664 874
Service days 29 30
kWh/day 22 29
Amount $101.73 $133.66

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html
https://www.fpl.com/reliability/trees/power-line-safety.html










INVOICE

Services qty unit price amount

Change out cartridges 1.0 $305.00 $305.00

Rock Solid Plumbing/Bath Planet

Sampson Creek CDD
219 St Johns Golf Dr
St. Augustine, FL 32092

 (904) 803-2763
 Mrousseau@rmsnf.com

CONTACT US

2410 Lucy Branch Ave, 1 
Orange Park, FL 32073

 (904) 531-9451
 info@rocksolidjax.com

Service completed by: Alex Heck

INVOICE

SERVICE DATE

DUE

#13732-3
Aug 28, 2023
Upon receipt

AMOUNT DUE $305.00

Total $305.00

Thank you for trusting us as your partner; we appreciate your support and can't wait for the opportunity to serve you 
again. 

STOPPAGES ARE NOT WARRANTIED MORE THAN 24 HRS WHEN JOB IS COMPLETED

Estimates are valid for 30 days from the time they are sent

A 1% late fee will be assessed each 30 days for any unpaid balances

Rock Solid Plumbing/Bath Planet 
CFC1429093

1 of 1

Approved   8/31/2023

Marc J. Rousseau

001 320 57200 54502  Repairs/Replacements – Amenity





















INVOICE

Central Security Agency

2131 A State Road 16
St Augustine, FL 32084

billing@centsec.us
904-458-5555
www.centsec.us

Sampson Creek Community Development District

Bill to

Sampson Creek Community Development
District
219 Saint Johns Golf Dr
Saint Augustine, FL 320921053
USA

Ship to

Sampson Creek Community Development
District
219 Saint Johns Golf Dr
Saint Augustine, FL 320921053
USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 19-1148
Terms: Net 20
Invoice date: 09/02/2023
Due date: 09/22/2023

AmountProduct or service

1. Sampson Creek Officer 40 units × $32.00 $1,280.00

August Week 1

2. Sampson Creek Officer 40 units × $32.00 $1,280.00

August Week 2

3. Sampson Creek Officer 40 units × $32.00 $1,280.00

August Week 3

4. Sampson Creek Officer 40 units × $32.00 $1,280.00

August Week 4

5. Sampson Creek Officer 24 units × $32.00 $768.00

August Week 5

6. Sampson Creek Patrol Vehicle 1 unit × $500.00 $500.00

Monthly Direct Billed

7. Fuel Charge 1 unit × $58.00 $58.00

Ways to pay
Total $6,446.00

mailto:billing@centsec.us
tel:904-458-5555
http://www.centsec.us/


Note to customer
Thanks for choosing us as your security provider. We greatly
appreciate the opportunity.

FEIN #46-3475536

Pay invoice

https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/view/scs-v1-e0f1be7f6d0c4593b837f3fe321f060d9f1de7485a5d46c192a3847e46c16c4ff0cb0c4a73fd41a2bd5143927ca59e7c?locale=en_US






Account Number
8495 74 140 1110618

Billing Date
Jul 28, 2023

Services From
Aug 08, 2023 to Sep 07, 2023

Page
1 of 3

Hello Office Sampson Creek Cdd,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance
For 219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR, HOME OFC, SAINT AUGUSTINE,
FL, 32092-1053

Previous balance $350.09

Payment  - thank you Jul 22 -$350.09

Balance forward $0.00

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $345.55

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $5.30

New charges $350.85

Amount due Aug 18, 2023 $350.85

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Your bill explained
• TV Update: On August 15, 2023, SEC Network Alternate

(SEC Network Overflow) will cease operations.
• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
page 3.

• Any payments received or account activity
after Jul 28, 2023 will show up on your next bill.
View your most up-to-date account balance at
business.comcast.com/myaccount.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
BCH FL 33407-1937

OFFICE SAMPSON CREEK CDD
C/O HOME OFC
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

849574140111061800350850

Account number 8495 74 140 1110618
Payment due Aug 18, 2023

Please pay $350.85
Amount enclosed $

Make checks payable to Comcast
Do not send cash

Send payment to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

001.320.57200.41000
$350.85
August 2023

http://business.comcast.com/help
http://business.comcast.com/myaccount


Account Number
8495 74 140 1110618

Billing Date
Jul 28, 2023

Services From
Aug 08, 2023 to Sep 07, 2023

Page
2 of 3



Account Number
8495 74 140 1110618

Billing Date
Jul 28, 2023

Services From
Aug 08, 2023 to Sep 07, 2023

Page
3 of 3

Regular monthly charges $345.55

Comcast Business $264.85

Packaged services $284.00

 Data, Voice, Access $259.00
Package, Includes: Business Internet Performance,
1 Mobility Voice Line, SecurityEdge, and Wifi Pro
Expanded Coverage.

Mobility Voice Line $44.95
Business Voice.

Voice Credit -$19.95

Discounts -$109.00

Bundle Discount -$109.00

Comcast Business services $89.85

TV Select $39.95
Business Video.

Music Choice $29.95

Static IP - 1 $19.95

Equipment & services $39.90

TV Box + Remote $9.95

Equipment Fee $29.95
Voice and Wifi Pro Expanded Coverage

Service fees $40.80

Directory Listing Management Fee $5.00

Voice Network Investment $5.00

Broadcast TV Fee $30.80

Taxes, fees and other charges $5.30

Other charges $5.30

Regulatory Cost Recovery $2.20

Federal Universal Service Fund $3.10

What's included?
Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our
Gig-speed network

TV: Keep your employees informed and
customers entertained

Voice Numbers: (904)599-9093,
(904)342-7936

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details

You've saved $109.00 this month with your
bundle discount.
 

Additional information

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

TV Update: Effective September 26, 2023, INSP will move from Standard to
Sports & Entertainment Pack.

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at xfinity.com/
programmingchanges/ or by calling 866-216-8634.

http://business.comcast.com/myaccount
https://www.xfinity.com/programmingchanges/
https://www.xfinity.com/programmingchanges/


Account Number
8495 74 140 1110618

Billing Date
Aug 28, 2023

Services From
Sep 08, 2023 to Oct 07, 2023

Page
1 of 4

Hello Office Sampson Creek Cdd,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance
For 219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR, HOME OFC, SAINT AUGUSTINE,
FL, 32092-1053

Previous balance $350.85

Payments $0.00

Credits Page 3 -$1.00

Balance forward due now $349.85

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $345.55

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $3.85

New charges due Sep 18, 2023 $349.40

Amount due $699.25

Your account is past due
Your account is past due, so you may have been charged a
late fee of $10.00. To keep your account current, please pay
the balance forward immediately.

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Your bill explained
• Taxes, fees & other charges have decreased by $1.45 on

your account as a result of changes to your services.
• Any payments received or account activity after

Aug 28, 2023 will show up on your next bill.
View your most up-to-date account balance at
business.comcast.com/myaccount.

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
page 3.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
BCH FL 33407-1937

OFFICE SAMPSON CREEK CDD
C/O HOME OFC
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

849574140111061800699256

Account number 8495 74 140 1110618
Balance forward due now $349.85
New charges due Sep 18, 2023 $349.40

Please pay $699.25
Amount enclosed $

Make checks payable to Comcast
Do not send cash

Send payment to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

001.320.57200.41000
$349.40
September 2023

http://business.comcast.com/help
http://business.comcast.com/myaccount


Account Number
8495 74 140 1110618

Billing Date
Aug 28, 2023

Services From
Sep 08, 2023 to Oct 07, 2023

Page
2 of 4



Account Number
8495 74 140 1110618

Billing Date
Aug 28, 2023

Services From
Sep 08, 2023 to Oct 07, 2023

Page
3 of 4

Balance forward $349.85

Previous balance $350.85

Credits -$1.00

Mobility Voice Line - Adjustment Aug 10 -$1.00

Regular monthly charges $345.55

Comcast Business $264.85

Packaged services $284.00

 Data, Voice, Access $259.00
Package, Includes: Business Internet Performance,
1 Mobility Voice Line, SecurityEdge, and Wifi Pro
Expanded Coverage.

Mobility Voice Line $44.95
Business Voice.

Voice Credit -$19.95

Discounts -$109.00

Bundle Discount -$109.00

Comcast Business services $89.85

TV Select $39.95
Business Video.

Music Choice $29.95

Static IP - 1 $19.95

Equipment & services $39.90

TV Box + Remote $9.95

Equipment Fee $29.95
Voice and Wifi Pro Expanded Coverage

Service fees $40.80

Directory Listing Management Fee $5.00

Voice Network Investment $5.00

Broadcast TV Fee $30.80

Taxes, fees and other charges $3.85

Other charges $3.85

Regulatory Cost Recovery $2.08

Federal Universal Service Fund $1.77

What's included?
Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our
Gig-speed network

TV: Keep your employees informed and
customers entertained

Voice Numbers: (904)599-9093,
(904)342-7936

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details

You've saved $109.00 this month with your
bundle discount.
 

Additional information

http://business.comcast.com/myaccount


Account Number
8495 74 140 1110618

Billing Date
Aug 28, 2023

Services From
Sep 08, 2023 to Oct 07, 2023

Page
4 of 4

Pricing Update: Beginning 11/1/23, the fee to reactivate your TV, Internet,
Voice and/or Smart Office Camera Monitoring service will change from $6
per service to a flat fee of $12 regardless of the number of services being
reactivated. Additional fees may still apply to any on-site technician visits.

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

Parental Controls: With parental controls, you can choose and
manage the programming that is right for your family. Learn
more at: business.comcast.com/support/article/tv/x1-parental-controls-
safe-browse.

TV Update: Effective September 26, 2023, INSP will move from Standard to
Sports & Entertainment Pack.

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at xfinity.com/
programmingchanges/ or by calling 866-216-8634.

http://www.business.comcast.com/support/article/tv/x1-parental-controls-safe-browse
http://www.business.comcast.com/support/article/tv/x1-parental-controls-safe-browse
https://www.xfinity.com/programmingchanges/
https://www.xfinity.com/programmingchanges/


Page 1 of 1

CallSlip Number Invoice Date Invoice Number Due Date

74152 9/6/2023 09/06/2023 Amount Paid

St Johns Golf & Country Club
Marc Or Leah
219 St Johns Golf Drive
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

St Johns Golf & Country Club
Marc Or Leah
219 St Johns Golf Drive
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Creeks Air Conditioning & Heating, Inc.

51 Hudson Way
Suite 1

Ponte Vedra, FL 32081
Phone: (904)230-7840 Fax: (   )   -

Contractor's License #

S-68962

74152 9/6/2023 09/06/2023 CMC1249868S-68962

Tech           Date
LANDON     09/06/2023

Equipment:
Unit : AH                Model  : FB4CNP061L00EFAA                   
Brand: CARR              Serial#: 1822F01431               

Cleared drain, system cooling properly

Unit : AH                Model  : FB4CN048L00EBAA                    
Brand: CARR              Serial#: 1718F07926               

Cleared drain system cooling properly

Unit : COND              Model  : BH14NB060P0GAAAA                   
Brand:                   Serial#: 1922X87787               

Pressures good, capacitor good, amps good

Unit : COND              Model  : PH14NB048-A                        
Brand: PAYNE             Serial#: 2018X30794               

Pressures good, amps good, capacitor good

Unit : COND              Model  : 4TWB4060E1000AB                    
Brand: TRANE             Serial#: 12042TAT2F               

Amps good, capacitor good, pressures good

Unit :                   Model  : 4TEC3F60B1000AA                    
Brand:                   Serial#: 12053MHA1V               

Cleared drain system cooling properly

ADDITIONAL DETAILS:
Quarterly Full Maintenance - cleaned indoor and outdoor coils, cleaned drain line, added pan 
tab, checked refrigerant, electrical, etc. Replaced filters and belts.  Operations ok at this 
time.

 360.00As Agreed

001.320.57200.54500



001.320.57200.54502 $596.60













PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

K U T A K  R O C K  L L P  

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

August 31, 2023 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
A/C # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3268526 
Client Matter No. 17923-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver 
Sampson Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services –  St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3268526 

17923-1 

Re: General 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered  

07/04/23 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Confer with Laughlin regarding 
amenity rental policy 

07/07/23 K. Jusevitch 0.60 63.00 Prepare air conditioning installation 
agreement; confer with Haber 

07/10/23 W. Haber 0.30 58.50 Review and revise agreement for AC 
installation and maintenance 

07/10/23 K. Jusevitch 0.30 31.50 Update air conditioning agreement 
and confer with Haber 

07/11/23 W. Haber 0.50 97.50 Prepare for and participate in call to 
discuss July meeting 

07/20/23 W. Haber 4.80 936.00 Prepare for and participate in Board 
meeting 

07/24/23 W. Haber 0.30 58.50 Review and respond to 
correspondence regarding agreement 
for AC installation; revise agreement 

07/25/23 W. Haber 0.80 156.00 Prepare license agreement; confer 
with Laughlin regarding same 

07/27/23 K. Jusevitch 0.20 21.00 Prepare budget hearing documents 
and correspond with district manager 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 
Sampson Creek CDD 
August 31, 2023 
Client Matter No. 17923-1 
Invoice No. 3268526 
Page 2 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

07/31/23 W. Haber 0.50 97.50 Review correspondence and updated 
easement from golf course; confer 
with Laughlin regarding same 

TOTAL HOURS 8.50 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,558.50 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Meals 9.57 
Travel Expenses 132.32 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 141.89 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $1,700.39 

001.310.51300.31500





CK#2145 894.70$      
CK#2146 494.70$      
CK#2147 750.00$      
CK#2148 350.00$      
CK#2149 3,450.00$   
CK#2150 300.00$      
CK#2153 440.00$      
CK#2154 150.00$      
CK#2155 450.00$      
CK#2162 752.50$      
CK#2168 450.00$      
CK#2171 989.40$      
CK#2183 7,000.00$   
CK#2184 4,125.00$   
CK#2185 4,750.00$   

25,346.30$ 

V#160 001.300.10100.10100
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

REIMBURSE-PURCHASES FOR EVENTS, SUPPLIES AND R&M



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/12/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 000247-050000                      SAMPSON CREEK - CAPITAL RESERV

BANK B SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/17/23 00095 8/15/23 S68456   202308 600-53800-60000                                     *            8,762.00
5 TON GOODMAN UNIT

8/16/23 S68506   202308 600-53800-60000                                     *            3,920.00
INSTALL COPPER LINE SET

CREEKS AIR CONDITIONING&HEATING INC                            12,682.00 000247
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/17/23 00092 8/07/23 2109     202308 600-53800-60000                                     *            4,445.00

SVCS-08/23
SHADE AMERICA, INC.                                             4,445.00 000248

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 17,127.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               17,127.00

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



Page 1 of 1

CallSlip Number Invoice Date Invoice Number Due Date

72168 8/15/2023 08/15/2023 Amount Paid

St Johns Golf & Country Club
Marc
219 St Johns Golf Drive
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

St Johns Golf & Country Club
Mark
219 St Johns Golf Drive
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Creeks Air Conditioning & Heating, Inc.

51 Hudson Way
Suite 1

Ponte Vedra, FL 32081
Phone: (904)230-7840 Fax: (   )   -

Contractor's License #

S-68456

72168 8/15/2023 08/15/2023 CMC1249868S-68456

Equipment:
Unit : Condenser         Model  : GSZB406010                         
Brand: Goodman           Serial#: 2304314360               

Unit : Air Handler       Model  : AMST60DU1400                       
Brand: Goodman           Serial#: 2304063672               

Unit : Heatstrip         Model  : HKSX10XC                           
Brand: Goodman           Serial#: NA        

Unit : FILTER            Model  : 20 X 23 X 1                        
Brand:                   Serial#: NA                       

ADDITIONAL DETAILS:

The owner's manual for the equipment will be left in a packet on the side of your Indoor unit 
by our installer.  We will do the Equipment warranty registration for you after completion and 
email you a copy for your files. 

The pleated filter that is installed will typically last 2-3 months but we recommend checking 
it monthly.   We do carry the pleated filters if you would like to purchase them from us.            

*** WE DO NOT RECOMMEND PUTTING BLEACH, VINEGAR, ETC. IN YOUR DRAIN LINE.   If you need to 
clean your drain line, we recommend using a water hose or shop vac.  
 
Furnished and installed new 5 ton Goodman 14.3 SEER2 heat pump system - New Outdoor & Indoor 
unit - New 10kw electric heater in Indoor unit - New auxiliary drain pan 30x66 - New Honeywell 
T6 programmable thermostat - New 1" pleated filter for Indoor unit - One time maintenance 
(will be scheduled 5 7 months after install) -

Job Total:  $8,362.00
Add Drain pan on second unit 30x66 $+400.00 per Ken 
Total Due:  $8,762.00  Billable

 8,762.00As Agreed

034.600.53800.60000

gms
Highlight

gms
Highlight



Page 1 of 1

CallSlip Number Invoice Date Invoice Number Due Date

73846 8/16/2023 08/16/2023 Amount Paid

Sampson Creek Community Development
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

St Johns Golf & Country Club
Marc Or Leah
219 St Johns Golf Drive
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Creeks Air Conditioning & Heating, Inc.

51 Hudson Way
Suite 1

Ponte Vedra, FL 32081
Phone: (904)230-7840 Fax: (   )   -

Contractor's License #

S-68506

73846 8/16/2023 08/16/2023 CMC1249868S-68506

ADDITIONAL DETAILS:
Furnished and installed new copper line set on (2) systems - 7/8 & 3/8 copper about 35 feet 
and 5 lb 410 on each system $1890 x 2 = $3780-
Case of filters (12)  23 5/16 x 21 1/2 x 1 $140 
Job Total:  $3,920.00 Billable

 3,920.00As Agreed

Approved   8/17/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
034.600.53800.60000

gms
Highlight

gms
Highlight



Shade America, Inc.
3604 Harbor Drive
Saint Augustine, FL  32084 
US

(904)217-0516
sholton.shadeamerica@outlo
ok.com
http://www.shadeamerica.co
m

Invoice  2109

BILL TO

Mark Rousseau
St John’s Golf and Country 
Club

DATE
08/07/2023

PLEASE PAY
$4,445.00

DUE DATE
08/07/2023

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Materials & Installation
Supply and Installation of a 
Replacement Shade Fabric 
on existing frame. Including 
all labor and equipment.

1 10,890.00 10,890.00

Payment
Less 50% Deposit Received 
- Thank You!

1 -5,445.00 -5,445.00

Discount
Less Courtesy Discount for 
Delays

1 -1,000.00 -1,000.00

TOTAL DUE $4,445.00

THANK YOU.

Approved   8/10/2023

Marc J. Rousseau

034.600.53800.60000


	Agenda
	III. A.        Quality Site Assessment
	B.        Proposals for Tree Removal and Sod at Tennis Courts
	C.        Reports 
	D.        Proposals for Irrigation on Leo Maguire 
	IV.       Consideration of Amenity and Operations Management RFP 
	Inframark
	Vesta

	V.        Letter from the Fixel Law Firm with Update Regarding FPL Easement Request 
	VI.       Discussion of Pickleball Courts 
	VII. Ratification of Requisition No. 141
	          VIII. E.     1.   Report & Updates on Approved Projects
	            2.                                                               Lake Doctors Report 
	            3.                                                               Soccer Field Maintenance Report 
	    XI.        A.                                                              Approval of Minutes of the August 17, 2023 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending August 31, 2023
	            C.                                                              Check Register 

	Date: 8/22/2023
	Applicators Name: Bryan LePage
	Time: am
	Applicators Signature: 
	License: 
	Address State ZIP: 
	Product 2: 
	Product 3: 
	Product 4: 
	Product 5: 
	Formulation 1: granular
	Formulation 2: 
	Formulation 3: 
	Formulation 4: 
	Formulation 5: 
	Active Ingredient 1: ammonium sulfate
	Active Ingredient 2: 
	Active Ingredient 3: 
	Active Ingredient 4: 
	Active Ingredient 5: 
	Concentration 1: 21%
	Concentration 2: 
	Concentration 3: 
	Concentration 4: 
	Concentration 5: 
	Rate of Application Product Per 1000 ft 1: 
	Rate of Application Product Per 1000 ft 2: 
	Rate of Application Product Per 1000 ft 3: 
	Rate of Application Product Per 1000 ft 4: 
	Rate of Application Product Per 1000 ft 5: 
	Rate of Application Product Per Acre 1: 
	Rate of Application Product Per Acre 2: 
	Rate of Application Product Per Acre 3: 
	Rate of Application Product Per Acre 4: 
	Rate of Application Product Per Acre 5: 
	Rate of Application ai Per 1000 ft 1: 1 lb N/M
	Rate of Application ai Per 1000 ft 2: 
	Rate of Application ai Per 1000 ft 3: 
	Rate of Application ai Per 1000 ft 4: 
	Rate of Application ai Per 1000 ft 5: 
	Rate of Application ai Per Acre 1: 
	Rate of Application ai Per Acre 2: 
	Rate of Application ai Per Acre 3: 
	Rate of Application ai Per Acre 4: 
	Rate of Application ai Per Acre 5: 
	Total Used 1: 100 lbs
	Total Used 2: 
	Total Used 3: 
	Total Used 4: 
	Total Used 5: 
	Target Pest 1: 
	Target Pest 2: 
	Target Pest 3: 
	Target Pest 4: 
	Target Pest 5: 
	Supplier 1: Target Specialty
	Supplier 2: 
	Supplier 3: 
	Supplier 4: 
	Supplier 5: 
	Manufacturer 1: 
	Manufacturer 2: 
	Manufacturer 3: 
	Manufacturer 4: 
	Manufacturer 5: 
	EPA Registration 1: 
	Product 1: 21-0-0
	EPA Registration 2: 
	EPA Registration 3: 
	EPA Registration 4: 
	EPA Registration 5: 
	Lot 1: 
	Lot 2: 
	Lot 3: 
	Lot 4: 
	Lot 5: 
	Type of Area Treated: Bermuda
	Total Area Treated: 1 acre
	Method of Application: ADAMS Spreader
	Speed of Machine MPH: 7 mph
	RPM: 
	Gear: 
	Pressure Maintained Boom: 
	Control: 
	Nozzle Size: 
	Spreader Setting: 
	Throw to Center 2 Directions: 
	Edge to Edge 1 Direction: 
	Spreader Width: 
	Gallons H2O Per Acre: 
	Per 1000 ft: 
	Temperature: 92
	Wind Speed: 
	Wind Direction: 
	Humidity: 
	Other: 
	Triple Rinse: 
	Area Triple Rinse: 
	Comments Problems Effectiveness Jar Test Safety Notes Spray Indicator etcRow1: 
	Respirator Use  MaintenanceRow1: 


